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August 17, 1990

C

To The Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Scottsdale, Arizona

Dear Mayor and City Council:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the City of Scottsdale (City),
Arizona, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1990, is submitted in accordance
with Article 6, Section 14, of the City Charter. This report was prepared
by the City's Accounting Division. Responsibility for both the accuracy of
the data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including
all disclosures, rests with the City. Staff believes the data, as
presented, is accurate in all material aspects; that it is presented in a
manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of
operations of the various funds and account groups of the City. All
disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gein an understanding of the
City’s financial activities have been included.

CcJ ) C.3J o]

3

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in three sections:
introductory, financial, and statisticael, The introductory section includes
this transmittal letter, the government’s organizational chart and a list of
principal officials. The financial section includes the general purpose
financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group
financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor’s report on the
financial statements and schedules. The statistical section includes
selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a
multi-year basis.

A R

The City provides a full range of services including police and fire
protection, sanitation service, water and sewer services, construction and
maintenance of streets, recreational activities, and cultural events. This
report includes the funds and account groups of all organizational entities
for which the City has oversight responsibility and are consequently
determined to be includable in the City's financial reporting entity in
accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 1.
The statements include the activities and functions of the City of
Scottsdale Municipal Property Corporation but not those of the Industrial
Development Authority, the Scottsdale Cultural Council, the Scottsdale
Public School System, and the Scottsdale Memorial Hospital. Further data
defining these determinations is available in the Notes +teo Financial
Statements.
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ECONOMIC CONDITIOR AND OUTLOOK

The City of ©Scottsdale is centrally located in Maricopa County, with its
boundaries encompassing an area of approximately 185.2 square miles. The
City is bordered by Phoenix, the S5tate Capital, to the west and the City of
Tempe to the south. Scottsdale, together with its neighboring cities, forms
the greater metropolitan Phoenix area, which is the economic, political, and
population center of the State.

The City has experienced significant increases in population, with the 1950
census showing 2,032 persons residing in the City as compared to the City’'s
June 30, 1990, population of 129,956, as estimated by the City's Planning
Department. The 1985 special census showed 108,447 persons residing in the
City, making Scottsdale the State’s sixth largest city as of that time.

The economy of the City is based on manufacturing, tourism, and commerce.
Employment reports of the Arizona Department of Economic Security indicate

that, on average, 69,609 persons were employed in the City during 1989.
During 1988 and 1987, 67,085 and 65,066 persons were reported employed in
the City, respectively. Preliminary reports of the Department indicate

average employment for 1990 through March to be 69,008. The average annual
unemployment rate of the City for 1989 was reported as 3.7%, which compares
to the 3.8% and 3.17 rates realized in 1988 and 1987, respectively.

The City has been subject to the same economic slowdown experienced both

throughout the State and nationwide. The ©building activity decreased in
1989-90 compared to 1988-89. Sales tax revenues have increased 5.5% over
the prior year. Rates of increase for sales tax revenues have ranged from

62 - 22% during the 1980s.

The City anticipates moderate growth in the next fiscal year. The longer
term outloock is for the econoemy to remain at this level through 1991-92
before the economy regains its vitality.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

For The Year. 'The theme for the 1990-91 Financial Plan is:

Positioning for the Future While Addressing the Present

Within the context of achieving this overall goal, specific strategies are
recommended to:

? strengthen organizational commitment to our employees;

¢© enhance service levels for public safety and maintain current service
levels for other functions;

- IT -
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° invest in the enviromment, including water and energy conservation;

° continue improving our organization’s financial strength and basic
management systems; and

° invest in the community and improve strategic development processes.

The 1990-91 expenditure budget totals $158 million. This represents a 101
increase from the 1989-90 budget of $143 million, and a 6% increase over the
adopted FY 1988-89 budget of two years ago.

There are four primary driving forces of this year’s plan accounting for the
$15 million increase: maintaining current service levels ({$§8 million),
meeting debt service requirements ($3 million), emphasizing public safety
(33 millien), and implementing the Capital Improvement Program (51
million}).

Current year revenues are projected to increase by 127 ($16,357,400) over
the previous year. Dollar increases in the major revenue sources are
ocutlined below.

$ Change
Revenue (In Millions)
Privilege Tax. . . . . e e e 2.9
Building Permits and Fees o e e e 2.6
Property Tax . . . . . . . . « « . . 2.5
Water Fees . . . + + « « & =« « . 2.5
Interest Earnings. . . . . . . . . 1.0
Sewer Fees . . . + « « « + + - .+ . 0.7
Refuse Fees. . . . C e e e e e 0.6
Transient Occupancy Tax e e e e . 0.4

Two revenue sources which reflect growth in the economy gre privilége taxes
and transient occupancy taxes, projected to increase by 10.6% and 14.6Z,
respectively. These projections assume a general inflation rate of 4.57.

FY 1990-91's focus on public safety and capital improvements necessitates an
additional 73 full-time and 18 part-time positions, bringing the total
proposed staffing to 1,420 positions (1,124 full-time and 297 part-time).
The 30 new positions for the Police Department represents about 41 of the
total additional full-time employees.

0f the 73 full-time positions, 21 (291) are recommended on & contingent
basis. Most of the remaining additional staff are needed to implement the
second year of the City's largest Capital Improvements Program. The
resulting ratio of 8.2 employees per 1,000 citizens is equivalent to the
level in the approved FY 1985-86 plan.

- IIT -
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Strengthening the Commitment to Our Employees

Because our employees are our most important resource and we recognize the
need to maintain both & competitive and an internally equitable compensation
package, the  budget incorporates the results of the City’'s first
comprehensive compensation study, completed during 1989.90, This plan
proposes:

¢ a market adjustment for salaries;

° establishing Pay For Performance;

° implementing & special incentive pay program;

° continuing our healthcare subsidy;

° restoring the retirement benefits subsidy;

° 1increasing training and travel budgets; and

° establishing a Leadership Academy.

Enhancing Service lLevels for Public Safety and Maintaining
Service Levels for Other Functions

While this plan proposes to maintain general levels of services provided to
the citizens of Scottsdale, we are enhancing the essential services of
police, fire, and emergency services by:

® designating an Emergency Services Officer;

¢ implementing recommendations made by the consultant for fire and
emergency medical services;

° continuing to improve the cost efficiency of fire services;
® increasing the number of Police Officers;

° ensuring police are always at full strength;

° addressing other Police Department needs; and

o completing an independent study of the Police Department.

- IV -
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Our Commitment to Improving the Environment

One of the single largest issues facing all local governments is the need to
improve the quality of life through more aggressive environmental planning

and action. It is our desire to do all we can to reduce or eliminate
harmful aspects of our environment and to preserve it for future
generations. Our plan provides the resources needed to continue current

actions on many environmental issues in which we are already involved and
includes:

° establishing a Chief Environmental Officer for the City;
© performing an environmental management assessment;

® considering a waste-to-energy facility;

° conserving energy and water;

¢ increasing solid waste recycling;

° reducing noise and air pollution;

® improving water quality; and

® continuing our current environmental initiatives.

Continuing to Improve Financial Strength and Basic Management Systems
One primary element of last year's plan included strategies to control
future costs and to live within our means. Although only one of several
themes of this year’s plan, the budget for FY 1990-91 continues this theme
by including several enhancements, such as:

° contingent increases in staffing;

° operating contingencies;

° economic stabilization reserve fund;

° early retirement of debt;

° wvehicle replacement;

° risk/vulnerability assessments;

® revisions of Administrative Regulations for improved accountability;
and

? management studies conducted by City staff.
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Investing in the Community and Improwving Strategic Development Processes
Our FY 1990-91 plan is designed to improve strategic development and focus
on Infrastructure investments directly benefiting the community.
Benefits include additional employment for the community, enhanced revenues
to the City, a more aesthetic overall environment, improved property
maintenance, and improved public transportation. Recommendations include:

° maintaining and beautifying property:
formalizing a strategic development program;
rewriting zoning ordinances;
° implementing the Geographic Information System;
improving public transportation facilities;
° continuing the dowmtown trolley system;
° improving film promotion efforts; and
improving the City/Chamber of Commerce partnership.
For The Future. An effective budget is one link in an overall longer-run

strategic planning process. Issues that are not explicitly addressed in
this year*s budget but will be issues in the near future:

Reducing solid waste. This plan includes a feasibility study for a waste-
to-energy facility. Potential benefits are multifaceted. We will be able
to burn wastes and dispose of hazardous wastes while generating no
additional pollution because at least 907 of the particulates will be
disintegrated. At the same time, such a plant can provide a source of power
for Water Treatment Plant #2.

A new approach to social services funding. We will be investigating the
possibilities of combining the brokerage concept with an improved system to

define social services needs. We propose to annually conduct a community
services needs assessment and use the results to recommend categories of
services for funding. These recommendations would then serve as the

framework by which the Human Services Commission can allocate funds to
specific agencies.

Affordable housing. We will be identifying ways to improve our capacity to

provide affordable housing to our citizens. Such an effort can be one
element in our plans to establish new directions for our CDBG programs.

- VI -
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Public safety issues. We will begin negotiations with the Rural Metro Fire
Department in anticipation of the June 30, 1992, expiration of our
contract. Also, we will evaluate recommendations made by an outside
consultant concerning our Police Department.

SIGNIFICANT DEPARTMENTAL EVENTS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Police Department

Scottsdale Police Department joined other state agencies in a new auto theft
reduction program, i.e., Combat Auto Theft. The group was formed to combat
a large increase in auto thefts statewide. Citizens who participate in the
program place a decal on their vehicles indicating the wvehicle usually is
not driven during late night/early am hours.

The Police Department implemented a ballistic vest program. The program is
attributed to saving an officer from life threatening injuries which he
could have received while inveolved in a traffic accident.

A Crime Prevention Volunteer position was created in order to meet the
demand for neighborhood watch meetings &and residential security survey
requests. The wvolunteer has performed over 200 hours of work and has
conducted over 50 neighborhood watch organizational meetings.

A volunteer was placed in the Criminal Investigations Bureau with the
purpose of re-contacting burglary and theft victims in a timely manner. The
position greatly increased the number of cases closed due to the lack of
leads and enhanced the flow of useful information on workable cases.

Operation  Bull's-eye is a system devised to have officers position
themselves where there is a likelihood of intercepting suspects fleeing from
crime scenes. It distributes officers on possible escape routes rather than
having them all converge on a scene from which the suspect has departed.
The program has been responsible for the apprehension of 13 suspects for
crimes ranging from robbery to auto theft.

The Report by Mail pilot program was instituted to allow victims of minor
crimes to file police reports by mail. The program allows victims to
complete the report at their convenience while allowing police employees
additional proactive and reactive patrol time,. During the first six months
of the program, 500 packages were mailed to citizens for completion.

Our bomb detection dog has become known as one of the top bomb detection
dogs in the state. On several occasions his assistance has been requested
by other agencles in order to search locations where bomb threats have been
received.
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Financial Services

Prepared Policy Issue Resolutions to guide the City in making decisions
concerning Debt Management, Privatization, Bond Interest Usage, and the
Insurance Trust Fund.

Prepared 1990-91 Financial Plan and implemented a significantly more
detailed expenditure justification process.

Prepared Capital TImprovement Project Tbudget and Five-Year Capital
Improvements Plan.

Implemented numerous revenue enhancements which were approved by the City
Council in FY 1989-90. Enhancements included utility Jlate fee, bank
returned check fee, wutility service initiation fee, liquor issuance fee,
privilege license annual license fee, business, occupational, and
professional license fee, water rate increase, and sanitation rate increase.

Completed in excess of 300 tax audits and recovered approximately $1,000,000
in unreported tax for the City.

Researched, prepared, snd implemented a new Procurement Code.
Completed the automation of the Stores Inventory system and automated

generation of restock orders.

Economic Development

Retall recruitment efforts were highlighted by the commitment by Neiman
Marcus £o locate a store in downtown Scottsdale.

Econcmic impact reports were prepared for various events (e.g., the Grand
Prix, the Phoenix Open), attractions (e.g., the Taliesin Exhibit Facility,
the Space Sciences Center), and new developments (e.g., the Kobel rezoning
at Scottsdale Road and Thomas).

Very strong growth in the hospitality industry (25% dincrease in bed tax
receipts).

New tourist attractions announced this year include the IMAX Theater and the
Undersea World Aquarium at the Galleria, and the Arizona Canal Development.

City Auditor

Audits covering Property Tax Management Practices, City Automated Systems,
Cultural Council Contract Performance, and CDBG programs were completed.
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City Court

The Collections Unit showed a 37 increase in the rate collected over the
previous year. The collection rate was 841, 3 percentage points over the
previous fiscal year ($684,551 collected by the unit).

City Court developed new diversion programs including one for juvenile
alcohol offenders.

City Court expanded to using three public defenders for thetter service to
the public and the court.

City Court experienced a case volume increase of domestic violence
complaints and harassment petitions.

Human Resources

In 1989, the City saved $37,336 in FICA taxes due to having SCOTTSFLEX, our
flexible benefits program.

Executive searches for City Attorney, Assistant City Manager, Transportation
General Manager, and Management and Budget Director were conducted by City
staff.

City employees averaged only 2.1 medical leave during calendar year 1989
{approximately 4 days) compared to Arizona and national averages of nearly
57 (approximately 10 days). In calendar year 1989, 211 of the City’s full-
time workforce wused 10 hours or 1less of medical leave, reflecting a
productivity savings of nearly $20,000,

Thirty-three percent of the City workforce participated in cholestercl
screenings in the Spring and Fall mini-health fairs. Of those, 77% who were
tested had cholesterol levels in the average to ideal range, a remarkable
score compared to the Arizona and national workforce. This is a significant
finding in terms of the health risks normally associated with high
cholesterol and the potential related medical costs.

Transportation Department

The Transportation Department accomplished the following in FY 1989-90:
° construction was started on the Pima/CAP Improvement District;

° traffic signals were synchronized on all major streets south of Shea
Boulevard;

° a Citizens Committee was formed to develop a comprehensive transit
plan;
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¢ the Travel Reduction Plan was completed and accepted by Maricops
County;

transit ridership was close to 750,000 persons;

$1.2 million in federal and state grants for airport maintenance and
safety enhancement projects was secured; and

° wvarious products and procedures were tested for maintenance to
unimproved roads to provide better air quality.

Community Services Department

In November, the French Merci Train Boxcar was dedicated at McCormick
Railroad Park. On loan from the State of Arizona, the Boxcar was restored
to its 1949 condition solely with donations from the community. One Boxcar
was sent to each state from France after World War II to say thank you to
the American people for assistance during the war.

The 1989 Summer Reading Program at the Library had over 2,000 children
participating, a 16% increase over the previous summer.

In September, the first public art project was dedicated. The Mustang Wall
ig a bas-relief sculpture of mustang horses in motion. This was the first
project commissioned and completed through the Cultural Council.

For the first time, the Library was able, through the generosity of a
citizen, to begin an endowment program which will enhance library services
for years to come.

The Recreation Division was the recipient of two awards from the Arizona
Parks and Recreation Association: The Best New Facility Award went to
Scottsdale Ranch Park and the Award of Excellence was rteceived by the
Division for the Integrated Day Camp Program.

The Human Services Division took the lead in providing a homeless shelter at
the 0ld Corporation Yard this past winter.

The joint use school/library agreement, a unique project in an urban setting
was finalized. The Scottsdale School District'’s new high school facility
will feature an 18,000 square foot public library. Palomino Library will
cater to both the general public as well as students.

Through a grant from a private citizen, the Senior Center this year began
home delivered meals to homebound individuals in the northern areas of the
City. In addition this year marked the first time that the Senior Center
was able to offer a Congregate Meal Program at no additional cost to the
City.
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Club SAR continues to be a premier training ground for young boxers. In FY
1989-90, SAR won its sixth consecutive Arizona State Golden Gloves title.

McCormick Railroad Park completed the first year of the City-operated

concession, *The Snackstop”. The Snackstop generated $57,173 in revenue.
In addition, train ridership was close to 250,000 people, a 15.37 increase
over last year. The carousel, a newer equally popular attraction, had

180,000 riders, a 9.5% increase over last year.

General Services Department

Completed bid process and obtained City Council approval of a terminal,
printer, and computer periphersl eguipment maintenance contract that
resulted in an annual savings of §192,000.

Phased out Computer Aided Data Entry system and converted to on-line data
entry of all computer production jobs via the City’'s mainframe computer
saving an annual outlay of $17,904 in equipment costs.

Implemented a CIP project to replace telephone lines between Civic Center
and the Corporate Yard/Police Facility with a microwave communications
system that is expected to result in annual savings exceeding $124,000.

Implemented OFIS LINK document control project that eliminated over 48,000
on-line stored documents and provided a cost avoidance of more than $25,000
for additional disk storage equipment.

Court System, Phase I - completed documentation review of the Court System
which included programming of mandated changes and enhancements and
application of a new citation with added fields.

Customer Information System (CIS) - completed the residential Winter average
to determine water rates for the new fiscal year. Implemented the new water
and sewer rates for the fiscal year.

Incorporated chanpges to the Sales Tax System to accept voter-approved .22
sales tax rate increase.

Completed new year enhancements to the SCOTTSFLEX system. Changes provide
the employee with information needed to compare benefits and provide Human
Resources with information needed to process selected benefits.

Designed and initiated an on-line inventory system for tracking billings for
U.5. West telephone services, cellular telephones, public pay telephones,
long distance calling cards, pagers, and radio circuits. The new system
provides better accountability of services and equipment and saves more than
40 hours monthly (approximately §$5,650 annually) in additional staff time to
document validity of billings.
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Developed a Stores Inventory Control system to provide the City's supply
warehouse with automated information for issues, restocks, year-end
reporting, and stock inquiries.

Completed design and began construction of Scottsdale Road/McDowell Road to
Thomas Road; major street and storm dralnage improvements to critical City
arterial street.

Completed construction of Chaparral Road Storm Drain; provides flood
protection to large residential areas between Pima Road and the Indian Rend
Wash.

Begin construction of Pima Park Reservoirs; major water storage and
distribution facility that will serve southern portions of the City and the
last major project required to create a water system independent of the
former City of Phoenix system.

Completed temporary widening of Pima Road from Bell Road to Dynamite
Boulevard; the first 1989 Bond project to be completed.

Responded to 30,980 inquiries from the City Hall Information Center and 600
media inquiries citywide.

Produced 338.5 hours of new programming for TV 35, the City's municipal
access cable channel.

Coordinated the following citizen outreach programs: nine Mayor/Council

Breakfasts, two resident orientations, seven City Council mneighborhood
meetings, two Business Showcases, Youth-in-Government Day, Youth Town Hall,
Board and Commission recognition dinner, Scottsdale Day, Holiday

Treelighting Ceremony, and Scottsdale's State Fair entry.

Developed a comprehensive communications program for the implementation of
the 1989 bond program.

Implemented a comprehensive plan to communicate the City*'s 1990-91 Proposed
Financial Plan including a Citizen’s Budget Summary in both print and video.

Planning & Zoning Department

City Council adopted the Native Plant Ordinance in support of gprotecting
desert vegetation.

The City of Scottsdale received the Arizona Planning Association Award for
Best Ordinance for the Downtown Cultural Improvements Ordinance.

A community visioning and strategic development process was established to

help the City 1look at alternative futures and to provide a framework for
investment and growth priorities.
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Planning & Zoning staff completed 1,751 civil plan reviews, 2,045 building
plan reviews, and 37 plat reviews.

Zoning Enforcement implemented the Property Maintenance Crdinance July,
1989, and conducted a pool safety campaign that included distributing
approximately 13,500 flyers door-to-door during Spring, 1990.

A major staff effort over the past year was the drafting of the
Environmentally Sensitive Lands Ordinance. This significant undertaking
resulted in a draft ordinance which is now under community review.

City staff, working in cooperation with Taliesin West, has developed
streetscape design standards and specifications for Frank Lloyd Wright
Boulevard.

Work with Salt River Project has resulted in & recocmmended City policy
concerning priority funding for the undergrounding and beautification of
powerlines.

Development Services counter staff reviewed 1,780 building plans which
include residential room additions and tenant improvements.

City building inspectors made 27,674 on-site building inspection =stops
equaling 69,185 inspections.

A privatization study conducted jointly by the Management and Budget
Division and Planning & Zoning staff has validated that Planning & Zoning
Building Inspections' use of contractual inspectors utilizes City resources
in the best manner possible.

Fire Department

Under the direction of Rural Metro Fire Department, the City of Scottsdale
increased and improved their hazardous materials response team over the last
year. Through this process, 24 firefighters were certified at the state
level Hazardous Technician certification. This certification provides the
City with a state certified Level B hazardous materials response team to
respond and mitigate any incidents where toxiec or hazardous waste may be
involved.

The Fire Department converted over tpo the nationally known Incident Command
System. This system is used to manage major incidents and fire tactical
operations within the City of Scottsdale. The ICS is quickly becoming the
standard throughout the country for fire departments, police departments,
and emergency organizations. Training has begun with other emergency
departments within the City.
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The Fire Department went under an extensive review process which included
outside consultant firms. After an in-depth review, Scottsdale’s Rural
Metro Fire Department came out with extremely high remarks with the
consultants finding that "Scottsdale’s Fire Department was one af the best
departments they have ever had the opportunity to review". The consultants
were able to point out several issues to be implemented over the next few
years to continue to improve fire services to the citizens of the City of
Scottsdale.

Water Resources Department

During calendar year 1989, a total of 46,838 acre feet of water was
delivered to serve Scottsdale customers. Water delivered includes
groundwater and CAP and SRP surface treated water.

Wastewater Reclamation completed eighteen months of in-house operation of
the Gainey Ranch and Troon Village Wastewater Reclamation Plants. The
Gainey Ranch Plant received the "Wastewater Plant of the Year" award by the
Arizona Water and Pollution Control Association (AWPCA).

A total of 1,095 acre feet of effluent was produced and used for golf course
irrigation in FY 1989-90.

Water Distribution  replaced 710 galvanized water services in south
Scottsdale as part of an on-going program. The galvanized services were
replaced with copper service 1lines on a pro-active basis to minimize
replacement costs.

Municipal Services

Fleet Management applied for and received a grant of $123,500 from ADEQ -for
25 additional CNG kits to increase the CNG vehicle fleet from 92 to 117
vehicles and to build an additional CNG fast-fill station in the Civic
Center area.

The City of Scottsdale received a Technology Achievement Award in the
category of Criminal Justice, from Public Technology, Inc. for developing a
humane system for protecting police dogs from exposure to high temperatures
when left in police cars by officers. The system was developed by a
mechanic in Fleet Management. :

Sanitation provided residential and brush collectjon to 39,777 residential

homes in FY 1989-90--an increase of 1,318 homes, or 3.41. This increase in
homes serviced was absorbed without adding employees.
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Sanitation represented the City on the East Valley Solid Waste Recycling
Committee which is working with & consultant to determine if & regional
recycling  program is feasible and on the Maricopa Association of
Governments’ Sclid Waste Technical Advisory Committee which is working with
a consultant on a waste stream study for the MAG region.

The Sanitation Division operated three recycling programs in FY 1989-90
diverting a total of 542,436 pounds of solid waste from the landfill. White
Goods (appliances) Recycling recovered 97,040 pounds of discarded
appliances; Move-In Box Recycling recovered 269,270 pounds of corrugated
cardhoard from the waste stream; and the Mobile Recycling Center (MRC)
recovered 176,126 pounds of aluminum, newsprint, and glass.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Management of the City of Scottsdale is responsible for establishing and
maintaining a system of intermal control. Internal accounting controls are
designed to provide reasonable, but not absclute, assurance regarding: (1)
the safeguarding of assets against 1loss from unauthorized wuse or
disposition; and {2) the reliability of financial records for preparing
financial statements and maintaining accountability for assets. The concept
of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1} the cost of a control should
not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2} the evaluation of
costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

All internal control evaluations occur within the above framework. The
City’s internal accounting controls are considered to be adequate to
safeguard the assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of
financial transactions.

Single Audit. As a recipient of federal, state, and county financial
assistance, the government also is responsible for ensuring that an adequate
internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable
laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal control
structure is subject to periodic evaluation by management and the internal
audit staff of the City.

As part of the government's single audit, tests are made to determine the
adequacy of the internal control structure, including that portion related
to federal financial assistance programs, as well as to determine that the
government has complied with applicable laws and regulations. The results
of the government’s single audit for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1990,
disclosed instances of inconsistencies in the administration of the City’s
Community Development Block Grant Program {(CDBG). The U.5. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) has in progress a compliance review of
the City's CDBG program. At June 30, 1990, the City has provided for a
potential liability in this matter, pending final outcome of the HUD review.
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Budgeting Controls. Budgetary control is maintained by a monthly allotment
system and the encumbrance of allotment balances with purchase orders prior
to their release to vendors. Purchase orders which exceed allotment
balances are not released until additional appropriations are made. Open
encumbrances are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30, 1990.

Expenditure budgets are presented on a non-GAAP basils. This basis includes
items that are not included on a GAAP basis such as encumbrances and
excludes such items as accruals and depreciation.

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules Included in the financial
section of this report, the govermment continues to meet its responsibility
for sound financial management. As with the financial section, all amounts
presented in the remeinder of this letter are expressed in thousands.

General Government Functions. The following schedule presents a summary of
general fund, special revenue funds, debt service fund, and capital project
funds revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1990, and the amount and
percentage of increases and decreases in relation to prior year revenues.

Increase
(Decrease) Percent of
Amount Percent From 1989 Increase
Revenues (000's) of Total (000"s) (Decrease)
Taxes $45,328 46,04 84,979 12,34
Intergovernmental 25,174 25.58 1,219 5.09
Special Assessments 2,958 3.00 430 17.01
Licenses 617 0.63 2% 3.52
Charges for Services 5,464 5.55 {5,130) (48.42)
Fines and Forfeitures 2,052 2.08 214 11.64
Uses of Money
and Property 8,416 B.56 (609) (6.75)
Streetlipght Districts 564 0.57 55 10.81
Miscellaneous 7.872 7.99 3,856 95.99
Total $98,445 100.00Z $5,035

The largest actual revenue increase was from taxes. Taxes are comprised of
four types: privilege taxes, property taxes, franchise taxes, and in-lieu
property taxes. The majority of the tax increase was received from
privilege tax due to a voter authorized privilege tax rate increase of .21
to be used for transportation purposes.

Miscellaneous revenue increased primarily due to the increase in Capital
Improvement activity which provided for Capital Improvement reimbursements.
The decrease in Charges for Services category was due to moving the
sanitation activity to its own enterprise fund. Use of Money and Property
also decreased slightly due to lowering of interest rates on investments,
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Much of the City’'s general fund revenue is limited by state or city
statute. Property tax is limited by state law to 2I growth each year or to
growth by voter approved general obligation bonded debt. Sales tax cannot
be increased without voter approval. State shared revenues are subject to
allocation by the state legislature.

The following schedule presents a summary of general fund, special revenue
funds, debt service fund, and capital project funds expenditures for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 1990, and the percentage of increases and
decreases in relation to prior year amounts.

Increase
{Decrease) Percent of
Amount Percent From 1989 Increase
Expenditures (000°'s) of Total (000's) {Decrease)
Current:
General Government § 5,533 5.43 ] 331 6.36
Police 14,526 14.26 388 2.74
Financial Services 2,466 2.42 (391) (13.69)
Transportation 6,782 6.66 278 4.27
Community Services 12,179 11.95 (1l43) (1.20}
General Services 3,363 3.30 (1,078) (24.27)
Municipal Services 2,891 2.84 (5,191) (64.24)
Planning and Zoning 5,836 5.83 47 0.08
Fire 5,021 4,93 234 4.89
Water Resources (1,418)
Streetlight Districts 432 0.42 17 4.10
Capital Improvements 17,001 16.69 1,400 8.97
Debt Service 25,752 25.27 (1,861) 6.74

Total $101,882 100.00Z  ($ 7,389)

Expenditure levels remained relatively constant compared to last fiscal
year. The major reduction in Municipal Services occurred because Sanitation
Operations was moved to its own enterprise fund. Debt Service decreased
because of a paydown of existing debt. The Water Resources expenditures
were also moved to the Water and Sewer Utility fund.

Some departments' expenditures decreased largely as a vresult of a cost
containment measure by the City in the last half of the fiscal year.
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FUND BALANCES

A comparison of fund balances for governmental funds indicates an increase
in total fund balance. The Special Revenue Fund decreases result from a
budgeted excess of expenditures over revenue. Debt Service Fund balances
decreased primarily as a result of the payment of principal and interest on
existing debt. The Capital Projects Fund balance increased due to the sale
of new bonds for increased Capital Projects activity.

Fund Balances FY 1989-90 FY 1988-89 Decrease
General $44,407,196 542,517,746 $ 1,889,450
Special Rewvenue

Highway User 184,809 291,555 (106,746)
Community Development 130,000 130,000
Grants 163,268 106,634 56,634
Debt Service 11,665,894 11,802,224 {136,330)
Capital Projects 43,221,973 8,956,801 34,265,172

TOTAL FUND BALANCES $99,773,140 563,674,960 $36,098,180

Proprietary Funds. The City’s proprietary funds consist of Enterprise Funds
and Internal Service Funds. The Enterprise Funds are comprised of the Water
and Sewer Utility Fund, the Airport Fund, the Housing Fund, and the
Sanitation Fund. In FY 1990, the results of operations, after adding back
depreciation expense on fixed assets acquired by contributed capital, in the
Proprietary Funds compared to FY 1989 were:

Percent of

Increase Increase
1989--90 19883-89 {Decrease) (Decrease)
Water and Sewer Utility $6,938,652 $6,692,156 $ 246,496 3.68
Airport 16,006 43,567 (27,561) (63.26)
Sanitation 302,595 302,595 -
Motor Pool 424,137 324,451 99,686 30.72
Self Insurance (1,499,560) 98,817 (1,598,377) 1,617.75
TOTAL $6,181,830 $7,158,991 (5977,161)

The Water and Sewer Utility Fund results of operations increased because of
increased rates to provide funding for future capital outlay to provide
additional water supply.
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The Alirpert Fund results of operations dectreased because of grant match
payments necessary to furnd airport improvements.

The Self-Insurance Fund results of operations decreased because of unusually
large reserves for insurance claims. The City bhas made a commitment to
increase contributions to this fund to match actuarial recommended levels in

future years.

The City Council is committed to & policy of maintaining the enterprise
operations of the Water and Sewer Utility, the Airport, and Sanitation on a
self-supporting basis adjusting user rates as necessary.

Fiduciary Fund. The Trust and Agency PFund consists of miscellaneous
expendable trust funds and the Deferred Compensation Agency Fund. All

amounts of compensation deferred under the plan are the property of the City
subject to the claims of general creditors. The City has the duty of due
care. Investments are managed by an Jindependent plan administrator.
Balances in this agency fund continue to grow because of increased
contributions to the deferred compemsation plan.

Debt Administration. At June 30, 1990, the City had outstanding debt issues
of §261,909,000. These issues include $89,175,000 of general obligation
bonds, $48,215,000 of revenue bonds, $22,544,000 of special assessment debt
with City commitment and $101,975,000 of Municipal Properties Corporation

debt with City commitment. The City maintained its Aal rating from Moody's
Investor Service and AA rating from Standard and Poor's on the general
obligation bonds. The City's general obligation bonded debt issuances are

subject to a legal limitation based on 6I and 20 of the total assessed
value of real and personal property. As of June 30, 1990, the City's net
general cobligation bonded debt wes well below both limits by §235,126,890
for 207 bonds and $53,755,267 for 61 bonds.

During the year, the City issued $10,660,000 in special assessment bonds for
Project I0601 Pims/CAP. The City also issued $28,785,000 of General
Obligation Bonds and $7,500,000 Water Revenue Bonds as & result of a bond

election held in November, 1989,

Cash Manesgement. Temporarily idle cash, exzcluding that of Municipal
Properties Corporsation &nd ICMA Plan investments, was invested in U.S.
Treasury Securities, Federal Agency Securities, the ©State of Arizona
Investment Pocl, and Repurchase Agreements. These investments yielded 8.621
on an average daily invested balance of $112,837,119.

The City's investment policy is to invest all of the City £funds at the
highest available interest rate assuring that all monies are fully secured
with emphasis on safety of principal, liquidity, and financial return on
principal. At June 30, 1850, 95@ of investments held by the City were
classified in the category of lowest credit risk as defined by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Remzining investments were held by
the City's bark, in their trust department in the mnpame of the Municipal

Properties Corporstion.
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Risk Management, The City's Self Insurance Fund established in fiscal year
1979 is responsible for the budgeting, investigation, and payment of claims
that are incurred by the City. The Self Insurance Fund is protected by
excess insurance designed to limit the exposure to loss for any single loss
occurrence. For fiscal year 1990 the Self-Insurance Fund was responsible
for the first $300,000 per occurrence for workers' compensation claims and
the first $1,000,000 for liability cleims against the City. The Fund was
Blso responsible for wvehicle damage above $1,000 and all unemployment
claims.

The City has an aggressive prevention program which promotes employee safety
on the jeb and focuses on risk control technigues designed to minimize
accident related losses.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit. The City Charter requires an annual audit of the books
of account, financial records, and transactions of all administrative
departments of the City by independent certified public accountants selected
by the City Council. This requirement has been complied with and the
auditcr's opinion has been included in this report.

Awards. The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States
and Canada (GFDA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in
Financiel Reporting to the City of Scottsdale for its comprehensive anpnual
financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1989.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must
publish &an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual
financial report whose contents conform to program standards. Such reports
must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable
legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for & period of one year only. We
believe our current report continues to conform to the Certificate of
Achievement Program requirements and we are submitting it to GFOA.

Acknowledgment. The preparation of this report was accomplished through the
efficient and dedicated services of the entire staff of the Accounting
Division. I also wish to thank your coffice and members of the City Council
for their interest and support in planning and conducting the financial
affairs of the City in a responsible and progressive msnner,

Respectfully submitted,

zJais A, JenkinE eneral Manager

Financial Services/City Treasurer

JAJ:id
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Certificate of

Achievement

for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

City of Scottsdale,
Arizona

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 1989

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFR’s) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting.
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Report of Independent Auditors lalepnone: (GU2) 257 5583

The Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Scottsdale, Arizona

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the City of Scottsdale,
Arizona, and the combining and individual fund financial statements as of and for the year ended
June 30, 1990, listed as financial statements under the Financial Section of the table of contents.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the City of Scottsdale, Arizona, management.
Onr responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and pérfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the City of Scottsdale, Arizona, at June 30, 1990, and
the results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the combining and
individual fund financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of each of the individual funds of the City of Scottsdale, Arizona, at June 30,
1990, and the results of operations of such funds and cash flows of the individual proprietary
funds for the year then ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
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Our audit has been made primarily for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the general
purpose, combining and individual fund financial statements taken as a whole. The schedules
listed as supplemental information under the Financial Section of the table of contents are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements of the City
of Scottsdale, Arizona. Such supplemental information has been subjected to the procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material

émtfm

respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

August 17, 1990
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ANNUAL FIMAMCIAL REPCRT
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE EXHIBIT A-1
COMBIRED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS
JUNE 30, 1990
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1989

FIDUCIARY ’ TOTALS
GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES FUND TYPE PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES ACCIRINT GROUPS {MEMORANDUM (KLY}
GENERAL GENERAL
SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL TRUST AND INTERNAL FIXED LONG-TERM
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS GEMERAL REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS AGENCY ENTERPRISE SERYICE ASSETS DEBT JUNE 30, 1990 JUNE 30, 1989
CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS $20,772,130 $195,086 $4,265,869 945,365,770 $3,294,637 $5,294,493 34,277,297 ¢ $ $83,455,282 - 358,255,400
CASH WITH FISCAL AGENTS 1,917,625 12,913,608 14,831,233 14,814,961
CASH WITH TRUSTEE 3Z,819 32,819 306
INVESTHENTS 23,908,847 4,803,831 3,267,080 31,979,738 12,305,033
RECEIVABLES
ACCRUED INTEREST 590,265 150,208 261,289 1,311 359,787 35,590 1,408,450 260,011
PROPERTY TAX 800,453 68,745 869,233 790,714
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 11,475,226 11,475,226 12,735,317
STATE SHARED SALES TAX 593,285 593,285 577,048
AUTO LIEU TAX 173,155 173,158 165,276
FUEL TAX 5§53, 502 553,502 491,003
GRANTS 126,026 126,026 359,433
ACCOUNTS 4,784,132 16,824 4,800,956 4,137,175
MISCELLANEOUS 104,402 131,939 10,000 12,610 408,181 667,132 316,249
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 757,769 757,769
! SUPPLIES INVENTORY 143,105 255,097 398,202 367,515
= RESTRICTED CASH AND INVESTMENTS 32,150,595 32,150,595 27,836,411
PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT -
1 LESS ACCUMULATED OEPRECIATION 210,478,129 6,341,051 830,547,524 1,047,766,704 961,042,291
EXCESS PURCHASE PRICE OVER FAIR
MARKET VALUE OF WATER SYSTEM
ASSETS ACQUIRED, NET 789,000 789,000 579,459
AMOUNT AVAILABLE IN DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 11,665,894 11,665,894 11,802,224
AMOUNT TO BE PROVICED FOR RETIREMENT
OF GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT 204,783,240 204,783,240 175,234,576
TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS $47,843,45] $2,924,178  $33,677,487 945,637,059 36,608,437  $254,274,317  $10,925,859  $830,947,524  $216,449,134 31,449,287 446 §1,282,085,402

SEE HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIIONA
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ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE EXHIBIT A-1
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FURD TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS
JUNE 30, 1890
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 198%
FIDUCIARY TOTALS
GOVERMMENTAL FUND TYPES FUND TYPE PROPREETARY FUND TYPES ACCOUNT GROUPS (MEMORANDAM ONLY)
GENERAL GENERAL
SPECTAL DEBT CAPITAL TRUST AND INTERRAL FIXED LONG-TERM
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY GENERAL REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS AGENCY ENTERPRISE SERVICE ASSETS DEBT JUNE 30, 1990 JUNE 30, 1989
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $356,928 $165,168 $ $2,165,387 $3,348 $1,351,190 $23,392 $ H $4,085,413 $2,150,101
ACCRUED PAYROLL 2,167,686 147,622 456,702 161,141 2,933,151 2,267,621
CLAIMS PAYABLE 2,976,739 2,976,139 954,273
DESIGNATED DEFERRED COMPENSATION BENEFITS 3,267,060 3,267,060 2,699,535
DUE TO GENERAL FUND 215,686 542,083 757,769
ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 118,644 585,968 40,151 744,763 830,911
CORTRACTS PAYABLE - CURRENT PORTION 1,247,441 1,247,441 662,823
BCHDS INTEREST PAYABLE 1,222,625 4,605,399 2,001,846 7,829,870 6,955,110
BONDS PAYABLE - CURRENT PORTION 695, 000 5,345,000 1,295,000 7,335,000 8,000,000
DEFERRED REVENUE
PROPERTY TAXES 762,997 j6z,957 717,241
SPECIAL ASSESSHENTS 11,475,226 11,475,226 12,735,317
OTHER 330,973 330,973 601,938
GUMANTY AND OTHER DEROSITS 2,406,382 500,001 2,906,473 3,444,718
| 249,699 983,389 1,233,088 1,355,584
LONG-TERH DEBY (LESS CURRENT PORTION) 56,373,201 216,449,134 272,822,335 238,452,441
[Ga]
1 TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,436,255 2,445,101 22,011,593 2,415,086 5,676,790 65,122,067 3,161,272 i 216,449,134 320,718,298 281,667,613
FUND EQUITY
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 126,805,677 10,476,700 137,283,377 128,041,103
INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 830,947,524 830,947,524 754,450,050
RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT)
RESERVED FOR
REYENUE BOND RETIREMENT 1,732,780 1,732,780 1,732,780
WATER AND SEWER REPLACEMENT 4,521,150 © 4,521,150 3,804,551
ACQUISITION ARD CONSTRUCTION 22,590,309 22,590,309 19,339,359
UNRESERVED 33,501,334 {2,712,113) 30,789,221 28,574,940
FUND BALANCES
RESERVED FOR
ENCUMBRANCES 1,715,467 209,165 9,012,765 17,662 10,955,059 1,449,336
SINKING FUND 2,963,209 2,963,209 2,811,289 ]
STREETLEIGHT DISTRICTS 433,565 433,565 301,697 1
DEBT SERVICE 8,702,685 8,702,685 8,990,835 !
LIBRARY ACQUISITIONS 119,546 114,546 i
UNRESERVED 42,258,164 268,912 34,209,208 794,438 77,530,723 50,921,749 ]
TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND
BALANCES (DEFICIT) 44,497,196 478,077 11,665,894 43,221,973 931,647 62,345,573 (2,712,113) 160,338,247 117,926,636
TOTAL FURD EQUITY 44,407,196 478,077 11,665,894 43,221,973 931,647 189,152,250 7,764 587 830,947,524 1,128,569, 148 1,000,417,789
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $47,843,451 $2,924,178 $33,677 487 $45,637 ,059 $6,608,437 §254,274,317 $10,925,850  $830,947,524  $216,449,134 $1,449,287,446 $1,282,085,402
SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
CITY GF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA




CITY OF SCOTTSDALE
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUSTS FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1390

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1489

REVENUES
TAKES - LOCAL
TAXES - INTERGOVERNMENTAL
GRANTS
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
LICENSES
CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES
FINES AND FORFEITURES
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY

STREETLIGHT DISTRICTS
OTHER

TOTAL REVENUES -

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT OPERATING DEPARTMENTS
GENERAL GOVERNMENT

POLICE

FINANCIAL SERVICES
TRANSPORTATION
COMMURITY SERVICES
GENERAL SERVICES
PLﬂgNING & ZONING

WATER RESOURCES

MUNICIPAL SERYVICES

STREETLIGHT DISTRICTS
EXPENDABLE TRUSTS
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
DEBT_SERVICE

PRINCIPAL

INTEREST

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
EXCESS g&rlczemg OF REVEMUE
OVER EXPENDITURE
OTHER SOURCES (USES)
BOND PROCEEDS
PROCEEDS FROM CONTRACTS PAYASLE
OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
g OPERATING TRANSFERS QUT
ROCEEDS OF REFUNDING BONDS
PAYHENT TO REFUNDED BOND ESCROM AGENT
EXCESS éﬂiflctsmg OF REVENUES
ARD OTHER SOURCES OVER
EXPENDITURES AMD OTHER USES
- FUND BALANCES JULY 1
RESIDUAL EQUITY TRANSFER IN
RESIDUAL EQUITY TRANSFER QUT

ANNUAL FINAMCIAL REPORT

EXHIBIT A-2
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FIDUCIARY TOTALS
GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES FUND TYPE (MEMORANDUM ONLY)
SPECIAL 0EBT CAPITAL  EXPENDABLE
GENERAL REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS TRUSTS JUNE 30, 1990 JUME 30, 1989
28,171,118 $15,129,712 §2,027,667 % $45, 328,497 “0 349,302
15,627,182 8,574,642 24,201,624 573
973,247 573,247 '591.168
2,057,646 B8 2,50, 537
617,200 17.2 233
5,463,953 5,463,953 10, 594 359
2,052,306 2, 838 594
5,293,413 1,027,075 2,095,315 8,415,803 Q.ggg.ggg
2,352:482 7,605 5,502,583 794,950 5.667:53-0 5,500:881
60,151,700 9,555,454 19,114,433 9,625,565 794,960 99,242,152 04,807,478
5,532,602 5,532,602 5,202,
14,525,719 14,525:719 14,138,466
2,465,924 2,465,924 2,856,972
6,782,224 6,782,224 6,504,125
12,020,030 159,193 12,179,223 12,323,666
3,362,868 3,362,868 4,441,009
4,531,207 1,404,615 5,935,822 5,889,490
5,020,994 , 020, 4:787,139
1/418,078
2,891,348 2,891,348 8,081,417
an 432177 415,041
791,924 791,924 1,662,074
17,000,613 17,000, 513 15, 601 270
3,105,903 695,000 7,507,000 11,307,903 12,638,231
425,940 1,774,650 11,743,763 14,444,353 14,973,581
54,814,712 10,815,682 19,250,763 17,000,613 791,924 102,673,694 110,933,023
5,336,988  (1,260,188) (136,330)  (7,375,048) 3,03  (3,431,562) (16,035,545
39,445,000 39,445,000 690,000
3?3,055
1,438,787 1,904,926 3,433,713 872,825
(1,438,787) {1,594, 526) £3,433,713) (872, 825)
15,683,250 15,683,250
(15,683, 250) (15,683,250
3,898,201 178,599 (2,131,256) 34,064,878 3,036 36,013,458 (14,972,490)
42,517,746 98,180 11,802,224 8,056,801 800,046 64,475,006 78,547,498
87,758 1,994,926 2,605,220 4,687,904 10,000
(2,096,509) {98,711) (2,404,926) (4,600,146} {110,000)
$44 407,196 $478,077 $11,665,854 $43,221,973 $803,082 $100,576,222 $64,475,006

FUND BALANCES JUKE 30
SEE NGTES TO FINANCIAL STATEZMENTS.

CITY CF SCOTTSDALE. ARIZONA
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CITY CF SCOTTSDALE EXHIBIT A-3
COMBIRED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT)-
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS - GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE, AND DEBT SERVICE FUNOS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1990
TOTALS
{MEMORANDIM DNLY ) GENERAL FUND SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
VARTAKCE YARTANCE VARIANCE VAR]ANCE
FAYORABLE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UINFAVORABLE } BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE ) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNF AVORABLE ) BUDGET ACTYAL {UNFAYORABLE)
REVENLES
TAXES - LOCAL $43,620,000 $43,300,830 ($319,170 428,199,536 428,171,118 ESEB.HB} $ H $15,420,454 $15,129,712 {$290,752)
TAXES - INTERGOVERNMENTAL 24,411,000 24,201,824 (209,176 15,753,000 15,627,182 125,818). 8,658,000 8,574,642 (83,358)
SPECTAL ASSESSMENTS 3,052,000 2,957,646 94,354 3,052,000 2,057,646 (94,354)
LICENSES 7,000 617,200 £9,800 677,000 £17,200 (59,800)
CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES 5,150,000 5,463,953 313,953 5,150,000 5,463,953 313,953
FINES AND FORFEITURES 2,070,900 052,306 (17,694) 2,070,000 2,052,306 (17,694)
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY 5,432,000 6,358,211 926,211 4,654,000 5,293,413 639,413 778,000 1,064,798 286,798
OTHER 42,000 00, 282 (241,718) 742, . (241,718}
TOTAL REVENUES 85,154,000 85,452,252 298,252 57,245,536 57,725,458 479,918 8,658,000 8,514,642 {83,358) 19,260,464 19,152,156 (98,308)
EXPENDITURES
CURRENT OPERATING DEPARTMENTS
GENERAL GOVERNMENT 7,834,538 7,697,206 137,332 7,834,533 7,647,206 137,332
POLICE 15,078,950 14,994,177 773 15,078,950 14,994,177 84,773
FINANCIAL SERVICES 3,757,683 3,536,089 221,584 3,757,683 3,536,083 221,594
TRANSPORTATION 7,166,229 7,063,956 102,273 7,166,229 7,063,956 102,273
COMMUNITY SERVICES 12,630,211 12,567,554 42,657 12,630,211 12,587,554 42,657
-~ GENERAL SERYICES 5,176,274 4,962,833 213,441 5,176,274 4,962,833 213,441
PLAMNING & ZONING 5,308,470 §,308,206 264 4,673,731 4,667,840 5,891 634,739 5§40, 366 (5,627)
FIRE 5,142,131 5,134,048 8,085 5,142,131 5,134,046 8,085
MUNICIPAL SERVICES 4,215,745 4,340,687 (124,942) 4,215,745 4,340,687 (124,942)
CONTINGENCY 2,828,043 2,828,043 2,786,278 2,786,278 41,765 41,765
DEBT SERVICE
PRINCIPAL 11,313,266 1,307,903 8,363 3,111,266 3,105,903 5,363 695,000 695,000 7,507,000 7,507,000
INTEREST 14,672,396 14,444,353 228,043 954 844 940 28,904 1,814,628 1,774,650 39,978 11,902,924 11,743,763 159,161
TOTAL EAPENDITURES 95,123,936 91,377,010 3,746,926 65,361,651 61,952,275 3,409,376 10,352,361 10,173,972 178,389 19,409,924 19,250,763 159,161
DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (9,969,4936) (5,924,758) 4,045,178 (8,116,115) (4,226,821) 3,889,294 (1,694,361) (1,599,330) 95,031 (159,460) (58,607) 60,853
OTHER SOURCES (U?SES&
OPERATING TRAMSFERS IM 11,789,520 1,319,548 (10,469,572 10,095,159 (16,095,159) 1,694,361 1,319,548 (374,813)
OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT (3,479,044) (3,467,337) 11,707 (1,979,044) (1,472,411} 506,633 (1,500,000} {1,9%4,926) {494,926)
DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES
AND OTHER SOURCES OVER
EXPENOITURES AND
OTHER USES (1,659,460) {8,072, 5413 (6,413,087) (5,699,232) (5,699,232) (279,782) (279,782) (1,659,460) {2,093,533) {434,073)
ENCUMBRANCES CANCELLED 925,583 926,543 847,386 847,386 79,197 79,197
FUND BALANCES JULY 1, 1989 (2,215) 7,791,545 7,793,760 6,840, 000G 4,840,000 96,381 96,381 {2,215) 855,164 837,379
RESIDUAL EQUITY TRANSFER IN 1,500,008 1,994,926 494,926 1,504,000 1,994,926 494,926
RESIDUAL EQUITY TRANMSFER OUT (2,195,2¢0) (2,195,220% (2,096,509) (2,096,509) (98,711) (98,711)
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT)
JUNE 30, 19%0 ($161,675) $445,287 $606, 962 $ (5108, 355} ($108,355) $ {$202,915) (3202,915) ($161,675) $756,557 $918,232
SEX NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIIONA




CITY OF SCOTTSDALE

COMB INED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES

IN RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT)/FUND BALANCE - ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

AND NONEXPENDABLE TRUST

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1988

OPERATING REVENUES

WATER SERVICE FEES

SBAER SERVICE FEES
PLANET RANCH

SANITATION FEES

AIRPCRT FEES

BILLINGS TO USER PROGRAME
INTEREST EARNINGS

OTHER

TOTAL QPERATING REVENUES

CPERATING EXPENSES

WATER CPERATICNS

SBAER OPERATIONS

PLANET RANCH ’
SANITATION OPERAT IONS
AIRPCRT OPERATICONS

MOTCR POCL OPERATICNS
SELF - INSURANCE OPERAT ICNS
DEPRECIATION AND AMCRTIZATICN
INDIRECT COST

IN LIEU PROPERTY TAX
FRANCHISE FEE

TOTAL COPERAT[NG EXPENSES

CPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

ANNLAL FINANCIAL REPORT
Table of Contents
EXHIBIT A-4
FIDUCIARY
FUND TYPES TOTALS
o (MBVORANDIUM ONLY)
INTERNAL NONEXPENDABLE
ENTERPRISE SERVICE TRUST JUNE 30, 1990 JUNE 30, 1989
$23,669,783 $ $ $23,669,783  $21,003,418
5,681,816 5,681,816 4,842,963
1,041,088 1,041,088
5,851,258 5,851,258
672,102 672,102 588,560
7,082,067 7,082,067 6,977,918
9,019 9,019
185,615 58,374 243,989 922,082
37,101,662 7,140,441 9,019 44,251,122 34,334,941
11,186,111 11,166,111 10,438, 151
1,917,889 1,917,889 1,735,066
1,360,177 1,360,177
4,534,574 4,534,574
432,463 432,463 306,998
3,416,587 3,416,587 3,576,108
3,711,128 3,711,128 2,039,420
5,905,677 1,348,328 7,254,005 6,895,134
4,716,971 4,716,971 2,702,625
428,000 428,000 428,058
1,434,200 1,434,200
31,896,062 8,476,043 40,372,105 28,119,560
5,205,600 (1,335,602) 8,019 3,879,017 6,215,381
CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA
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CITY CF SQCOTTSDALE BEHIBIT A-4
COVB INED STATEVENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES
IN RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT)/FUND BALANCE - ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
AND NONEXPENDABLE TRUST
FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1990
WITH QOMPARATIVE TOTALS FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1988
F1DUCIARY
FUND TYPES TOTALS
I (MEMORANDUM ONLY)
{NTERNAL NONEXPENDABLE
ENTERPRISE SERVICE TRUST JUNE 30, 1990 JUNE 30, 1989
INTEREST EARNINGS 2,691,980 260,179 2,952,159 1,667,986
INTEREST EXPENSE (3,331,926) (3,331,926) (3,173,962}
DONAT [ONS 119,546 119,548
TOTAL NON-CPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) (639,946} 260,179 119,546 (260 .221) (1,505,976)
1
W
, NET INCCME (LOSS) 4,565,654 (1,075,423} 128,565 3,618,796 4,709,405
ADD DEPRECIATICN ON FIXED ASSETS
ACQJIRED BY OONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 2,681,599 2,691,599 2,449,586
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN RETAINED
EARNINGS (DEFICIT)/FUND BALANCE 7,257,253 (1,075,423) 128,565 6,310,395 7,158,991
RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT)/FUND BALANCE
JULY 1 55,088,320 (1,636,690} 53,451,630 46,292,639
RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT)/FUND BALANCE
JUNE 30 $62,345,573 ($2,712,113) $128,565 $59,762,025 $53,451,630

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEVENTS.
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CITY QF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA
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CITY OF SOCTTSDALE BEHIBIT A-5
COVE INED STATEMENT CF CASH FLOAS - PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
AMND NONEXPENDABLE TRUSTS
FOR THE FISGAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1990
WITH OOMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1989
E1DUCIARY
FUND TYPES TOTALS
_ (MENCRANDUM ONLY )
INTERNAL NONEXPENDASLE
ENTERPR I SE SERVICE TRUST JUNE 30, 1990 JUNE 30, 1989
CASH FLOMS FRCM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
OPERATING INOCDME (LOSS) $5,205,600 ($1,335,602) $9,019 $3,879,017 $6,215,381
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECCNGILE OPERAT ING
INOOVE (LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED
FRCM OPERAT ING ACTIVITIES:
DEPRECIATION 5,830,555 1,348,328 7,178,883 6,822,160
AVORT I ZATION 75,122 75,122 72,974
CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(SOURCES (USES) OF CASH):
ACCRUED [NTEREST RECE{VABLE {1.311) (1.311)
' ADCOUNTS  RECE | VABLE {1,308,629) (1,308 ,629) (245,704)
—_ M| SCELLANECUS RECEIVABLES {236,799) (828) {237.625) (43,920)
= SUPPLIES [NVENTCRY (6,302) {6,302) (74,007)
1 ACCOOUNTS PAYABLE 445,850 (30,062) 415,788 {476,698)
ACCRUED PAYROLL 227,991 (6,633) 221,358 38,237
DUE TO GENERAL FUND 542,083 542,083
CLAIMS PAYABLE . REPCRTED 1,976, 154 1,976, 154 114,551
CLAIMS PAYABLE - UNREPORTED 6,312 6,312 16,390
DEFERRED REVENLE (270,965) (270,965) (1,242,287)
OTHER LIABILITIES {41,883) (41,883) 706,303
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS 5,263,325 3,286,971 (1,311) 8,548,985 5,687,999
NET CASH PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 10,468,925 1,951,369 7,708 12,428,002 11,903,380
CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIIONA
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CITY CF SOOTTSDALE EXHIBIT A-5
COVBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOAMS - PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
AND NCNEXPENDABLE TRUSTS
FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1990
WITH OOMPARAT IVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1989
F IDUC| ARY
FUND TYPES TOTALS
e {MENCRANDUM ONLY)
INTERNAL NONEXPENDABLE
ENTERPRISE SERVICE TRUST JUNE 30, 1990 JUNE 30, 1989
CASH FLOAS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANGING
ACTIVITIES
DONAT IONS 119,546 119,546
CASH FLOAS FROM CAP|TAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
PROCEEDS FRCM SALE OF BCNDS 7,500,000 7,500,000
INCREASE IN EXCESS PURCHASE PRICE (284,663) (284,663)
PAYVENT OF DUE TO GENERAL FUND FCR
AOCUISITION OF PLANET (15,128,091)
NET ACQUISITICN AND OONSTRUCTION OF
PROPERTY AND ECLJIPMENT : (10,187,175 41,952 (10,145,223 4,534,266
PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS ON LONG- TERM DEBT 1,832,822 1,832,822 1,712,824
INTEREST PAID ON LONG-TERM DEBT 3,120,186 3,120,186 3,269,878
. INCREASE (DECREASE) IN PUBLIC
HOUS NG NOTE _PAYABLE 1,227 1,227 (217 ,457)
- CAP|TAL CONTRIBUTIONS FRCM OTHER
GOVERNVENT UNITS 308,385 (67,904) 240,481 477,793
. WATER AND SBAER DEVELOPMENT FEES 4,432,793 4,432,793 5,834,831
NET CASH USED FOR CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES (3,182,441) (25,952) (3,208,383)  (18,549,892)
CASH FLOAS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
INTEREST RECE|VED ON INVESTMENTS 2,322,193 227,244 2,549,437 1,851,233
{ INCREASE) DECREASE IN PUBLIC
HOUS ING RECE I VABLE (1,227) (1,227) 217,457
NET CASH_PROVIDED BY INVESTING
ACTIVITIES 2,320,966 227,244 2,548,210 2,068,690
NET INCREASE [N CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 9,607,450 2,152,661 7,708 11,767,819 (4,577 ,822)
CASH AND CASH ECUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING CF YEAR 27,828,128 2,124,636 29,952,764 34,530,586
CASH AND CASH ECUIVALENTS AT
END OF YEAR $37,435,578 $4,277,297 $7.708  $41,720,583  $29,952,764
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
ADDITICNS TO PROPERTY, PLANT,
AND EQUIPVENT
CONTR[BUT ICNS FROM DEVELOPERS $6,372,260 $6,372,260 $9,078,817
CONTR [BUT ICNS FACM OTHER
GOVERNVENT UNITS $477,808 $477,808

]

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATBEMENTS.
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BAS]S - ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1590
TOTALS
{MEMORAKOUM ONLY)

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Table of Contents
EXHIBIT A-6

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

VARIANCE VARLANCE VARTANCE
FAVORABLE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE ) BUDGET ACTUAL {UNFAVORABLE ) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAYORABLE)

REVENUES

WATER SERVICE FEES $23,702,000  $23,669,783 ($32,217)  $23,702,000 323,669,783 ($32,217) § $

WATER DEVELOPMENT FEES 851,000 1,206,729 358,729 851,000 1,206,729 . 355,720

WATER RESCURCE FEES 1,532,000 1,866,466 334,466 1,532,000 1,866,456 334,466

SEWER SERVICE FEES 5,382,000 5,581,816 299,816 5,382,000 5,681,816 294,816

SEWER DEVELOPMENT FEES 851,000 1,359,549 508,599 ,000 1,359,599 508,599

PLANET RANCH 1,000,000 1,041,088 41,088 1,000,000 1,041,088 41,088

SANITATION FEES §,857,000 5,851,258 (5,742) 5,857,000 5,851,258 (5,742)

AIRPORT FEES 650,000 §72,102 22,102 ,000 72,102 72,102

BILLINGS TO USER PROGRAMS 7,087,000 7,082,067 (4,933) 7,087,000 7,082,067 {4,933)

INTEREST EARMENGS 1,896,000 1,882,901 (13,009) 1,620,000 1,622,722 2,722 276,000 260,179 {15,821)

DTHER 58,374 58,374 58,374 X

TOTAL REVENUES 43,808,000 50,372,183 1,564,183 41,445,000 42,971,563 1,526,563 7,363,000 7,400,620 37,620

EXPENDITURES

WATER DPERATIONS 12,772,280 11,694,355 1,077,925 12,772,280 11,694,355 1,077,925

SEWER OPERATIONS 2,121,580 1,935,215 186,365 2,121,580 1,935,215 86,365

PLANET RARCH 1,429,219 1,365,910 63,309 1,429,219 1,365,910 63,309

SANITATION OPERATIONS 4,783,385 4,575,128 208,257 4,783,385 4,575,128 208,257

ATRPORT OPERATIONS 405,516 (445 13,070 405,516 392,446 13,070

MOTOR POOL OPERATIONS 3,850,671 3,589,143 261,528 3,850,671 3,589,143 261,528

SELF INSURANCE OPERATIONS 1,893,516 1,765,917 127,999 1,893,916 1,765,917 127,999

CAPITAL OUTLAY

DEBT SERVICE AND RESERVES 6,459,073 6,464,023 (4,950} 6,459,073 6,464,023 (4,950)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 33,715,640 31,782,0%7 1,933,503 27,971,053 26,427,077 1,543,976 5,744,587 5,355,060 349,527

EXCESS OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES $15,092,360  $18,590,046 $3,497,686 513,473,947  §16,544,486 $3,070,539 $1,618,413 $2,045,560 $427,147

SEE ROTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1990

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Scottsdale (City) was incorporated on June 253, 1951, under
Arizona Revised Statute Chapter 9, Section 101. The current City Charter
was adopted on November 16, 1961, under Arizona Revised Statute Chapter 9,
Section 281. The Charter provides for the Council - Manager form of
government and provides such services as are authorized by the Charter, as
limited by the S5tate Constitution.

The accounting policies of the City conform to generally accepted accounting
principles as applicable to governmental units. The following is a summary
of the more significant policies:

A. Reporting Entity

The Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Standards requires certain organizations, functions and activities of
government that meet the following criteria to be included in the
general purpose financial statements. The criteria are defined as:

1) Manifestation of oversight by:
a) financial interdependency
b) selection of governing authority
c¢) designation of management
d) ability to significantly influence operations
e) accountability for fiscal matters

2) Scope of public service by:
a) benefits of reporting entity and/or its residents
b) geographic boundaries

Applying these criteria and the accounting concept of materiality, the
City includes all necessary entities to be in compliance with GASB
Statement No. 1. The City's major operations include police protection,
parks and recreation, health and certain social services, and general
administration service. In additien, the City owns and operates
enterprise funds which include water, sewer, and airport.

The accompanying financial statements also include the activities and
functions of the City of Scottsdale Municipal Property Corporation since
it was determined that the City had significant oversight
responsibilities, participation in the selection of the governing

authority and the designation of management, and the ability to
significantly influence operations and accountability for fiscal
matters,

The accompanying financial statements do not include the activities and
functions of the Industrial Development Authority (Authority). The City
does appoint the Board of Directors for the Authority; however, the City
has no financial interdependency, such as responsibility for financing

- 13 -
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) Table of Contents

A.

Reporting Entity (Continued)

deficits, entitlements to surpluses, or guarantees of or "moral
responsibilities” for debt. The City does not designate management of
the Authority, does not significantly influence operations and does not
have accountability for fiscal matters.

The accompanying financial statements do not include the activities and
functions of the Scottsdale Cultural Council. The City does not select
the Chief Executive Officer or designate management of the Council, the
City has mno - financial interdependency such as responsibility for
financing deficits, or entitlements to surpluses, or guarantees of or
"moral responsibilities"™ for debt. The City does not significantly
influence operations and does not have accountability for fiscal
matters (See Note 18).

Pund Accounting

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds or account
groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The
operations of each fund sre accounted for with a separate set of self-
balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity,
revenue, and expenditures or expenses. The various funds are summarized
by type in the financial statements. The following fund types and
account groups are used by the City:

GOVERNMENTAL FUNRD TYPES

Governmental Funds are those through which most governmental functions
typically are financed. The acquisition, use, and balances of the
government's expendable financial resources and the related current
liabilities--except those accounted for in proprietary funds--are
accounted for through governmental funds (general, special revenue,
capital projects, and debt service funds).

Governmental funds are, in essence, accounting segregations of financial
resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental
funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used;

current liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they are to be

paid; and the difference between governmental fund assets and
liabilities, the fund equity, is referred to as "Fund Balance."

The governmental fund measurement focus is on determination of financial
position and changes in financial position rather than on mnet income
determination. The statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in
fund balance is the primary governmental fund operating statement.

General - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City.
It 4is used to account for all financial resources except those required
to be accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue - Special Revenue Funds are wused to account for the
proceeds of specific revenue sources {other than expendable trusts or
major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for
specified purposes.

- 14 -
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B.

Fund Accounting (Continued)

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES (Continued)

Debt Service -~ Debt BService Funds are used to account for the
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general long-term
debt principal, interest, and related costs.

Capital Projects - Capital Projects Funds are used to ensure that
revenue designated for certain purposes is properly used. A Capital
Projects Fund further enhances reporting to ensure that requirements
regarding the use of the revenue were fully satisfied.

FIDUCTARY FUND TYPES

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for assets held by a governmental
unit in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private
orgenizations, other governmental units, and/or other funds. Expendable
trust funds are classified for accounting measurement purposes like a
governmental fund. Agency funds are purely custodial (assets equal
liabilities) and thus do not involve measurement of results of
operations.

Agency Fund - An Agency Fund is used to account for assets of a deferred
compensation plan (See Note 12).

Trust Fund - An Expendable Trust Fund is used to account for assets held

by the City in a trustee capacity for individuals, private
organizations, other governmental units, and/or other funds, which is
accounted and reported for similar to governmental funds. A Non-

Expendable Trust Fund is used to account for assets held by the City in
which the principal cannot be depleted.

PROPRTETARY FUND TYPES

Proprietary Funds are wused to account for a pgovernment's ongoing
organizations and activities that are similar to those often found in
the private sector. All assets, liabilities, equities, revenues,
expenses, and transfers relating to the government's business and quasi-
business activities--where net income and capital maintenance are
measured--are accounted for through proprietary funds. The measurement
focus is on determination of net income, financjal position, and cash
flows.

Enterprise - Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations (a)
that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business
enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the costs

(expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the
general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily
through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that
periodic determination of revenue earned, expenses incurred, andfor net
income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management
control, accountability, or other purposes.

- 15 -

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA




ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B,

Fund Accounting (Continued)

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES (Continued)

Internal Service - Internal Service Funds are used to account for the
financing of goods or services provided by one department or agency to
other departments or agencies of the City, on a cost-reimbursement
basis.

ACCOUNT GROUPS

Account Groups are used to establish accounting control and
accountability for the government's general fixed assets and unmatured
principal of its general long term debt.

General Fixed Assets - This account group is established to account for
all fixed assets of the City, other than those accounted for in the
proprietary funds.

General Long-Term Debt - This account group is established to account
for all 1long-term debt of the City except that accounted for in the
proprietary funds.

Basis of Accounting

The modified accrual basis of accounting is followed by the governmental
and fiduciary fund types (except for non-expendable trust fund). Under
the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenue 1is recorded when
susceptible to accrual, i.e., both measurable and available. Available
means collectible within the current period or scon enough thereafter to
be wused to pay liabilities of the current pericd. Expenditures are
recorded when the related fund liability is incurred.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to Iintergovernmental
revenue, the legal and contractual requirements of the numerous
individual ©programs are used as guidance. There are, however,
essentially two types of this revenue. In one, monies must be expended
on the specific purpose or project before any amounts will be paid to
the City; therefore, revenue is recognized based upon the expenditures
recorded. In the other, monies are virtuwally unrestricted as to purpose
of expenditure and nearly irrevocable, i.e., revocable only for failure
to comply with prescribed compliance requirements, e.g., equal
employment opportunity. These resources are reflected as revenue at the
time of receipt or earlier if they meet the available criterion.

Transaction privilege tax, licenses and permits, charges for services,
fines and forfeitures, and miscellaneocus revenue {except investment
earnings) are recorded as revenue when received in cash because they are
generally not measurable until actually received. Investment earnings
are recorded as earned since they are measurable and available. See
Note 4 regarding property taxes.

The proprietary fund types and non-expendable trust fund are accounted

for using the accrual basis of accounting. Revenue is recognized when
earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.

- 16 -
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {(Continued)

b.

Budget and Budgetary_ Accounting

The City Council follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary
data reflected in the financial statements:

o

All funds have legally adopted annual budgets except for the
Community Development and Grants Funds (included as Special Revenue
Funds), Capital Projects Funds, Trust and Agency Funds, and Public
Housing Funds.

The budgetary process encompasses both the appropriated budget and
the 1legally sauthorized non-appropriated budget. The General,
Enterprise, Internal Service, Special Revenue (Highway User Fuel
Tax), and Debt Service Funds have appropriated budgets. The Capital
Projects and Trust and Agency Funds have non-appropriated budgets.
The Community Development Block Grant Fund and the Grant Fund have
non-appropriated budgets within the applicable fund.

On or before the second regular Council meeting in May, the City
Manager submits to the City Council a proposed budget for the fiscal
year commencing the following July 1. The budget includes proposed
expenditures and the means of financing them.

Twe public hearings are held prior to the budget’s final adoption in
order to obtain taxpayer comments.

At the first regular Council meeting in June, the budget is legally
enacted through passage of an ordinance. The ordinance sets the
limit for expenditures during the fiscal vyear. Additionel
expenditures may be authorized for expenditures directly
necessitated by a natural or man-made disaster as prescribed in the
State Constitution, Article 9, Section 20. During 1989-90, there
were no supplemental budgetary appropriations to the original
budget.

The  expenditure appropriations in the adopted budget are by
department. The maximum legal expenditure permitted for the fiscal
year is the sum of all departmental expenditure appropriations.
Departmental appropriations may be amended during the year.

Upon the recommendation of the City Manager and with the approval of
the City Council: (1) transfers may be made from the appropriations
for contingencies to departments; and (2) unencumbered
appropriations may be transferred from one department to another.

Management control of budgets is further maintained at & line item
level within the department. Transfers between line items within a
department may be done only upon approval of the City Manager.

Initial year budget information may be amended during the year in a
legally permissible manner,

All expenditure appropriations which have not been encumbered lapse
at year-end.

- 17 -
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D.

F.

Budget and Budpetary Accounting (Continued)

Certain differences as described in Note 2 exist between the basis of
accounting used for budgetary purposes and that used for reporting in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Budgets for the Community Development and Grants Funds, included as
Special Revenue Funds, are established pursuant to the terms of the

related grant  awards. Budgets for Capital Projects Funds are
established for individual projects and lapse at final completion of
construction. Budgets for Trust and Agency funds are established in

accordance with the trust agreements. Accordingly, no annual budget is
prepared and no comparison of budget to actual is presented in the
financial statements.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and
other commitments for the expenditure of funds are recorded in order to
reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed in the
governmental and fiduciary fund types. Encumbrances are reported as
reservations of fund balances since they do not constitute expenditures
or liabilities. Encumbrances outstanding at the beginning of a fiscal
year which were recognized as budgetary expenditures {but not as GAAP
basis expenditures) in the prior year are recognized as GAAP basis
expenditures (but not as budgetary expenditures unless reappropriated)
in the current year as such expenditures are incurred.

Encumbrance accounting is not employed in the proprietary fund types.
Commitments in the proprietary funds at June 30, 1990, aggregated
approximately $4,192,000.

Investments

Investments are stated at cost, or amortized cost, which approximates
market, except for the investments held by the Agency Fund which are
valued at fair market value (Note 12). The City’s policy is to invest
in certificates of deposit, repurchase agreements, direct U.S, Treasury
debt, securities guaranteed by the United States Government or any of
its agencies, and the State of Arizona Local Government Investment Pool.

Inventories

The costs of inventory items are recorded under the consumption method
as expenditures when consumed for financial statement purposes. The
Stores inventory is included on the balance sheet of the General Fund.
The fleet inventory is included on the balance sheet of the Motor Pool
Fund. Inventories are valued at year end based on cost with cost being
determined using an average cost method.

- 18 -
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

H.

General Fixed Assets

General fixed assets have been acquired for general governmental

purposes. Assets purchased are recorded as expenditures in the
governmental fund types and capitalized at cost in the General Fixed
Assets Account Group. Contributed fixed assets are recorded in general

fixed assets at estimated fair market value on the date of receipt.

It 1is the City's policy to include public domain fixed assets, such as
roads, bridges, streets, and similar items in the General Fixed Assets
Account Group.

No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets.

General fixed assets sold or otherwise disposed of are eliminated from
the accounts.

Property, Plant, and Equipment - Proprietary Fund Types

Property, plant, and equipment of the Enterprise and Internal Service
Funds are stated at cost or, if donated, at estimated fair market value
on the date of receipt. Depreciation and amortization are provided on
the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Water System 10 to 75 Years
Sewer System 30 to 50 Years
Buildings and Improvements 25 Years
Machinery and Equipment 20 Years
Motor Vehicles and Other Equipment 3 to 10 Years
Furniture, Fixtures, and 0ffice Equipment 5 to 10 Years

When fixed assets of proprietary fund types are disposed of, the cost

and accumulated depreciation or amortization is removed from the
accounts, and the resultant gain or loss is recognized.

Contributions of funds from Federal, State, or local grants, subdivider
infrastructure and developer fees restricted for the purpose of
purchasing property, plant, or equipment are recorded as contributed
capital. Depreciation of contributed assets is recorded as an expense
in the respective fund’s statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in
retained earnings and is closed to the respective fund’s contributed
capital account.

Excess Purchage Price Over Fair Market Value of Assets Acquired

The excess purchase price over fair market value of assets acquired in
the Water and Sewer Utility Fund is amortized on the straight-line
method over 20 to 25 years.

- 19 -
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF STIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued}

K.

M.

Property, Plant, and Equipment - Estimated Fair Market Value

Fair market value of contributed fixed assets is determined by reference
to historical costs of the donor if recently constructed, and if such
records are not available, at estimated fair market value on the date of
receipt. Estimates used for such fixed assets contributed through June
30, 1990, are ms follows:

General Fixed Assets:

Streets and Storm Drains $§516,524,000
Land 13,686,000
Traffic Signal Equipment 606,000

Water and Sewer Utility Fund:
Water System and Sewer System 68,290,000

Transactions Between Funds

Transactions that would be treated as revenue, expenditures, or expenses
if they involved organizations external to the governmental unit are
accounted for as revenue, expenditures, or expenses in the funds
involved. Transactions which constitute reimbursements of a fund for
expenditures or expenses initially made from that fund which are
properly applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures or
expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of the expenditure or
expense in the fund that is reimbursed.

Non-recurring or non-routine transfers of equity Dbetween funds are
treated as residual equity transfers and are reported as additions to or
deductions from the beginning fund balance of pgovernmental funds.
Residual equity transfers to proprietary fund types are treated as
contributed capital, and such transfers from proprietary fund types are
reported as reductions of retained earnings or contributed capital as is
appropriate in the circumstances. All other transactions are treated as
operating transfers and are included in the results of operations of
both governmental and proprietary fund types.

Indirect administrative costs are allocated to the Enterprise Funds by
applying an indirect cost rate to budgeted costs. The indirect cost
rate is the ratio of indirect operating services to direct operating
services. Indirect operating servites are budgetary wunits that only
support or serve other City wunits. Direct operating services are
budgetary units that only support or serve the public. Internal Service
Fund budgetary units and debt service costs are excluded from the
indirect cost rate calculation.

Funds Servicing Long-Term Debt
The General Obligation Bond Debt Service Fund is specifically
established to account for and service all general long-term debt of the

City except as noted below:

®  The General Fund accounts for and services contracts payable funded
by general revenues.

- 20 -
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

M.

Funds Servicing Long-Term Debt (Continued)

° The Highway User Fuel Tax Fund accountg for and services bonds
funded by Highway User revenues.

e The Municipal Property Corporation Debt Service Fund accounts for
and gservices all Municipal Property Corporation bonds.

o The Special Assessments Debt Service Fund accounts for and services
all Special Assessment bonds.

° Each Enterprise Fund individually accounts for and services the
applicable bonds and contracts payable which benefit that fund.

Compensated Absences

Compensated absences are included in the funds of the City in accordance
with GASB Statement No. 1, which set forth the authoritative status of
National Council on Governmental Accounting Statement 4, Accounting and

Financial Reporting Principles for Claims and Judgments and Compensated
Absences.

For governmental Ffunds, the percentage of vacation normally taken in the
first sixty (60) days of the next fiscal year is recorded as a current
liability. The remaining value of vacation accrued is recorded in the
Long Term Debt Account Group.

For proprietary funds, all of the outstanding wvacation accrual is
recorded as a current liability.

Incurred-But-Not-Reported (IBNR) Claims/Losses

IBNR claims are included in the Self Insurance Internal Service Fund.
IBNR claim amounts are estimated by application of historical claim
reporting experience to the current outstanding claims.

Cash Equivalents

In fiscal 1990 the City implemented Government Accounting Standards No.
9 Reporting Cash Flows of Proprietary and Nonexpendable Trust Funds and
Governmental Entities that use Proprietary Fund Accounting. Memorandum
totals for the prior year have been restated to conform with the current
year presentation. For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the
City considers investments (including restricted assets} in the State of
Arizona investment pool and certificates of deposit, overnight deposits,
repurchase agreements, and U.S. Treasury bills and notes with maturities
of three months or less at acquisition date to be cash equivalents.

"Memorandum Only" Comparative Total Columng

Comparative total columns for the current and prior year have been
presented in the accompanying combined financial statements in order to
provide an understanding of changes in the City’s financial operations,

- 2?21 -
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) Table of Contents

Q. *“Memorandum Only" Comparative Total Columns (Continued)

Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of
operations, or cash flows 1in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles. These totals do not represent consolidated
financial information. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the
aggregation of this data. Certain amounts, excluding Sanitation and

Planet Ranch Operations which were transferred out of the General Fund
into the Enterprise Funds in fiscal 1990, have been reclassified in 1989
to conform to the 1990 presentation.

NOTE 2 - BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The City prepares its annual budget on a basis which differs from generally
accepted &accounting principles (GAAP basis). The budget and all
transactions are presented in accordance with the City’s method (budget
basis) in the combined statement of revenue, expenditures, and changes 3in

fund balances - budget and actual - budget basis for General, $Special
Revenue, and Debt Service funds and the combined statement of revenue and
expenses - budget basis for all Proprietary fund types +to provide a

meaningful comparison of actual results with the budget.
The major differences between the budget and GAAP bases are:

1. Encumbrances are recorded as the equivalent of expenditures (budget) as
opposed to a reservation of fund balance (GAAP).

2. Indirect administrative cost allocations to the enterprise funds are not
recognized in the budgetary process but are accounted for as expenses
and expenditure credits (GAAP).

3. Debt sinking fund principal transactions are mnot recognized in the
budgetary process but are accounted for as expenditures (GAAP).

4. Certain expenditures, revenues, and transfers not recognized in the
budgetary year are accrued (GAAP).
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NOTE 2 - BUDGETARY BASTS OF ACCOUNTING (Continued) Table of Contents

Adjustments necessary to convert the fund balances (deficits) and the excess (deficiency)
of revenue and other sources over expenditures and other uses at and for the year ended
June 30, 1990, on a GAAP basis to budget basis are as follows:

FUND BALANCES (DEFICTIT) AT JUNE 30, 1990
DEBT
GENERAL SPECTAL REVENUE SERVICE

GAAP Basis $§ 44,407,196 5 478,077 $ 11,665,894

Basis Differences
Reserved encumbrances at June 30,
19%0, recognized as expenditures
for budget purposes (1,715,467) (184 ,809)

Compensated absences at June 30, 1990,
not recognized as an expenditure
for budget purposes 407,671 - 26,478

Capital Project Fund expenditures
for the  Asset  Transfer Program
recognized as expenditures for
budget purposes (23,686,547)

Debt Service not recognized as an
expenditure for budget purposes 1,788,188

Revenue and expenditures for
certain MPC Excise Debt accounted
for in the General Fund (Budget)
and in the Debt Service Fund (GAAP) {1,995,554)

Prior Period Adjustment and Operating
Transfer In not recognized as
revenue for budget purposes (1,259,480)

Timing Differences
Fund balance from sinking fund not
recognized for budget purposes (2,158,641)

Perspective Differences
Indirect costs allocated to
Proprietary Funds are not recognized
as a reduction of expenditures for
bhudget purposes (16,590,019) (229,393)

In lieu property tax from proprietary
funds not recognized as revenue for
budget purposes (856,058)

Franchise fee from proprietary funds
not recognized as revenue for budget
purposes (1,434,200}

Entity Differences
Fund balance for non-budgeted activity,
Street Lights, and Municipal Property
Corporatien {(433,565%) (7,491,216)

Fund balance for funds for which no
annual budgets are prepared {293,268)

Budget Basis ($ 108,355) (§ 202,915) 5 756,557
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NOTE 2 - BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (Continued) Table of Contents

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVERUE
AND OTHER SOURCES OVER
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

DEBT
GENERAL SPECTAL REVENUE SERVICE
GAAP Basis § 3,898,201 $ 178,599 {$ 2,131,256)

Basis Differences

Reserved encumbrances at June 30,

1990, recognized as  expenditures

for budget purposes (1,715,467) (184,809)

Net  decrease in accrued payroll

recognized as an expenditure for

budget purposes (1,137,303} (97,699)

Operating transfer not recognized as

expenditure for budget purposes 10,761

Operating transfer recognized as

expenditure for budget purposes (33,624)

Transfer of excess reserve  funds

recognized as revenue for budget

purposes 37,723
Perspective Differences

Indirect costs allocated to

Proprietary Funds not recognized

as a reduction of expenditures for

budget purposes (4,716,971

In lieu property tax from proprietary

funds not recognized as revenue for

budget purposes (428,000)

Franchise fee from proprietary funds

not recognized as revenue for budget

purposes (1,434,200)
Entity Differences

Excess of revenue and other sources

over expenditures for non-budgeted

Streetlights (131,868)

Excess of revenue and other sources

over expenditures and other uses

for funds for which no annual

. budgets are prepared (186,634)

Budget Basis (5 5,699,232) ($ 279,782) ($ 2,093,533)
_ 24 -

CITY QF SCOTTSDALE. ARIZONA

1 (3 ¢ 3 3 CoS 0O ..o O CoO O /o 3y



ANNUAL FINANCIAL RFPORT

NOTE 2 - BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (Continued) Table of Contents

Adjustments necessary to convert the results of operations for the year on a GAAP basis
to the budget basis are as follows:
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$16,544,486

INTERNAL
ENTERPRISE ~  _ SERVICE
GAAP Basis Net Income (Loss) $ 4,565,654 (§1,075,423)
Basig Differences
Encumbrances at June 30, 1990, recognized as
expense for budget purposes (263,6353) (74,597)
Net decrease in accrued payroll recognized
as expense for budget purposes (59,093) (68,335)
Net increase in claims payable not recognized
as expense for budget purposes ’ 1,982,466
Perspective Differences
Capital outlay recognized as expense for budget
purposes (284,787) (66,879)
Depreciation and amortization not recognized as
expense for budget purposes 5,905,677 1,348,328
Indirect costs not recognized as expense for
budget purposes 4,716,971
In Lieu Property Tax not recognized as expense
for budget purposes 428,000
Franchise fee not recognized as expense for
budget purposes 1,434,200
Debt service principal payments and capitalized
interest recognized as expense for budget
purposes (2,415,498)
Retained Earnings reservation change recaognized
as expense for budget purposes (716,599)
Contributions recognized as revenue for budget
purposes 4,432,793
Interest earnings on non-pooled and bond funds
not recognized as income for budget purposes (1,069,258)
Deficiency of revenue and other sources over
expenses and other wuses for non-budgeted Grant
activity (129,921)
Budget Basis Excess of Revenues over Expenditures

$ 2,045,560
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NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS Table of Contents

The City maintains a cash and investment pool for use by all funds except the
Municipal Properties Corporation, whose investments are held separately by a trustee,
and the Agency Fund.

Deposits

At June 30, 1990, the City’s deposits, cash, and certificates of deposit were entirely
insured by federal depository insurance or secured by collateral held by the City's
apent in the City's name or the Municipal Property Corporation trust name.

Investments
City Charter, Ordinance, and Trust Agreements authorize the City to invest in

obligations of the U.$. Treasury, U.S. Government Agencies, repurchase agreements, and
the State of Arizona Local Government Investment Pool.

The City's investments at' June 30, 1990, are summarized below. Category 1 includes
investments that are registered in the name of the City and held by the bank’s trust
department in the name of the City. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered

investments of the Municipal Properties Corporation held by the bank's trust
department in the name of the Municipal Properties Corporation.

CATEGORY CARRYING MARKET
1 2 AMOUNT VALUE
U. S. Treasury Securities $20,361,789 § 1,964,826 § 22,326,615 § 22,505,141
Government Agency Securities 3,449,058 4,893,430 8,342,488 8,718,579
City of Scottsdale Improve-
ment District Bonds 98,000 98,000 98,000
$23,908,847 5 6,858,256 30,767,103 31,321,720
State of Arizona Local
Government Investment Pool
(Short-Term Investments) 107,607,852 107,607,852
Investment in ICMA Plan 3,267,060 3,267,060
TOTAL INVESTMENTS $141,642,015 $142,196,632
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Table of Contents
NOTE 4 - PROPERTY TAX

revenue on the modified accrual basis,
i.e., when both measurable and available. Property taxes levied in August
1990, are not available for the current year; accordingly, such taxes will
not be recognized as revenue until the subsequent fiscal year. Prior year
levies were recorded using these same principles, and remaining receivables
from such levies are also recognized as revenue, when availabie.

Property taxes are recognized as

The City’s property tax is levied each year on or before the third Monday in
August based on the previous January 1 full cash value as determined by the
Maricopa County Assessor. Levies are due and payable in two installments on
September 1 and March 1, and become delinquent on November 1 and May 1,
respectively. Delinquent amounts bear interest at the rate of 16%.
Maricopa County, at no charge to the taxing entities, bills and collects all
property taxes. Public auctions of properties which have delinquent real
estate taxes are held in February following the May 1 date upon which the
second half taxes become delinquent. The purchaser is given a Certificate
of Purchase issued by the County Treasurer. Five years from the date of
sale the holder of a Certificate of Purchase which has not been redeemed may
demand of the County Treasurer a County Treasurer’s Deed.

Property taxes levied for current operation and maintenance expenses on
residential property are limited to 1.0Z of the primary full cash wvalue of
such property. In addition, taxes levied for current operation and
maintenance expenses on all types of property are limited to a maximum
increase of 2.0 over the prior year's levy adjusted for new construction
and annexations.

Property taxes levied to pay principal and interest on bonded indebtedness
are not limited.
NOTE 5 - FIXED ASSETS
A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows:
BALANCE TRANSFERS { TRANSFERS/ BALANCE
JUNE 30, 1989 ADDITIONS DELETTONS JUNE 30, 1990

Land $ 39,212,333 § 2,987,904 $ 42,200,237
Buildings and Improvements 105,975,602 19,906,802 (803,987) 125,078,417
Streets and Storm Drains 554,037,017 67,057,235 621,094,252
Machinery and Equipment 20,597,015 625,627 (544,401) 20,678,241
Construction in Progress 34,628,083 14,547,996 (27,279,702) 21,896,377
§754,450,050 $105,125,564 ($28,628,090) 5830,947,524
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General fixed asset construction in progress commitments at June 30, 1990, is composed

of the following:

~ IR PROGRESS

Streets

Traffic

Improvement Districts
Drainage{Flood Control
Parks/Recreation
Specialty Areas
Service Facilities
Public Safety

CONSTRUCTION

§ 7,446,996
977,495
11,031,680
770,997
122,825
533,268
440,906

572,210

$§ 21,896,377

COMMTITMENTS

$11,557,231
1,900,403
3,897,157
2,352,526
372,280
1,985,575
3,768,524

1,699,590

$27,533,286

A summary of proprietary fund types fixed assets at June 30, 1990, follows:

Land

Water Rights

Water System

Sewer System

Buildings and Improvements
Motor Vehicles

Furniture and Fixtures
Machinery and Equipment
Construction in Progress

Accumulated Depreciation

ENTERPRISE

$ 13,955,706
19,694,480
118,148,228
76,947,070
1,609,923

543,516
297,547

17,859,715

249,056,185
(38,578,056)

$210,478,129

$

BUDGET

$19,004,227
2,877,898
14,928,837
3,123,523
495,105
2,518,843
4,209,430

2,271,800

$49,429,663

INTERNAL SERVICE

1,222,868
11,091,895

51,500

721,961

106,076

13,194,300

(6,853,249)

$ 6,341,051

Enterprise and Internsl Service Funds construction in progress commitments at June 30,

1990, is composed of the following:

Enterprise:
Water System Projects
Sewer System Projects
Airport Projects

Internal Service:
Motor Vehicle Projects

CONSTRUCTION
IN PROGRESS

513,289,575
4,060,241

509,899

817,859,715
8 106,076
- 28 -
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COMMITMENTS

$ 6,505,741
1,240,703

740,080

$ 8,486,524

$ 46,334

BUDGET

519,795,316
5,300,944

1,249,979

526,346,239

$ 152,410
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NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEST Table of Contents

The foltowing is a summary of changes in general long-term debt:

GENERAL HUNICIPAL CITY OWNED
DBLIGATION HURF PROPERTY SPECIAL CONTRACTS SPECIAL COMPENSATED
BONDS REVENUE CORP BONDS ~ ASSESSMENTS PAYABLE ASSESSHMENYS  ABSENCES TOTAL
Batance June 30, 1989 $26,090,000 428,620,000  $104,990,000 $13,901,000 $11,586,381 1,681 § 1,847,738 $187,036,800
Increase in Compensated
Absences Liability 5,799 5,799
Debt Incurred 28,785,000 15,500,000 10,660,000 55,345,000
Debt Retired (665,000) (1,487,000) {3,110,237) (323) {5,272,560)
Debt Refunded (14,040,000) {14,040,000)
Debt Adjustment (585,905) (585,905)
Debt To Be Retired
July 1, 1990 {2,475,000) {695,000) (2,350,000) (520,000} {6,040,000)
Balance June 30, 1990 * $52,400,000 $29,785,000 $101,975,000 $22,544,060 § 7,890,239 % 1,356 § 1,853,537 $216,449,134

* This does not include the 1986 General Obligation Water System Improvement Bonds in the amount
of $36,775,000 {$495,000 is to be retired on July 1, 1990). These bonds are serviced by and
recorded in the Water Enterprise Fund.

The following 1is a summary of debt service requirements to wmaturity, tincluding contracts
payable, as of June 30, 1990. The interest portion of the total is $214,542,616,

FISCAL GENERAL UTILITY HURF MUNICIPAL SPECTAL
YEAR OBLIGATEON REVENUE REVENUE PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CONTRACTS

ENDING BONDS BONDS BONDS CORPORATION BONDS PAYABLE TOTAL
15991 $ 9,238,318 $ 1,948,925 $ 3,018,380 § 10,967,875 $ 3,585,625 $ 4,133,607 $ 32,892,727
1592 9,132,260 2,477,131 3,117,132 10,979,621 4,458, 186 1,912,736 32,068,066
1993 9,026,490 2,472,781 3,110,272 10,967,235 4,164,978 769,561 30,511,317
1994 8,928,190 2,473,456 3,111,280 10,962,280 3,931,019 659,502 30,065,727
1995 8,834,410 2,454,171 3,110,182 10,954,344 3,680,414 330,138 29,363,659
1996 7,281,125 2,456,296 3,107,892 10,726,636 2,646,466 259,372 26,477,787
1997 7,342,370 2,445,958 3,107,743 10,831,744 2,362,960 259,373 26,350, 143
1998 7,354,510 2,453,683 3,103,003 10,841,198 1,695,168 259,373 25,776,935
1998 7,363,585 2,447,183 3,105,690 10,839,174 1,319,949 259,373 25,334,954
2000 8,168,335 1,631,208 3,105,170 10,851,048 1,177,624 259,373 25,192,758
2001 9,101,095 703,883 3,107,965 10,865,597 1,10Z,541 259,373 25,140,454
2002 9,134,516 704,428 3,106,269 10,120,871 259,373 23,325,457

2003-2040 52,933,673 5,685,776 15,639,769 B8,486,699 8,071,591 150,827,508

$153,838,874 $30,364,879 $52,850,747 $193,385,322 $30,124,530 §17,692,745 $483,257,497

The summary above does not reflect General Obligation Bond principal payments from the Sinking
Fund of $3,500,000 on July 1, 1993, and interest in the aggregate amount of $561,750.
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The following is a summary of bond transactions of the City:

MUNICIPAL
GENERAL UTILITY HURF PROPERTY SPECIAL
OBLIGATION REVENUE REVENUE CORP ASSESSMENT TOTAL

Bonds Payable at June 30, 198%  $67,210,000 $12,495,000 $29,255,000 $107,220,000 $14,421,000 $230,601,000

New Debt Issued:

Specinl Assessments 10,660,000 10,660,000
General Obligation 28,785,000 28,785,000
Water and Sewer Revanue 7,500,000 7,500,000
HURF Revenue Refunding 15,900,000 15,900,000
Debt Refunded {L4,040,000) (14,040,000)
Debt Ratired: :
Serial Bonds (Paid 07/01/89) (3,850,000) (765,000) (635,000) (2,230,000) (520,000) (8,000,000)
Serial Bonds (Paid 11/01/89) {330,000} {330,000)
Serial Bonds (Paid 01/01/90) (1,497,000) {1,497,000)
Serial Bonds (Paid 05/01/90) (335,000) {335,000)

Bonde Payable at June 30, 1990 92,145,000 19,230,000 30,480,000 104,325,000 23,064,000 269,244,000

Less Current Portion (2,970,000) (800,000) {685,000) {2,350,000) _  (520,000) (7,335,000)

Long-Term Bonds Payable
Juna 30, 1990 $69,175,000 $18,430,000 $29,785,000 5101,975,000 $22,544,000 $261,909,000

On December 14, 1989, the City issued $15,900,000 Street and Highway User Revenue
Refunding Bonds (Series 1989) with an average interest rate of 6.9 to advance
refund $7,425,000 of 1983 Highway User Fuel Tax Revenue Serial Bonds and $6,615,000
of 1985 Highway User Fuel Tax Revenue Serlal Bonds with average interest rates of
8.92 on both issues. The entire proceeds of the $15,683,250 (net of $216,750 in
underwriting fees and other issuance costs), were used to purchase U,5. government
securities which were deposited 1in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to

provide for the future debt service payments on these 1984 and 1985 bonds. As a
result, §7,425,000 of the 1984 and $6,615,000 of the 1985 bonds are considered to be
defeaged. The refunding transaction will result in a decrease in debt service

payments of $777,072 and will result in an economic gain (present value savings) of
$771,934 over the life of the 1989 Refunding Bonds.
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NOTE 7 - BONDS PAYABLE - EXCLUDING REFUNDED DEBT (Continued) Table of Contents

Under the provisions of the Arizona Constitution, outstanding general obligation
bonded debt for combined water, sewer, light, and (after January 1, 1974) parks and
open space purposes may not exceed 201 of a City's mnet secondary assessed
valuation, nor may outstanding gemeral obligation bonded debt for all other
purposes exceed 67 of a8 City's net secondary assessed valuation. The following is
a summary of legal borrowing capacity at June 30, 1990:

Water, Sewer, Light, and

Parks and Open Space All Other General
Purposes Bonds Obligation Bonds
20%7 Constitutional Limit $288,120,890 6Z Constitutional Limit $§ 86,436,267
Net Such General Net Such General
Obligation Bonds Obligation Bonds
Qutstanding (52,994,000} Cutstanding (32,681,000)
Available 207 Limitation Available 62 Limitation

Borrowing Capacity $235,126,890 Borrowing Capacity $ 53,755,267

On June 30, 1990, the City had authorized but unissued bonds approved by the
voters: General Obligation - §167,529,500; Revenue - $83,340,000.

There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various beond
indentures. The City is in compliance with all significant limitations and
restrictions.

Water and sewer wutility revenue bonds are ceollateralized by revenue in excess of
operating and maintenance expenses of the City’s utility system. The bond
indenture ordinances require the maintenance of certain defined reserve funds. The
aggregate amount of funds restricted for these requirements was $6,253,930 at June
30, 1990.
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NOTE 7 - BONDS PAYABLE - EXCLUDING REFUNDED DEBT (Continued)

General Obligation Bonds

$1,400,000 1968 Civic Center Improvement Serial Bonds due in annuail
installments of $200,000 to $250,000 through July 1, 1996; interest
at 4.77 to 5.01.

$3,500,000 1973 Storm Sewer Series A Term Bonds due in one
installment of §3,500,000 on July 1, 1993; interest at 5.4%.

$20,000,000 1983 Capital Improvement Project Serial Bonds due in
annual installments of $2,000,000 through July 1, 1995; interest
at 7.3% to 7.61.

59,800,000 1985 Capital Improvement Project Serial Bonds due in
annual installments of $315,000 to $970,000 through July 1, 2005;
interest at 8.0% to 10.0Z.

$38,000,000 1986 Water System Acquisition and Improvement Serial
Bonds due in annual installments of §585,000 to §%,070,000
through July 1, 2006; interest at 6.3% to 8.3%.

$28,785,000 1990 Capital Improvement Project Serial Bonds due in
annual installments of $615,000 te $3,755,000 beginning July 1,
1996 through July 1, 2010; interest at 6.0% to 8.5Z.

* All bond retirements are paid from the Sinking Fund which is
fully funded.

*%* These bonds are serviced by and recorded in the Water Enterprise
Fund.

Revenue Bonds

$3,920,000 1973 Utility Revenue Refunding Issue Serial Bonds due in
annual installments of $260,000 to $310,000 through July 1, 1995;
interest at 4.5 to 5.11%.

$4,000,000 1977 Utility Revenue Series C Serial Bonds due in annual
installments of §550,000 through July 1, 1992; interest at 5.0Z.

$8,400,000 1983 Utility Revenue Serial Bonds due in annual
installments of $50,000 to §$1,525,000 beginning July 1, 1992,
through July 1, 2000; interest at 8.0% to 10.5%.

$7,500,000 1950 Utility Revenue Serial Bonds due in annual

installments of $210,000 to $680,000 beginning July 1, 1991,
through July 1, 2009; interest at 6.0l tao 8.57%.
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§ 1,325,000

3,500,000%
10,000,000
8,790,000

36,775,000%*

28,785,000

$§ 89,175,000

$ 1,430,000

1,100,000
8,400,000

7,500,000
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NOTE 7 - BONDS PAYABLE - EXCLUDING REFUNDED DEBT (Continued)

$11,000,000 (partially refunded to $2,200,000 on February 14,
1990) 1983 Highway User Fuel Tax Revenue Serial Bonds due in annual
installments of $400,000 te §$525,000 through July 1, 2003;
interest at 8.3%7 to 8.9%.

$10,000,000 (partially refunded to $2,660,000 on February 14, 1990)
1985 Highway User Fund Tax Revenue Serial Bonds due in annual
installments of §315,000 to $480,000 through July 1, 2005; interest
at 8.37 to 10.37%.

$9,800,000 1987 Highway User Fund Tax Revenue Serial Bonds due in
annual installments of $55,000 to $2,935,000 through
July 1, 2007; interest at 7.1% to 9.1ZX.

$15,900,000 1989 Highway User Fund Tax Revenue Refunding Serial

Bonds due in annual installments of $55,000 to $1,015,000 beginning
July 1, 1991 through July 1, 2005; interest at 6.12 to 7.0Z.

Municipal Property Corporation Bonds

$7,130,000 1974 Municipal Property Corporation Bonds; due in annual
installments of §465,000 to $1,420,000 through July 1, 1996;
interest at 5.27 to 5.5%.

$13,000,000 1984 Municipal Property Corporation Recreation
Facilities Bonds; due in annual installments of $415,000 to
$1,420,000 through July 1, 2004; interest at 8.9%7 to 9.97.

848,595,000 1986 Municipal Property Corporation Certificates of
Participation; due in semi-annual installments of $345,000 to
$2,025,000 through November 1, 2014; interest at 4.4% to 7.91.

$3,100,000 1987 Municipal Property Corporation Certificates of
Participation; due in annual installments of $550,000 to $695,000
beginning July 1, 1997 through July 1, 2001; interest at 5.9
to 6.37.

$41,205,000 1987 Refunding Series Municipal Property Corporation
Certificates of Participation; due in annual installments of
$1,610,000 to 54,080,000 through July 1, 2005; interest at 5.62
to 7.8%.

Special Assessment Bonds

$30,446,000 Special Assessment Bonds issued May 17, 1972, through
August 15, 1989, maturing January 1, 1991 through January 1, 2001;
due in annual installments of $2,000 to $1,070,000; interest at
6.0 to 10.0%.
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§ 1,825,000

2,370,000

9,690,000

15,900,000

$§ 48,215,000

$ 4,000,000
11,345,000

45,715,000

3,100,000

37,815,000

$101,975,000

$ 22,544,000
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NOTE 8 - CONTRACTS PAYAELE

Purchase Contracts

Contracts payable to the U.S. Army Corps
of Engineers for the construction of flood
control and recreation facilities; due in
annual installments through 2039; interest
at 5.1%.

Purchase contract for land for & water
treatment plant; due in annual installments
through December 1990; interest at 12.0Z.

Purchase contract for 1land for a sewer
reclamation plant; due in annual install-
ments through December 1990; interest at
12.0%.

Purchase contract for acquisition of land
for agricultural use and future water
rights; due in annual installments through
January 1991; interest at 9.0Z%.

Purchase contract for acquisition of
Pepperwood office building; due in monthly
installments through November 2005;
interest at 10.0 to 12.0%.

Purchase contract for acquisition of
Scottsdale Plumbing property; due in semi-
annual 1nstallments through January 1991;
interest at 12.0Z.

Purchase contract, Plan Six Agreement, to
acquire a new water supply and hydropower
generation  benefits; due in quarterly
installments through  July 1994; non-
interest bearing.

Purchase contract for acquisition of a well
site and &ll related equipment; due in
annual installments through March 1991;
interest at 10Z.

Total Purchase Contracts

- 34 -
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Contracts payable, including capital lease agreements, at June 30, 1990 are as follows:

WATER AND
SEWER
GENERAL UTILITY
FUND FUND TOTAL
$ 3,806,085 § $ 3,896,085
425,659 425,659
191,438 191,438
750,000 750,000
323,399 323,399
76,743 76,743
1,748,545 1,748,545
50,000 50,000

CIT¥ OF SCOTTSDALE. ARIZONA

$ 5,046,227

$ 2,415,642

$ 7,461,869
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WATER AND
SEWER
GENERAL UTILITY :
FUND FUND TOTAL

Capital Lease Agreements

Lease-purchase agreement for Phase II of

City~owned telephone system; due in annual

installments through September  1990;

interest at 8.47%. 5 33,959 8 5 33,959

Lease-purchase agreement for Phase III of

the City-owned telephone system; due in

gsemi-annual installments through December

1991i; interest at 6.9%. 167,970 167,970

Liease-purchase agreement for Phase III of

computer equipment; due in semi-annual

installments through October 1990; interest

at 7.627. 118,426 118,426

Lease-purchase agreement for Phase III.V of

computer equipment; due in semi-annual

installments through  December 1991,

interest at 6.9%. 74,601 74,601

Lease-purchase agreement for Phase IV of

computer equipment; due in semi-annual

installments through April 1992; interest

at 6.12. 1,824,942 1,824,942

Lease-purchase agreement for the Police

Computer Aided Dispatch System; due in

semi-annual installments through  April

1991; interest at 7.27. 315,391 315,391

Lease-purchase agreement for acquisition

of a ladder truck; due in annual install-

ments through September 1993; interest at

7.342. 308,723 308,723
Total Capital Lease Agreements 2,844,012 2,844,012
Total Contracts Payable 7,890,239 2,415,642 10,305,881
Less Current Portion 1,247,441 1,247,441

(N B

1 7]
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$ 7,890,239

$ 1,168,201 $ 9,058,440
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The purchase contracts for the acquisition of water system improvements are payable
only from the operating revenue of the water and sewer utility system.

The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under the above
capital lease agreements:

FISCAL YEAR ENDING

JONE 30
1991 81,738,102
1992 1,160,810
1963 91,814
1994 91,814
Total Minimum Lease Payments 3,082,540

Less: Amount Representing

Interest (238,528)

Present Value of Net Minimum
Lease Payments at
June 30, 199¢ $2,844,012

NOTE 9 - ADVANCE REFUNDINGS

The City has refinanced wvarious bond issues through the issuance of refunding bond
issues, The proceeds from the refunding issues have been deposited in irrevocable
trusts at commercial banks and invested in U.S. Government securities which, together
with interest earned thereon, will provide amounts sufficient for future payment of
principal and interest of the issues refunded.

The assets, liabilities, and financial transactions of these trust accounts and the
liability for defeased bonds are not reflected in the financial statements of the
city. Refunded debt cutstanding of the City at June 30, 1990, is as follows:

1964 Sewer Revenue S 850,000
1966 Sewer Revenue 640,000
1971 Water Revenue 695,000
1984 Certificates of Participation 35,822,239
1984 Municipal Facilities 15,630,000
1985 Municipal Facilities 18,205,000
1984 HURF Revenue 7,425,000

1985 HURF Revenue 6,615,000

$85,882,239
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As trustee for improvement districts, the City is responsible for collection
of assessments levied against the owners of property within the improvement
districts and for disbursement of these amounts for retirement of the
respective bonds issued to finance the improvements. At June 30, 1990, the
special assessments receivable, together with amounts paid in advance and
interest to be received over the life of the assessment period, are adequate
for the scheduled maturities of the bonds payable and the related interest.
Improvement bonds are collateralized by properties within the districts. 1In
the event of default by the property owner, the City may enforce auction
sale to satisfy the debt service requirements of the improvement bonds. The
City is contingently liasble on special assessment bonds to the extent that
proceeds from auction sales are insufficient to retire outstanding bonds.

NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT AND PENSION PLANS

Substantially all full-time employees and elected officials are covered by
one of three multiple-employer public employee retirement  programs
administered by the State of Arizona. The payroll for employees covered by
the three retirement programs for the year ended June 30, 1990, was
$35,353,999; the City's total payroll was $37,147,522.

Arizona Public Safety Perscnnel Retirement System

City policemen are covered by the Arizona Public Safety Personnel Retirement
System (System), an agent multiple-employer public employee retirement
system. Employees who retire after completion of twenty years of credited
service are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life equal
to 507 of average monthly compensation for the highest three or five
consecutive years of the last ten years of credited service plus 2 or 2 1/22
of average monthly compensation for each year of credited service over
twenty years, to a maximum of 80Z. Benefits fully vest on reaching ten
years of credited service. Vested employees may retire with less than
twenty years of credited service and receive reduced retirement benefits.
The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are
established by State statute.

City policemen are required by State statute to contribute 8% of their
selary to the System. The City is required by State statute to contribute
to the System the remaining amounts necessary to pay benefits when due. The
contribution requirement for the year ended June 30, 1990 was §$1,213,712,
which consisted of $628,086 from the City and $585,626 from employees; these
contributions represented 8.581 and B.0I of covered payroll, respectively.
The payroll for employees covered by the System for the year ended June 30,
19¢0, was §7,320,344; the City's total payroll for the System was
57,320,344,
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Arizona State Retirement Plan

All other City employees are covered by the Arizona State Retirement Plan
(Plan), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system.
Employees may retire at or after age 60 with twenty-five years of credited
service, at or after age 62 with ten years of credited service, or at age 65
with five years of credited service. They are entitled to a retirement
benefit payable monthly for life generally equal to the employee’s average
monthly compensation, as defined by the State statutes, multiplied by the
sum of (a) the number of years of credited past service prior to July 1,
1967, as defined, times 1.5%; and (b) the number of years of credited
service subsequent to July 1, 1967, as defined, times 2,07, Benefits fully
vest on reaching five years of credited service. Vested employees may
retire at age 50 and receive reduced retirement benefits. The Plan also
provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by State
statute.

City employees are required by State statute to contribute 2.0 of their
compensation to the Plan. The City is required by State statute to also
contribute a matching 2.0%Z. The contribution requirement for the year ended
June 30, 1990, was $§1,157,114, which consisted of $578,557 from the City and
$578,587 from employees, respectively., The payroll for employees covered by
the Plan for the year ended June 30, 1990, was $27,926,100; the City’s total
payroll for the Plan was $29,719,623.

Elected Qfficinls' Retirement Plan

All City Council members are covered by the Elected 0fficials’ Retirement
Plan (EORP), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement
system. Members may retire at or after age 60 with twenty-five years of
credited service, at or after age 62 with ten or more years of credited
service, or at age 65 with five or more years of credited service. They are

entitled to a retirement benefit payable monthly for life generally equal to

4.0% of the member's final annual salary multiplied by the years of credited
gservice with a maximum benefit of 802 of a member’s final salary. Benefits
fully vest on reaching five years of credited service. Vested members may
retire at age 50 and receive reduced retirement benefits. The EORP also
provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by State
statute.

Members are required by State statute to contribute 7.0Z of gross salary to
EORP. The City is required by State statute to also contribute to EORP the
remaining amounts necessary to pay benefits when due. The contribution
requirement for the year ended June 30, 1990, was $23,060, which consisted
of 8$15,531 from the City and 57,529 from members. These contributions
represented 14.44% and 7.0% of covered payroll, respectively. The payroll
for members covered by the EORP for the year ended June 30, 1990, was
$107,555; the City’s total payroll for the EORP was $107,555.
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NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT AND PENSION PLANS (Continued) Table of Contents

Pension Benefit Obligation

The "pension benefit obligation" is a standardized disclosure measure of the -
present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected
salary increases and step-rate benefits, estimated to be payable in the
future as a result of employee service to date. The measure, which is the
actuarial present value of credited projected benefits, is intended to help
users: assess the System’s, the Plan's, and EORP’'s funding status on a
going-concern basis; assess progress made in accumulating sufficient assets
to pay benefits when  due; and make comparisons among  public
employeesf{officials retirement systems and employers,

The System
The System prepares separate measurements of assets and pension benefit
obligation for individual employers. The pension benefit obligation was
determined as part of an actuarial valuation of the plan as of June 30,
1989, the most recent valuation date available. Significant actuarial

assumptions used in determining the pension benefit obligation include: (a)
a rate of return on the investment of present and future assets of 9.0% per
year compounded annually; (b) projected salary increases of 6.51 per year
compounded annually, attributable to inflation; and (c) additional projected
salary increases ranging from 0.0 te 3.07 per year, depending on age,
attributable to seniority/merit,

At June 30, 1989, the assets in excess of the pension benefit obligation for
the System were $769,043, determined as follows:

" PENSION BENEFIT OBLIGATION
Retirees and Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefits $ 6,148,484
Terminated Employees Not Yet Receiving Benefits None

Current Employees
Accumulated Employee Contributions Including

Allocated Investment Incame 3,176,365
Employer Financed - Vested 6,289,485
Employer Financed - Non-vested 1,884,137

Total Pension Benefit Obligation 17,498,471
Net Assets Available for Benefits (at Market Value) 18,267,514
ASSETS IN EXCESS OF THE PENSION BENEFIT OBLIGATION 8 769,043

The System's funding policy provides for periodic employer contributions at
actuarially determined rates that, expressed as percentages of annual
covered payroll, are designed to accumulate sufficient assets to pay
benefits when due. The normal cost and actuarial accrued Iiability are
determined using an entry age actuarial funding methed. Unfunded actuarial
accrued liabilities are being amortized as a level percent of payroll over a
period of 40 years (from July 1, 1978). Of the original 40 years, there are
twenty-eight years remaining from July 1, 1990.

-39 -
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Pension Benefit Obligation (Continued)

The System (Continued)

During the year ended June 30, 1989, contributions totaling $1,093,740
($552,954 employer and $540,786 employee) were made in accordance with
contribution requirements determined by an actuarial valuation of the plan
as of June 30, 1987, The employer contributions consisted of $540,110 for
normal cost and ($12,844) for amortization of the unfunded actuarial accrued
liability. Employer contributions represented 8.18% of covered payroll.

Significant actuarial assumptions used to compute contribution requirements
were the same as those used to compute the standardized measure of the
pension benefit obligation.

Trend information gives an indication of the progress made in accumulating
sufficient assets to pay benefits when due. Ten year trend information for
the System may be found on page 116 of the City’s comprehensive annual
financial report. Trend information for the three years ended June 30,
1987, 1988, and 1989, respectively, is as follows: available assets
were sufficient to fund 109.2Z, 105.32, and 104.4% of the pension benefit
obligation. The over-funded pension benefit obligation represented 20.3Z,
12.32, and 11,62 of the annual payroll for employees covered by the System
for 1987, 1988, and 1989, respectively. Presenting the over-funded pension
benefit obligation as a percentage of annual covered payroll approximately

adjusts for the effects of inflation for analysis purposes. In addition,
for the three years ended June 30, 1987, 1988, and 1989, the government’s
contributions to the System, all made in accordance with actuarially

determined requirements, were 7.94%, 6.83Z, and 8.18%, respectively, of
annual covered payrell. :

The Plan

The Plan does not prepare separate measurements of assets and pension
benefit obligation for individual employers. The pension benefit obligation
for the Plan as a whole was determined as part of the actuarial valuation of
the Plan as of June 30, 1989, the most recent valuation date available.
Significant actuarial assumptions used include: (a) a rate of return on
investment of present and future assets of 8% per year compounded annuaily;
(b) a projected salary increase ranging from 5.50% to 7.75Z, compounded
annually, attributable to cost-of-living and merit; and (c) no post-

retirement benefit increase. The actuary assumptions at June 30, 1989,
reflect the effects of an early retirement window between May 15, 1989, and
November 15, 1989. This assumption resulted in an increase in the pension

benefit obligation by $29,755,228. At June 30, 1989, the assets in excess
of pension benefit obligation was $635,763,625, determined as follows:
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Pension Benefit Obligation (Continued)
The Plan (Continued)
PENSION BENEFIT OBLIGATION

Retirees and Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefits $2,167,397,593
Terminated Employees Not Yet Receiving Benefits 126,410,516

Current Employees
Accumulated Employee Contributions Including

Allocated Investment Income 1,466,953,643
Employer Financed - Vested 1,588,576,217
Employer Financed - Non-vested 667,554,359
Total Pension Benefit Obligation 6,016,892,328
Net Assets Avallable for Benefits at Cost

{Market Value of §7,314,715,626) 6,652,655,953
ASSETS IN EXCESS OF THE PENSION BENEFIT OBLIGATION $ 635,763,625

The Arizona Revised Statutes provides statutory authority for employees' and
employer contributions. The employee and employer contribution rates for
the year ended June 30, 1990, were actuarially computed to be 4.69% of
covered payroll by an actuarial valuation performed at June 30, 1987.
However, the Arizona Legislature preempted the computation by passing a law
which set the rate at 2.0% for employees and employers.

An actuarial valuation performed at June 30, 1989, also determined that the
normal cost rate for the year ended June 30, 1990 is 9.162 including the
required amortization credit of the assets in excess of the actuarial
accrued Iiability at (1.522) of compensation. The result is a total
employer and empleyee contribution rate of 7.64% (3.82% for the employers
and 3.82Z for the employees) for the 1991 fiscal year.

The State made two major benefit improvements during 1989, namely retiree
adhoc increases to be effective July 1, 1989, and July 1, 1990, and a tax
equity allowance increase effective January 1, 1989. These changes have not
been separately valued by the actuary.

Trend information gives an indication of the progress made in accumulating

sufficient assets to pay benefits when due. Ten year trend information for
the Plan may be found on page 117 of the City’'s comprehensive annual
financial report. Trend information for the three years ended June 30,

1987, 1988, and 1989, vrespectively, is as follows: available assets were
sufficient to fund 111.0%7, 111.1%, and 110.67 of the pension benefit
obligation. The over-funded pension benefit obligation represented 22.0%,
21.22, and 21.2% of the annual payroll for employees covered by the Flan for
1987, 1988, and 1989, respectively. Presenting the over-funded pension
benefit obligation as a percentage of annual covered payroll approximately
adjusts for the effects of inflation for analysis purposes. In addition,
for the three years ended June 30, 1987, 1988, and 1989, the government’'s
contributions to the Plan, all except 1988, made in accordance with
actuarially determined requirements, were 5.532, 4.00%, and 5.092,
respectively, of annual covered payroll. In 1988, the actuarial valuation
of 5.161 was pre-empted by the Arizona Legislature, which set the rate at
4,002, The (City's 1989-%0 contribution represented 0.92 of total
contributions required of all participating entities.
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Pension Benefit Obligation (Continued)

EORP

The EORP does not prepare separate measurements of assets and pension
benefit obligation for individual employers. The pension benefit obligation
for the EORP as a2 whole was determined as part of an actuarial valuation of
the plan as of June 30, 1989, the most recent valuation date available.
Significant actuarial assumptions wused in determining the pension benefit
obligation include: (a) a rate of return on the investment of present and
future assets of 9.0 per year compounded annually; (b) projected salary
increases of 7.0 per year compounded annually, attributable to inflation;
and (c) the assumption that benefits will not increase after retirement.

At June 30, 1988, the assets in excess of the pension benefit obligation
were $2,194,469, determined as follows:

PENSION BENEFIT OBLIGATION
Retirees and Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefits $25,046,232
Terminated Employees Not Yet Recelving Benefits 978,906

Current Employees
Accumulated Employee Contributions Including

Allocated Investment Income 7,914,787
Employer Financed - Vested 35,655,717
Employer Financed - Non-vested 2,203,263

Total Pension Benefit Obligation 71,798,905

Net Assets Available for Benefits (at Market Value) 73,993,374

ASSETS IN EXCESS OF THE PENSION BENEFIT OBLIGATION $ 2,194,469

ECRP's funding policy provides for periodic employer contributions at
actuarially determined rates that, expressed as percentages of annual
covered payroll, are designed to accumulate sufficient assets to pay
benefits when due. The normal cost and actuarial accrued liability are
determined using an entry age actuarial funding method. Unfunded actuarial
accrued lisbilities are being amortized as a level percent of payroll over =
period of 34 years.

During the year ended June 30, 1988, contributions by all participating
employees  totalling  §4,240,137 (82,684,443 employers and $1,555,694
employees) were made in accordance with contribution requirements determined
by an actuarial wvaluation of the Plan as of June 30, 1987.

Changes in actuarial assumptions and benefit provisions during the wvaluation

year ended June 30, 1988, resulted in an increase in the computed
contribution rate af 1.377 of covered payroll.
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NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT AND PENSION PLANS (Continued)
Pension Benefit Oblipation (Continued)

EORP (Continued)
Significant actuarial assumptions used to compute contribution requirements
were the same as those used to compute the standardized measure of the

pension benefit obligation.

Trend information gives an indication of the progress made in accumulating

sufficient assets to pay benefits when due. Ten year trend information for
the EQRP may be found on page 118 of the City’s comprehensive annual
financial report. Trend information for the two years ended June 30, 1987

and 1988, respectively, 1is as follows: available assets were sufficient to
fund 104.3% and 103.12 of the pension benefit obligation. The over-funded
pension benefit obligation represented 13.27 and 10.2%7 of the annual payroll
for employees covered by the EORP for 1987 and 1988, respectively.
Presenting the over-funded pension benefit obligation as a percentage of
annual covered payroll approximately adjusts for the effects of inflation
for analysis purposes. In addition, for the two years ended June 30, 1988
and 1989, the City’s contributions to the EORP, all made in accordance with
actuarially determined requirements, were 13.42% and 13.58%, respectively,
of annual covered payroll. The City’'s 1989-90 contribution represented 0.6%
of total contributions required of all participating entities.

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN {AGENCY FUND)

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in
sccordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan, avallable to
all City employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary until
future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until
termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency. :

All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights
purchased with those amounts, &nd all income attributable to those amounts,
property, or rights are (until paid or made available to the employee or
other beneficiary) solely the property and rights of the City (without being
restricted to the provisions of benefits under the plan), subject only to
the claims of the City’s general creditors. Participants’ rights under the
plan are equal to those of general creditors of the City in an amount equal
to the fair market value of the deferred account for each participant.

It is the opinion of the City Attorney that the City has no liability for
losses under the plan but does have the duty of due care that would be
tequired of an ordinary prudent investor. The City believes that it is
unlikely that it will use the assets to satisfy the claims of general
creditors in the future. Investments are managed by an independent plan
administrator.
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NOTE 13 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The City is a party to several lawsuits incident to its normal operations.
Management, with concurrence of the City Attorney, is of the opinion that
settlement of these lawsuits will not have a material effect on the
financial position of the City.

Sick leave benefits provide for ordinary sick pay and are not vested with
the employee. Unused benefits are payable only upon the death or retirement
of an employee. The amount not recorded in the accounts for accrued sick
pay benefits aggregated $1,644,000 at June 30, 1990.

During 1989-90 management discovered inconsistencies in the administration
of the City’s Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG). U.s.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) has in progress a
compliance review of the City's CDBG program. At June 30, 1990, the City
has provided for a potential liability in this matter, pending final outcome
of the HUD review.
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NOTE 14 - SEGMENTS OF ENTERPRISE ACTIVITIES

Water and sewer, airport, housing, and sanitation are four major services
provided by the City which are financed by user charges and are of such
gignificance as to warrant disclosure as segments of enterprise activities.
Segment information as of and for the year ended June 30, 1990, is as
follows (in theousands of dollars):

WATER AND
TOTAL SEWER AIRPORT HOUSING SANITATION
Operating Revenue $ 37,101 $ 30,578 § 672 § $ 5,851
Depreciation and :
Amortization 5,906 5,466 411 29
Operating Income
(Loss) 5,206 5,363 (413) 256
Net Income (Loss) 4,566 4,658 (395) 303
Contributions
Subdividers 6,372 6,372
Other Government
Units 308 175 133
Development
Fees 4,433 4,433
Total Assets 254,274 241,745 11,177 10 1,342
Long-Term Debt
(Less Current
Portion) and
Other Liabilities:
Payable From
Operating
Revenues 56,373 56,373
Payable From
Other Services 983 973 10
Total Equity 189,152 177,431 10,941 780
- 45 <
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NOTE 15 - DEFICITS IN FUNDS/EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS

The General Fund has an excess of expenditures over appropriations of
$124,942 for Municipal Services caused by an increase in utility costs. The
Municipal Services department has operations in three funds and has not
exceeded the total appropriation of these funds.

The Highway User Fuel Tax Fund has an excess of expenditures over
appropriations for Planning and Zoning of $5,627 caused by an increase in
utilities and in the number of streetlights. The Planning and Zoning
department has operations in two funds and has not exceeded the total
appropriation of these funds.

The Municipal Property Corporation has an excess of expenditures over
appropriations for Debt Service interest of $34,863 caused by an unexpected
increase in fiscal agent fees which are reported as interest expenditures.
The Municipal Property Corporation is part of the Debt Service department
and this department has not exceeded its total appropriation.

The Special Assessment Fund has an excess of expenditures over

appropriations for Debt Service of $597 caused by higher than anticipated
fiscal agent fees.

The Water and Sewer Utility Fund has an excess of expenditures over
appropriations for Debt Service of $4,950 caused by higher than anticipated
fiscal agent fees. The Debt Service department has activity in four funds
and has not exceeded the total asppropriation of these funds.

The Motor Pool Fund has an accumulated deficit of $206,534 caused by an
insufficiency of user rates to cover expenses in prior years., User rates in
the current year have reduced the deficit, TUser rates in future years will
reduce the deficit further.

The Self-Insurance Fund has an accumulated deficit of $2,505,579 caused by
two previous years of higher than anticipated insurance claims. The deficit
will be decreased in future years by increasing contributions to +this fund
from the General Fund.

NOTE 16 - CAPITALIZED INTEREST

During fiscal year 1990, the Water and Sewer Fund capitalized net interest
costs of $457,595 (interest expense of $770,174 reduced by interest income
of $312,579). Total interest income and expense in that fund before
capitalization was $2,938,959 and $4,102,100, respectively.
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NOTE 17 - INTERFUND ASSETS/LIABILITIES AND TRANSFERS

Due From/To Other Funds
Receivable Fund

General

Amount

$757,769

Residunl Equity Transfer Out

From:

General Fund

Special Revenue
(HURF Fund)

Capital Projects
(MPC Fund)

Capital Projects
(G.0. Bonds)

$2,096,509
98,711

1,994,926

410,000

$4,600,146

ANNUAIL FINANCIAL REPORT

Payable Fund Amount
Highway User $215,686
Airport 202,659
Sanitation 339,424

$757,769

Residual Equity Transfer Tn

To:

Capital Projects

{All Other) $2,096,509
Capital Projects

(All Other) ‘ 98,711
Debt Service

{(MPC Fund) 1,994,926

Capital Projects
(All Other)

410,000

$4,600,146

The Residual Equity Transfer In to the General Fund of $87,758 appears as &
reduction to contributed capital in the Water/Sewer and Sanitation Funds.

Net operating transfers are reported in the following funds:

Operating Transfers Out

From:

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Debt Service
{MPC Fund)

$1,114,787

194,000

130,000

1,994,926

$3,433,713
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Operating Transfers In

To: °

Special Revenue
(HURF Fund) 81,114,787
Special Revenue
(HURF Fund accounted
for as HURF maintenance

of effort) 194,000
Special Revenue
{CDBG Fund) 130,000

Capital Projects

(All Other) 1,894,926

$3,433,713
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ANNUAL FINANCIAL AEPORT

NOTE 18 - OTHER MATTERS

A.

In fiscal 1983 the City entered into a ten-year apreement with
Rural /Metro Corporation ("Rural/Metro") whereby Rural/Metro will provide
fire protection and related services to the City. Annual amounts due in
fiscal year 1991 will approximate $5,317,000. Payments to Rural [Metro
amounted to $4,573,446 for the year ended June 30, 1990.

The City established a Self Insurance Fund during fiscal year 1979. The
Self Insurance Fund is responsible for the budgeting, investipation, and

payment of claims that are incurred by the City. The Self Insurance
Fund is protected by excess insurance designed to limit the exposure to
loss for any single loss occurrence. For fiscal year 1990 the Self

Insurance Fund was responsible for the first $300,000 per occurrence for
worker's compensation claims and the first §1,000,000 for 1liability
claims against the City. The Fund was also responsible for vehicle
damage above $1,000 and all unemployment claims.

In December, 1984, the City entered into & Service Agreement and land
lease with Scottsdale Water Services Company (Partnership). The Service
Agreement provides that the Partnership’s water treatment facility will
treat Central Arizona Project water to quality standards established by
the City and other regulatory agencies and furnish this water to the
City for distribution to its cuetomers. In return, the City will pay
service fees based on all of the Partnership’s debt service payments and
operating costs subsequent to substantial completion of the facility,
which was in December, 1986, and the City is obligated to maintain a
$300,000 egquipment replacement and repair account. The City will retain
ownership of the water and responsibility for deliveries to final
users. Payments to the partnership amounted to approximately $2,532,000
for the year ended June 30, 1990,

Interest on the bonds of the Partnership is due semiannually on July 1

and January 1 with principal due in wvarying amounts through July 1,
2008, as follows:

1992 ] 460,000
1993 745,000
1994 805,000
1995 865,000
1996 935,000
Thereafter 19,190,000

$23,000,000

The bonds bear interest at a variable rate (6.25% for June 1990) based
on a specified municipal bond index. There is an option under certain
cilrcumstances to establish a fixed interest rate.

- 48 -
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ANNUAL FINANC:AL REPCRT

NOTE 18 - OTHER MATTERS (Continued)

D.

In June, 1988, the City entered into a Service Agreement with Scottsdale
Cultural Council (Council}. The Service Agreement provides that the
Council will manage the arts and cultural affairs within the Scottsdale
comminity for a five year period beginning July 1, 1988. In return, the
City will pay service fees to the Council based on the Service Agreement
between the City and the Council. Annual amounts due in fiscal year
1991 will approximate §$1,792,324, Payments to Scottsdale Cultural
Council amounted to $1,686,437 for the year ended June 30, 1990,

In July, 1990, the City sold $1,315,000 of Special Assessment Bonds for
the Pima Acres Improvement District Project No. 08834, Proceeds from
the sale of bonds, together with cash received through the payment of
assessments, will be wused to pay for the construction of waterlines,
sewer pipes, and utility trenching located within the district. The
bonds are dated August 1, 1990, with annual principal payments of
$130,000 to $135,000, commencing January 1, 1992 through January 1,
2001, with interest at 6.875Z%.

- 49 .
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GENERAL FOUND
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The General Fund is established to account for the revenue and expenditures

necessary to carry out basic governmental activities of the City,

such as,

police protection, fire protecticn, recreation, planning, legal services,

administrative services, etc. Appropriations are made from the fund
annually. The fund will continue to exist indefinitely.

Revenue for this and other funds is recorded by source, i.e., taxes,
licenses, service charges, etc. Expenditures are recorded first by

character, then by program, and then by object of the expenditure.

General Fund expenditures are made primarily for current day-to-day
operating expenses and operating equipment. Capital expenditures for large-
scale public improvements, such as buildings, parks, or streets, are
accounted for primarily in Capital Projects, Special Revenue, or Enterprise

Funds.
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CITY OF SOOTTSDALE
GENERAL FUND
BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 1990

ASSETS

Cash and Short-Term Investments
Investments
Receivables
Accrued Interest
Property Taxes
State Shared Salas Tax
Auto Lieu Tax
Miscel fansous
Due Fram Other Funds
Suppllas Inventory

Tota! Assets

LIABELITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilitles
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payrol|
Accrued Interest Payable
Deferred Properiy Taxes

Total Liabilities
Fund Balance
Reserved for
Encurbrances

Streetlight Districts
Unreserved

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

See Notes to Financial Statements,
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EXHIBLIT B-1

$20,772,130
23,908,847

580,265
800,493
583,285
173,155
104,402
757,769
143,105

$47,843,451

$386,928
2,167,686
118,644
762,997

3,436,255

1,715,467
433,565
42,258, 164

44,407,196

$47,843,451
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ARNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

CITY CF SCOTTSDALE
GENERAL FUND

Table of Contents

EXHIBIT B-2

STATEMENT OF REVEMUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1990

Revenues
Taxes - Local
Taxes - Intergoveromental
Licenses

Charges for Current Services
Fines and Forfeitures

Use of Monay and Property
Streetiight Districts

Other

Total Revenues

Expendi tures

Current Oparating Departments
Generai Government
Police
Financial Services
Comrunlty Services
Genoral Services
Planning & Zoning
Fire
Municipat Services
Streetlight Districts

Debt Service
Principal
Interest

Total Expenditures
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures

Other Uses
Operating Transfers QOut

Excess of Revenues Over

Expenditures and Other Uses

Fund Balance July t, 1989
Residua! Equity Transfer In

Residual Equity Transfer Out

Fund Balance June 30, 1980

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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$28,171,118
15,627,182
617,200
5,463,953
2,052,308
5,293,413
564,046
2,362,482

60,151,700

5,532,602
14,525,719
2,465,924
12,020,030
3,362,868
4,531,207
5,020,994
2,891,348
432,177

3,105,903
923,940

54,814,712

$,336,588

(1,438,787)

(1,438,787)
3,898,201
42,517,746
87,758

(2,096,509)

$44,407, 196
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE CF REVENJUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,

Revenues
Taxes - Local
Taxes - Intergoverrmental
Licenses

Charges for Current Services

Fines and Forfeltures
Use of Money and Property
Other

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Current Qperating Departments

Ganaral Governmment
Police
Financial Services
Comrunity Services
General Services
Planning & Zoning
Flre
Menlcipal Services
Cont ingency
Debt Service
Principal
Interest

Total Expenditures

Deficiency of Revenues

Over Expenditures

Other Sources (Uses)
Cperating Transfers In
Cperating Transfers Cut

Deficlency of Revenuss and Other
Sources Over Expenditures and

Other Uses

Encurbrances Cancel led
Fund Balance July 1, 1989
Residual Equity Transfer Qut

“Residual Equity Transfer In

Fund Balance June 30, 1590

Table of Contents

EHIBIT B-3
VAR | ANCE
FAVCRABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVCRABLE)
$28,199,536 $28,171,118 ($28,418)
15,753,000 15,627,182 {125,818}
677,000 617,200 (59,800)
5,150,000 5,463,953 313,953
2,070,000 2,052,308 (17,654}
4,654,000 5,293,413 639,413
742,000 500,282 (241,718)
57,245,536 §7,725,454 479,918
7,834,538 7,697,206 137,332
15,078,950 14,994,177 84,773
3,757,683 3,536,089 221,594
12,630,211 12,587,554 42,657
5,176,274 4,962,833 213,441
4,673,731 4,667,840 5,891
5,142,131 5,134,046 8,085
4,216,745 4,340,687 (124,942)
2,786,278 2,786,278
3,111,266 3,106,903 65,363
954,844 925,940 28,904
65,361,651 61,962,275 3,409,376
(8,116,115) (4,226,821) 3,889,294
10,095, 159 (10,095,159)
(1,979,044) (1,472,411) 506,038
(5,699,232) (5,699,232)
847,386 847,386
6,840,000 6,840,000
(2,096,508) (2,096,509)
$ {$108,355) ($108,355)
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ARNUAL FINANCIAL RFPORT

CITY OF SOOTTSDALE

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1980

Taxes - Local
Property Tax
Transaction Privilege
HMotel/Motel Transient Tax
Light and Power Franchise
Cabte TV Franchise
Salt River Project In Lieu
Fire Insurance Premium Tax

Taxes - Intergovernmental
State-Shared Sales Tax
Autooblie in Lieu
State Revenue Sharing

Licenses
Business and Liquor Licenses

Charges for Current Services
Building and Related Permits
Recreation Fees

Fines and Forfeitures
Court Fines
Parking
Library

Use of Money and Property
Interest Earnings
Property Rentatl

Other

Total Revenues

Table of Contents

EXHIBIT B-4
ACTUAL

CVER/ (UNDER)

BUDGET ACTUAL EST IMATED
$5,012,154 $4,966,741 ($45,413)
17,045,382 16,968,532 (76,850)
3,113,000 3,220,066 107,066
2,150,000 2,163,258 13,258
620,000 620,686 686
104,000 80,334 (23,666)
155,000 151,501 (3,499)
28,199,536 28,171,118 {25,418)
7,038,000 6,978,440 {59,560)
2,078,000 2,017,805 {60,195)
6,637,000 6,630,937 (6,063)
15,753,000 15,627, 182 (125,818)
677,000 617,200 {59,800)
3,815,000 4,069,761 254,761
1,335,000 1,394,192 59,192
5,150,000 5,463,853 313,953
1,700,000 1,694,251 (5,749)
250,000 232,106 (17.894)
120,000 125,949 5,949
2,070,000 2,052,306 (17,694)
3,844,000 4,416,349 §72,349
810,000 877,064 67,054
4,654,000 5,293,413 639,413
742,000 500,282 (241,718)
$57,245,536 $57,725,454 $479,918
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CITY CF SCUTTSDALE EXHIBIT B-5
GENERAL FLND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES BY CBJECT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1990

PERSCNAL OTHER DEBT CAPITAL
TOTAL SERVICES SERVICES SUPPLIES SERVICE CUTLAY
Current Qperating Departments
(General Govermment $6,583,069 $2,799,723 $3,599,004 $135,170 % $49,082
Police 14,525,718 12,104,656 2,131,341 273,049 16,673
Financial Services 3,365,771 2,738,565 492,803 888 133,515
Comrunity Services 12,020,030 7,098,514 3,710,124 1,161,708 49,684
Generzl Services 4,699,130 32,149,419 1,324,505 127,785 97,421
Planning & Zoning 4,531,207 3,366,396 1,040,708 77,238 46,865
Fire 5,122,494 199,953 4,898,118 24,422 ,
Municipal Services 4,220,243 1,432,231 2,484,232 299,475 4,305
1
- Streetlight Districts 432,177 432,177
[#3]
| Debt Service
Principal 3,105,803 3,105,803
Interest 925,940 825,940
Expendi tures 59,531,683 $32,889,457 $20,113,103 $2,099,735 $4,031,843 $397,545
indirect Cost Allocation Qut (4,716,971)
Total Expenditures $54,814,712
Operating Transfers Cut }
Highway User Fuel Tax Fund $1,308,787
coBG 130,000
$1,438,787

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARITONA
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

A special revenue fund is established to finance particular activities and
is created out of receipts of specific taxes or other earmarked revenue.
Such funds are authorized by statutory or charter provisions to pay for
certain activities with some form of continuing revenue.

Highway User Fuel Tax Fund

This fund receives and expends the City's allocation of the Arizona Highway
User Revenue tax. The amount available to each city is allocated on a
population basis which is determined by the latest federal census. These
funds must be used for street construction, reconstruction, and maintenance.

Community Development Fund

This fund receives and expends the City's Community Development Block Grant
revenues. The amount of the grant is awarded annually by the Housing and
Urban Development Department upon application for funding by the City.
Community Development Block Grant revenues may be wused only for those
projects appraoved in the grant budget and is subject to agency expenditure
guidelines.

Grants Fund

This fund receives and expends the City’s grant revenues. The amount of
grants received is generally based upon application to granting agencies by
the City and availability of funding by the grantors. Grant revenues may be
used only for the stated purpose in the approved budget and is subject to
grantor expenditure guidelines.
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CITY OF SOOTTSDALE BXHIBIT C-1
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
CQOVBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1890
TOTAL HIGHAMY
ALL USER FUEL COWLINITY
ASSETS FUNDS TAX DEVELOPMENT GRANTS
Cash and Short-Term |nvestments $195,088 $118,530 $33,030 $43,526
Cash with Fiscal Agents 1,917,625 1,917,625
Receivables
Fuel Tax 553,502 553,502
Grants 126,026 ’ 126,026
Miscel taneous 131,939 " 21,048 110,891
Total Assets $2,924,178 $2.610..705 $143, 921 $169,552
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities o
Accounts Payable $165,168 $155,327 $9,139 - §702
Accrued Payrol| 147,622 137,258 4,782 5,582
Due to General Fund 215,686 215,686 ’
Bond Interest Payable 1,222,625 1,222,625
Bonds Payable - Current Portion 695,000 695,000
Total Liabilities 2,448,101 2,425,896 13,921 6,284
Fund Bafances : )
Reserved for Encurbrances 209,165 184,809 240 24,116
Unreserved 268,912 129,760 139,152
Total Fund Balances 478,077 184,809 130,000 163,268
Total Liabiitttes and Fund $2,924 178 $2,610,705 $143,921 $169,552
See Notes to Financial Statements.
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CITY OF SOOTTSDALE EXHIBIT C-2
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
OOVBINING STATEVENT OF REVENJES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES N FUND BALANCES
FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1990
TOTAL HIGHARY -
AL USER FUEL QOMLINI TY
FUNDS TAX DEVELOPVENT GRANTS
Revenues
Taxes- Intergovernmental $8,574,642 $8,574,642 $ $
Grants 973,247 757,420 215,827
Other 7,605 7,605
Total Revenues 9,555,494 8,574,642 765,025 215,827
Expenditures
Current Oparating Depariments
Transpor tation 6,782,224 6,782,224
Community Services 189,193 : 159,193
Planning & Zoning 1,404,615 639,590 765,025
Debt Service
Principal 695,000 695,000
Interest 1,774,650 1,774,650
Total Expenditures 10,815,682 9,891,464 765,025 159,193
Excess (Daficlency) of Revenues
Qver Expendltures (1.260,188) {1,316,822) 56,634
Other Sources (Uses})
Operating Transfer In
Frem General Fund 1,244,787 1,114,787 130,000
HURF Maintenance of Etfort 194,000 194,000
Proceeds of Refunding Bonds 15,683,250 15,683,250
Payment to Refunded Bond
Escrow Agent {15,683,250) {15,683,250)
1,438,787 1,308,787 130,000
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
and Other Sources Over
Expenditures and Other Uses 178,599 (8,035} 130,000 56,634
Fund Balances July 1, 1989 398, 189 291,555 106,634
Residual Equity Transfer - CIP (98,711) (98,711)
Fund Bafances June 30, 1990 $478,077 $184,809 $130,000 $163,268
See Notes to Financlal Statements.
- hg .
CITy OF SCOTTSDALE. ARIZONA




ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL. YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1990

Revenues
Taxes - Intergoverrmental

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current Operating Departments
Transportation
Planning & Zoning
Contingency
Debt Service
Principal
Interest

Tota) Expendltures
Deficiency of Revenues
Over Expendltures
Other Sources
Operating Transfer In
From General Fund

HURF Maintenance Effort

Deficiency of Revenues and Other
Sources Over Expenditures

Encurbrances Cancelled
Fund Balance July 1, 1989

Residual Equity Transfer Qut

Fund Balance Juns 30, 1980

HIGHAY USER FUEL TAX

Table of Contents

EXHIBIT C-3

. SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS

VARIANCE
FAVORABLE
BUBGET ACTUAL (UNFAVCRABLE)
$8,658,000 $8,574,642 ($63,358)
8,658,000 8,574,642 {83,358)
7,166,228 7,083,956 102,273
634,739 640,366 (5,627)
41,765 41,765
695,000 695,000
1,814,628 1,774,650 39,978
10,352,361 10,173,972 178,309
(1,694,361) {1.599,330) 95,031
1,500,361 1,125,548 (374,813)
194,000 194,000
(279,782) (279,782)
79,197 79,197
96,381 96,301
{98,711) (98,711)
$ {$202,915) ($202,915)
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

ANMUAL FINANCIAL REPQAT

QOVBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENJES AND OTHER SCURCES

FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,

Taxes - Intergovernmental
Fuel Tax
Local Transportation
Assistance Fund

Grants
Faderal
State
Miscel laneous

Other

Total Revenues

Other Sources
Cperating Transfer In
from General Fund

HURF Maintenance of Effort

Total Revenues and Othar Sources

Table of Contents

EXHIBIT C-4
TOTAL HIGHAAY
ALL USER FUEL COMMUNI TY
FUNDS TAX DEVELOPMENT GRANTS
$7,515,860 $7,515,860 $ $
1,058,782 1,058,782
8,574,642 8,574,642
808,348 757,420 50,928
140,651 140,651
24,248 24,248
973,247 757,420 215,827
7,605 7,605
9,555,494 8,574,642 765,025 215,827
1,244,787 1,114,787 130,000
194,000 184,000
1,438,787 1,308,787 130,000
$10,994,281 $9,883,429 $895,025 $215,827
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE

SPECIAL REVBENUE FUNDS

COVBINING SCHEDULE OF BEXPENDITURES BY (BJECT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,

HIGHARY USER FUEL TAX

Current Operating Depar tment
Transportation
Planning & Zoning
Debt Service
Principal
Interest

COMUNITY DEVELCPVENT

Current Operating Departments
Planning & Zoning

Current Qperating Departments
Cormrun ity Services

Total Expenditures

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPOAT

Table of Contents

EXHIBIT C-5
1990
PERSCONAL OTHER DEBT CAP | TAL
TOTAL SERVICES SERVICES SUPPLIES SERVICE CUTLAY
$6,782,224 $2,703,034 $2,299,079 $1,724,263 $ $55,848
639,590 639,590
695,000 695,000
1,774,650 1,774,650
9,891,464 2,703,034 2,938,669 1,724,263 2,469,650 55,848
765,025 159,041 360,347 12,119 233,518
159,193 70,296 56,351 5,190 27,356
$10,815,682 $2,932,371 $3,355,367 $1,741,572 $2,469,650 $316,722

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE. ARIZONA
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DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

These funds are established to account for the accumulation of resources
for, and the payment of, long-term debt principal and interest not serviced
by the enterprise funds.

General Obligation Bond Debt Service Fund

This fund accounts for the principal and interest requirements of the City’s
general obligation bonds. Financing is provided from the levy of secondary
property tax.

Municipal Property Corporation Debt Service Fund

This fund accounts for the principal and interest requirements of the City’s
Municipal Property Corporation bonds. Financing is provided by transaction
privilege tax.

Special Assessments Debt Service Fund

This fund accounts for the principal and interest reguirements of Special
Assessment bonds. Financing 1s provided by special assessment levies
against the benefitted property holders.
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CHTY CF SCOTTSDALE
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COVBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 1990

ASSETS

Table of Contents

Cash and Short-Term |nvestments
Cash with Fiscal Agents
Investments
Receivables

Accrued Interest

Property Tax ]

Special Assessments

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities
Accrued Interest Payable
Payable fron Cash with Fiscal Agents
Bonds Interest Payable
Bonds Payabie - Current Portlon
Deferred Revenpue
Special Assessments

-]

Tota! Liabillties

Fund Balances
Researved for
Sinking Fund Requirements
Debt Service

Total Fund Balances
Total Liabllities and Fund Balances

Soe Notes to Financial Statements.

EXHIBIT D-1
TOTAL GENERAL MUNECIPAL |
ALL CBL IGATICN PROPERTY SPECIAL
FUNDS BOND CORPCRATION  ASSESSVENTS
$4,265,869 $494,843 $3,123, 145 $6547,881
12,913,608 7,349,413 4,558,094 1,006,101
4,803,831 4,803,831
. 150,208 150,208
68,745 68,745
11,475,226 11,475,226
$33,677,487 $7,913,001 $12,635,278  $13,129,208
$585,968 $ $585,968 $
4,605,399 1,911,204 2,208,094 486, 101
5,345,000 2,475,000 2,350,000 520,000
11,475,226 11,475,226
22,011,593 4,386,204 5,144,062 12,481,327
2,963,209 2,963,209
8,702,685 563,588 7,491,216 647,881
11,685,894 3,526,797 7,491,216 647,881
$33,677,487 $7,913,001 $12,635,278  $13,129,208
- 64 -
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CITY OF SOOTTSDALE

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

OCMBINING STATEVENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,

Revenues
Taxes - Local
Proper ty

Transaction Privilege

Special Assessments

Use of Money and Property
Interest Earnings
Total Revenues
Expenditures
Debt Service

Principal
Interest

Total Expenditures

Deficlency of Revenues
Over Expenditures

QOther Uses
Operating Transfer Qut

Deficiency of Revenues

Over Expenditures and Other Uses
Fund Balances July 1, 1989
Residual Equity Transfer In

Fund Balances June 30, 1990

See Notes to Financial Statements.

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPQRT

Table of Contents

EXHIBIT D-2
TOTAL GENERAL MUNICIPAL
ALL CBLIGATION PROPERTY SPECIAL
FUNDS BOND CORPCRATICN  ASSESSVENTS
$4,856,189 $4,856,189  §
10,273,523 10,273,523
15,129,712 4,856,189 10,273,523
2,957,646 2,957,646
1,027,075 339,170 687,905
19,114,433 5,195,359 10,961,428 2,957,646
7,507,000 2,475,000 3,015,000 2,017,000
11,743,763 2,724,699 7,984,151 1,034,913
19,250,763 5,199,599 10,999, 151 3,051,913
(136,330} (4,340) (37,723) (94,267)
(1,994,926) (1,994,926)
(2,131,258) (4,340)  (2,032,649) (94,267)
11,802, 224 3,531,137 7,528,939 742,148
1,994,926 1,994,926
$11,665,894 $3,526,797 $7,491,216 $647,881
65 -
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE EXHIBIT D-3
DEBT SERYICE FUMDS
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (BEFICITS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDBET BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 1990 TOTALS
(MEMORANDRUM ONLY) GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND MUNICIPAL PROPERTY CORPORATION SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
VARTANCE YARIANCE VARTANCE VARTANCE
FAVORABLE . FAVORABLE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE ) BUDGET ACTUAL {UNF AVORABLE) BUDGET ACTUAL (UHFAYORABLE) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE }
Revenues
Taxes - Local .
Property $4,858,846 $4,856,189 ($2,657) 34,858,846 34,856,189 (52,657) $ $ H
Transaction Privilege 10,561,618 10,273,523 (288,005) 10,561,618 10,273,523 {288,095)
15,420,464 15,129,712 (290,752} 4,858,846 4,856,189 (2,657) 10,561,618 10,273,523 (28s,095)
Special Assesspents 3,052,000 2,957,646 {54,354) 3,052,000 2,957 646 (94,354)
Use of Money and Property
Interest Earnings 778,000 1,064,798 286,798 340,000 339,170 (830} 438,000 725,628 287,628
Total Revenues 19,250,464 19,152,156 (98,308) 5,198,846 5,195,359 (3,487) 10,999,618 10,999,151 (467) 3,052,000 2,957,646 {94,354)
1
ch Expenditures
Y Debt Service
Principal 7,507,000 7,507,000 2,475,000 2,475,000 3,015,000 3,015,000 2,017,000 2,017,000
Interest 11,902,924 11,743,753 159,161 2,919,320 2,724,699 194,621 7,949,288 7,984,151 (34,863) 1,034,316 1,034,913 (597)
Total Expenditures 19,409,924 19,250,763 159,161 5,394,320 5,199,699 194,621 10,964,288 10,999,151 {34,863) 3,051,318 3,051,913 (597)
Excess (Deficfency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures (159,460) (98,607) 60,853 (195,474) (4,340) 191,134 35,330 (35,330) 684 (94,267} (94,951)
Transfers Out {1,500,000) (1,994,926) (494,926) (1,500,000}  (1,994,926) {494,926)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures and
Other Uses - {1,659,460) (2,093,533) (434,073) (195,474) (4,340) 191,134 (1,464,670) (1,594,926) {530,256) 684 (94,267} (94,951)
Fund Balances July 1, 1989 (2.215) 55,164 857,379 1,372,49 1,372,496 (2,215) (517,332) (515,117)
Residual Equity Transfer In 1,500,000 1,994,926 494,926 1,500,000 1,994,926 494,926
Fund Balances (Deficits)
June 30, 1990 {$161,675) $756,557 $918,232 {$195,474) $1, 368,156 $1,563,630 $35,330 $ ($35,330) ($1,531) ($611,599) {$610,068)
CITY GF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

A capital projects fund is established to account for the resources expended

to acquire assets of a relatively permanent nature. (Special revenue and
enterprise fund resources are not included in this category.) These funds
evolved from the need for special accounting for bond proceeds, dedicated

revenues, and contributions for the acquisition of capital assets.

A capital projects fund provides a formal mechanism which enables
administrators to ensure that revenue designated for certain purposes 1is
properly used. A capital projects fund further enhances reporting to ensure
that requirements regarding the use of the revenue were fully satisfied.

- 67 -
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE BEHIBIT E-1
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUINDS
QOVBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1990
MUNICEPAL
GENERAL PROPERTY
CBL IGATICON HIGHARY USER CCRPCRATICN
TOTAL BOND BOND BOND SPECIAL TRANSACT ION ALL OTHER
ALL FUNDS QONSTRUCTION  CONSTREICTICN  CONSTRUCTICN ASSESSVMENTS PRIVILEGE TAX CONSTRUCTICON
ASSETS
Cash and Short-Term
Inves tments $45,365.770 $30,322,198 $923,201 $28,283 $6,269,009 $2,027,003 $5,796,076
Receivablies
Accrued Interest 261,289 142,728 22,307 96,254
Miscel laneous 10,000 10,000
1
% Total Assets $45,637,059 $30,474,926 $£945,508 $28,283 $6,365,263 $2,027,003 $5,796,076
'
LIABILITIES AND FIND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $2,165,387 $269,153 $493,399 $3,219 $1,626,398 $ $173,217
Other 249,699 141,645 23,875 84,179
Total Liabilities 2,415,086 410,798 117,274 3,218 1,710,578 173,217
Fund Balances
Reserved for Encunbrances 9,012,765 65,709,622 145,399 23,390 2,951,536 182,818
Unreserved 34,209,208 24,354 506 682,835 1,674 1,703,149 2,027,003 5,440,041
Total Fund Balances 43,221,973 30,064,128 828,234 25,064 4,654,685 2,027,003 5,622,859
Total Liabilities
and Fund Balances $45,637,059 $30,474,926 $945,508 $28,283 $6,365,263 $2,027,003 $5,796,076
See Notes to Financial Statements.
CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZGONA
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CAPI{TAL PROJECTS FUNDS
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COMBINING STATEMENT COF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FCR THE FiSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1990

Revenues
Transaction Privilege Tax
Use of Money and Property
Other

Total Revenue

Expenditures
Capital improvements

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue
Over Expenditures

Qther Sources
Bond Proceeds
Operating Transfer In

Excess (Deficiency} of Revenue
and Other Sources Over
Expenditures

Fund Balances July 1, 1989

Residual Equity Transfer In
Residual Equity Transfer Qut

Fund Batances June 30, 1880

TOTAL

GENERAL

CBL IGATICN

BOND

BOND

MNICIPAL
PROPERTY

HIGHMRY USER CCRPCRATION

BOND

SPECIAL

Table of Contents

TRANSACTICN

EHIBIT E-2

ALL OTHER

ALL FUNDS CONSTRUCTICN  OONSTRUCTION  CONSTRUCT ION ASSESSMENTS  PRIVILEGE TAX COONSTRUCTICN

$2,027,667 $ $ $2,027,667  $
2,095,315 1,043,406 163,531 180,682 707,696
5,502,583 10,000 117,046 3,608,653 1,766,884
9,625,565 1,053,406 163,531 207,728 4,316,349 2,027,667 1,766,884
17,000,613 2,638,456 2,640,462 575,042 10,401,818 664 744,171
(7,375,048) (1,585,050) (2,476,931) (277,314) (6,085,469) 2,027,003 1,022,713
39,445,000 28,785,000 10,660,000
1,994,926 1,994,926
34,064,878 27,199,950 (2,476,931) (277,314) 4,574,531 2,027,003 3,017,639
8,956,801 3,274,178 3,305,165 2,297,304 80,154
2,605,220 2,605,220
(2,404,926) (410,000) (1.,994,926)
$43,221,973  $30,064,128 $828,234 $25,064 $4,654,685 $2,027,003 $5,622,859

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA




CITY OF SCOTTSDALE

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

General Cbligation Bond
Construction Fund
Capital Iwprovements

Highway User Bond
Construction Fund
Capital Irproverents

Municipal Property
Corporation Bond
Construction Fund
Capital Improvements

-Oi_

Special Assessments
Construction Fund
Capital Inprovements

Transaction
Privitege Tax
Capital Inmproveaments

All Other

Construction Fund
Capital improvements

Total Expenditures

OMBINING SCHEDULE CF EXPENDITURES BY CBJECT

FCR THE FISCAL YEAR BENDED JUNE 30, 1990

AMNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Table of Contents

BHIBIT E-3

 PERSONAL OTHER CAP I TAL

TOTAL SERVICES SERVICES SUPPLIES | QUTLAY
$2,638,456 $112,784 $163,802 $324 $2,361,546
2,640,462 88,971 155,357 28,736 2,367,398
575,042 14,435 22,020 9,540 529,047
10,401,818 81,645 155,256 10,164,817

664 664

744,171 101,819 53,060 589,202
$17,000,613 $300,654 $550, 159 $38,600  $16,012,200

CITY OF $COTTSDALE, ARIZONA
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TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

The Trust and Agency Funds are established to administer resources received
and held by a govermnmental unit as the trustee or as the agent for others.
Use of these funds facilitates the discharge of responsibilities placed upon
the governmental unit by virtue of law or other similar authority.

Expendable Trust Fund

Used to account for gifts that are designated for special purposes. The
expendable trust fund includes gifts received for libraries, arts, parks,
memorials, senior citizens, handicapped, and training services,

Nonexpendable Trust Fund

Used to account for gifts for which the original oprincipal may not be
expended. The interest or other earnings from the principal are designated
for a special purpose. The nonexpendable trust fund includes gifts received
for libraries.

Deferred Compensation Plan Apency Fund

Permits employees to defer a portion of their salaries to future years.

- 7] -
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE BEXHIBIT F-1
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS
OOVB INING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1990
DEFERRED
TOTAL EXPENDABLE NONEXPENDABLE QCMPENSAT ICN
ASSETS ALL FUNDS TRUSTS TRUSTS AGENCY
Cash and Short-Term Investments $3,294,637 $3,167,383 $127,254 §
Cash With Trustes 32,819 32.819
[nvestments 3,267,060 : 3,267,060
Accrued Interest 1,311 1,311
Miscel laneous Recelvables 12,610 12,610
Total Assets $6,608,437 $3,212,812 $128,565 $3,267,060
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $3,348 $3,348 §. $
Designated Deferred Conpensation Benefits 3,287,060 3,267,060
Guaranty and Other Deposits - 2,406,382 2,406,382
Total Liabitities 5,676,790 2,409,730 3,267,060
Fund Balances
Reserved for Encuvbrances 17,662 17,662
Reserved for Library Acqulsitions 119,546 119,546
Unreserved 794,439 785,420 9,019
Total Fund Balances 931,647 803,082 128,565
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $6,608,437 $3,212,812 $128,565 $3,267,060
See Notes to Financial Statements.
- 72 -
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE

TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

Table of Contents

EXHIBIT F-2

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1990

Revenues
Other

Expendi tures

Expendable Trusts

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures

Fund Balance July 1, 1989

Fund Balance June 30, 1990

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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$794 ,960

791,924

3,036

800,046
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CITY OF SOOTTSDALE EXHIBIT F-3
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF EXPEND|TURES BY CBJECT - EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND
FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1990
OTHER CAPITAL
TOTAL SERVICES SUPPLIES QUTLAY
Expendable Trusts $791,924 $212,211 $81,792 $497,921
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TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS
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EXHIBIT F-4

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

NCNEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1950

Cperating Revenues
Interest Earnings

Operating Expenses

Cperating Income

Non-Cperating Revenue
Donations

Fund Balapce July 1, 1989

Fund Balance June 30, 1990

See Notes to Financia! Statements.
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CITY CF SCOTTSDALE EXHIBIT F-5
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS
STATEMENT CF CASH FLOANS - NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND -

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUMNE 30, 1990

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Cperating lncome : - $9,019
Adjustments To Reconclie Net income To
Net Cash Provided Fram Operating

Actlvities:
Increase In Accrued Interest
Recelvable {1,311}

Net Cash Provided By
Operating Activities 7,708

Cash- Flows Fram Noncapital and Related
Financing Activities:
Donations : 119,546

Net {ncrease In Cash and Cash Equivalents 127,254

Cash and Cash Equivalents At Beginning Of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents At End Of Year $127,254
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TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS
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EXHIBIT F-6

STATEVENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - DEFERARED COVPENSATION AGENCY FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1990

ASSETS

[nvestments

Total Assetis

LIABILITIES

Designated Deferred Corpensation
Benefits

Total Liabilities

[

DEFERRED OOVPENSAT ION AGENCY

BALANCE BAL ANCE
“JULY 1, 1989 ADDITIONS DEDUCT IONG JUNE 30, 1990

$2,599,535 $802,852 $135,327 $3.267,060

$2,599,535 $802,852 $135,327 $3,267,060

$2,599,535 $802,852 $135,327 $3,267,060

$2,598 535 $802,852 $135,327 $3,267,060
- 77 -
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Enterprise funds are established to account for the financing of self-
supporting activities of governmental units which render services to the
general public on a user charge basis. Enterprise funds are maintained on
the accrual basis of accounting. Although the Water and Sewer Utility,
Airport, Sanitation, and Public Housing Funds are operated as enterprise
funds, their expenditures are controlled through budgetary accounting
procedures similar to other City funds.

Water and Sewer Utility Fund

The Water and Sewer Utility Fund was established for control of the
operating revenue and expenses of the City’s Water and Sewer Utility.
Although & program of the City government, the Utility 1is operated as a
separete enterprise, and the accounting records are maintained on an
enterprise fund basis. Accordingly, the account classifications used are
designed specifically for the water and sewer operations.

Airport Fund

The Airport Fund was established for control of the operating revenue and
expenses of the City's Airport. Airport Fund accounts are maintained on an
enterprise fund basis with account classifications designed specifically for
airport operations.

Sanitation

The Sanitation Fund was established July 1, 1989, for control of the
operating revenue and expenses related to the City’s senitation services

(80lid waste, brush removal, container maintenance, etc.). Although a
program of the City pgovernment, the fund is operated as a separate
enterprise. Sanitation fund accounts are maintained on an enterprise fund

basis with account classifications designed specifically for its operations.

Public Housing Fund

The Public Housing Fund was established to provide low cost housing for
families displaced by the Neighborhood Development Project of the City and
is operated as an enterprise of the City. In fiscal year 1985 all the
housing units were spld.
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See Notes to Financial Statements.

CITY (F SQOTTSDALE EXHIBIT G-1
ENTERPRISE FLINDS
COOVBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1990
TOTAL VATER AND
ALL SBAFR PLBLIC
ASSETS FUNDS UTILITY AIRFCRT HUS ING SANITATICON
Current Assets .
Cash and Short-Term Invesinents $5,294,493 $5,294,493 $ $
Receivables . . g
Accrued Interest 369,787 367,242 2,545
Accounts 4,784,132 3,994,750 789,382
Miscel laneocus 408,181 36,293 365,460 6,428
Tota!l Current Assets 10,856,593 9,692,778 368,005 795,810
Restricted Cash, Investments, and
Receivables )
Cash with Fiscal Agents 3,206,846 3,206,846
Revenue Bond Reserves 1,732,780 1,732,780
Water and Sewer Replacament - g
Reserve . 4,221,150 4,221,150 .
Scottsdale Water Service Corrpany
Replacearsnt Reserve 300,000 300,000
Acquisition and Constiuction
Reserve
Bond Proceeds 14,265,560 14,265,560
Development Fees 8,324,749 8,324,749
Notes Recelvable 9,510 8,510
32,150,595 32,141,085 9,510
Property, Plant, and Equipment
Land and Water Rights 33,650, 186 21,544,430 12,105,756
Water Systen 118, 148,228 118,148,228
Sewer System 76,947,070 76,947,070
Buitdings and Improvemrents 1,609,923 1,246,367 363,556
Furniture and Fixtures 543,516 396,833 141,069 5,614
Machinery and Equipment 297,547 297,547
Construction.in Progress 17,859,715 17,349,816 509,899
249,056,185 234,386,377 14,003,091 666,717
Accutulated Depreciation {38,578,056) (35,263,893) (3,193,933) {120,230}
210,478,129 199,122,484 10,809,158 546,487
Excess Purchase Price Over Fair Market
Value of Water System Assets
Acquired, Net of Accurulated
Amortization of $2,132,258 789,000 789,000
Total Assets $254,274,317  $241,745,347 $11,177,1563 $9,510  $1,342,297
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EeHIBIT G-1
TOTAL WATER AND
ALL SBAER PUBLIC
LIABILITIES AND FUND BCUITY FUNDS UTILITY AIRPCRT HOUSING SANITATICN
Current Liabiiities (Payable fram
Current Assets)
Accounts Payable $1,351,190 $1,275,865 314,542 $60,783
Accrued Payroll 456,702 276,258 18,757 161,687
Due To General Fund 542,083 202,659 339,424
Accrued Interest Payable 40, 151 40,151
Contracts Payabie - CQurrent
Portion 1,247,441 1,247,441
Total 3,637,567 2,839,715 235,958 561,894
Current Liabilities (Payable fram
Restricted Assets)
Bonds Interest Payable 2,001,846 2,001,846
Bonds Payabie - Current Portion 1,295,000 1,295,000
Total 3,296,846 3,206,846
Total Current Liabilities 6,934,413 6,136,561 235,958 561,894
Other Liabilities
Deferred Revenue 330,973 330,973
Custarer Advances and Deposlits 500,081 500,091
Other
Arbitrage Interest 673,879 973,879
Unearned Grant Revenue (Payable
fraon Restricted Notes Recalvable) 9,510 9,510
Tota! Other 983,389 973,879 9,510
Total Other Liabilities 1,814,453 1,804,943 9,510
Long-Term Debt (Less Current Portion)
Bonds Payable 55,205,000 55,205,000
Contracts Payable 1,168,201 1,168,201
Total 56,373,201 56,373,201
Total Liabilities 65,122,067 64,314,705 235,958 9,510 561,894
Fund Equity
Contributed Capital 145,596,743 130,994,047 14,124,888 477,808
Less Depreclation (18,790,066} (15,583,223) (2,206,843)
Net Contributed Capital 126,806,677 115,410,824 10,918,045 477,808
Retained Earnings
Reserved for
Revenue Bend Retirerent 1,732,780 1,732,780
Water and Sewsr System
Replacement 4,521,150 4,521,150
Acquisition and Construction 22,590,309 22,590,309
Unreserved 33,501,334 33,175,579 23,160 302,595
Total Retained Earnings 62,345,573 62,019,818 23,160 302,595
Total Fund Equity 189, 152,250 177,430,642 10,941,208 780,403
Total Liabilities and
Fund Equi ty $254, 274,317 $241,745,347 $11,177,163 $9.510  $1,342,297

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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CITY OF SOOTTSDALE BEXHIBIT G-2
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
OOVBINING STATEBVENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES
IN RETAINED EARNINGS
FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1990
TOTAL VATER AND
ALL SPAER
FUNDS UTILITY AIRPCRT SANITATION
Cperating Revenues
Water Service Fess $23,669,783 $23,669,783 $
Sewer Service Fees 5,681,816 5,681,816
Planet Ranch 1,041,088 1,041,088
Sanitation Fees 5,851,258 5,851,258
Airport Fees 672,102 672,102
Other 185,615 185,615
Total Operating Revenues 37,101,662 30,578,302 672,102 5,851,258
Operating Expenses
Water Cperations 11,166,111 11,166,111
Sewer Cperations 1,917,889 1,917,869
Planet Ranch 1,360,177 1,360,177
Sanitation Operations 4,534,574 4,534,574
Airport Operations 432,463 432,463
Depreclation and Arortization 5,805,677 5,465,868 410,531 29,278
Indirect Cost 4,716,971 3,468,927 216,240 1,031,804
In Lieu Property Tax 428,000 402,000 26,000
Franchise Fee 1,434,200 1,434,200
Total Operating Expenses 31,896,062 25,215,172 1,085,234 5,595,656
Operating Income (Loss} 5,205,600 5,363,130 (413,132) 255,602
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest Earnings 2,691,980 2,626,380 18,607 46,993
Interest Expense (3,331,926) (3,331,926)
Total Non-Operating
Revenues (Expenses) (639,946) {705,546} 18,607 46,993
Net Income (Loss) 4,565,654 4,657,584 (394,525) 302,595
Add Depreciation On Fixed Assets
Acquired By Contributed Capltal 2,691,599 2,281,068 410,531
Increase in Retained Earnings 7,257,263 6,938,652 16,006 302,585
Retained Earnings July 1, 1989 55,088,320 5£5,081, 166 7,154
Retained Earnings June 30, 1890 $62,345,573 $62,019,818 $23,160 $302,596
See Notes to Financial Statements,
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CITY OF SOOTTSDALE

ENTERPRISE FLNDS

OOVEINING STATEVENT OF CASH FLOAS

FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1990

Cash Flows Fran Operating Activities:
Operating Incare (Loss)
Adjustrents To Reconcile Operating
Incare (Loss) To Net Cash Provided
Fram Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Arortization

Changes |n Assets and Liabilities

(Sources (Uses) of Cash):
Accounts Receivable
Miscel laneous Receivables
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroi
Due To General Fund
Deferred Revenue
Other Liabilities

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided By
Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Capital and Related

Financing Activities:

Proceeds From Sale of Bonds

Increase In Excess Purchase Price

Net Acquisition and Construction
Of Property and Equipment

Principal Payments On Long-Term
Debt

intarest Paid on Long-Term Debt
Increase In Public Housing
Note Payable
Capital Contributions Fram Other
Coverrment Units
Water and Sewer Development Fees

Net Cash Used For Capital
and Reiated Financing
Activities

Cash Flows Fram Investing Activities
Interest Received On Invesirents
Increase In Public Housing

Receivable

Net Cash Provided By
Investing Activities

Net Increase In Cash and Cash
Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents At
Beginning Of Year

Cash and Cash Equivaients At
End Of Year

Suppiemental Disclosure Of Noncash
Financing Activities:
Additions To Property, Plant,
and Equiprent
Contributions From Developers
Contributions From Other
Goverment Units

ANMNUAL FINANCIA. RFPORT

Table of Contents

BEHIBIT G-3
TOTAL VATER AND
ALL SBAER PUBLIC
FLNDS UTILEITY AIRPCRT HUSING SANITATICN
$5,205,600 $5,363, 130 ($413,132) & $255,602
5,830,555 6,390,746 410,531 29,278
75,122 75,122
{1,308,629) (519,247) (789,382
{236,799) 31,597 (261,968) (6,428
445,850 378,223 6,844 60,783
227,991 69,140 7,164 161,687
542,083 202,659 839,424
{270,965} {270,965
{41,883) (40,152 (1,731)
5,263,325 5,104,464 363,499 (204,638)
10,468,925 10,467,594 (49,633) 50,964
7,500,000 7,500,000
{284,863) {284 ,663)
(10,187, 175) (9,989,903) {99,315) {97,957)
(1,832,822} (1.832.822§
(3,120, 186} (3,120,186
1,227 1,227
308,385 175,499 132,885
4,432,793 4,432,793
(3,182,441) (3,119,282) 33,571 1,227 (97,957}
2,322,193 2,259,138 16,062 46,993
(1,227) (1,227)
2,320,966 2,259,138 16,062 {1,227} 46,993
9,607,450 9,607,450
27,828,128 27,828,128
$37,435,578 $37,435,578 $ $
$6,372,260 $6,372,260
$477,808 $477,808
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE EXHIBIT &-4
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AMD ACTUAL - BUDSET BASIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 1930

TOTALS
{MEMORANDUN ONLY) WATER AND SEWER UTILITY AIRPORT SARITATION
VARTANCE VARTANCE VARTANCE VARJANCE
FAVORABLE FAYORABLE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE
BUDGEY ACTUAL {UNFAVORABLE } BUDEET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE ) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAYORABLE ) BUDEET ACTUAL {UNFAYORABLE)
Revenues
Water Service Fees $23,702,000 $23,669,783 (332,217} 23,702,000 $23,669,783 ($32,217) 3 9 $ $ }
Water Development Fees 851,000 1,206,729 355,729 851,000 1,206,729 355,729
Water Resources Fees 1,532,000 1,866,466 334,466 1,532,000 1,866,466 334,466
Sewer Service Fees 5,382,000 5,681,816 299,816 5,382,000 5,681,816 299,816
Sewer fevelopment Fees 851,000 1,359,599 508,599 851, 000 1,359,599 508, 599
Planet Ranch 1,000,000 1,041,088 41,088 1,000,000 1,041,088 41,088
Santtation Fees 5,857,000 5,851,258 (5.742) 5,857,000 5,851,258 {5,742)
Atrport Fees 550,000 672,102 22,102 650, 000 672,102 22,192
Interest Earnings 1,620,000 1,622,722 2,1z 1,620,000 1,557,122 (62,878) 18,607 18,607 45,4993 45,993
Total Revenues 41,445,000 42,971,563 1,526,563 34,938,000 356,382,603 1,444,603 650,000 630,709 40,709 5,857,000 5,898,25L 41,251
| Expenditures
o Water Operations 12,772,280 11,694,355 1,077,925 12,772,280 11,694,355 1,077,925
r Sewer Operations 2,121,580 1,935,215 186,365 2,121,580 1,935,215 186,365
Planet Ranch 1,429,218 1,365,910 63,309 1,429,219 1,365,910 63,309
1 Sanitation Operations 4,783,385 4,575,128 208,257 4,783,385 4,575,128 208,257
Afrport Operations 405,516 02,446 13,070 405,516 192,445 13,070
Debt Service and Reserves 6,459,073 6,454,023 {4,850) 6,459,073 6,464,023 (4,950)
Total Expenditures 27,971,063 26,427,077 1,543,976 22,782,152 21,459,503 1,322,649 405,516 392,446 13,010 4,783,385 4,575,128 208,257
Excess of Revernues Over '
Expenditures $13,473,947  $16,544 486 $3,070,530  $12,155,848  $14,923,100 $2,767,252 $244,454 $298,263 153,779 $1,073,615 $1,323,123 $249, 508

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE., ARIZCNA

1 o3 [ (O3 CJ .. o000 O CoO ;D o Cco . o o3




L3

C33 &3 C3

3

]

C_3

N R AU S SN B

D B

(I

J 3

-

]

ANNUAI FINANCIAL REPORT

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
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Internal service funds are established to finance and account for services

and/or commodities furnished by a designated program to
within the City.

Motor Pool Fund

The Motor Pool Fund is responsible for the maintenance and

other programs

operations of

various automobiles and other equipment of the City. Revenue to this fund

is derived from charges to user programs.

Self-Insurance Fund

The Self-Insurance Fund is responsible for the administration of the
protected self-insurance program initiated by the City July 1, 1978.
Revenue to this fund is derived from charges to user programs. This fund

provides coverage for unemployment, workmen’s compensation,
liability claims.

_ 85 -
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CITYy OF SOOTTSDALE EXHIBIT H-1
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
QOB INING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1990
TOTAL
ALL MOTCR SELF
ASSETS FUNDS POOL INSURANCE
Current Assets
Cash and Short-Term Investrents $4,277 297 $1,857,831 $2,419,466
Recelivables
Accrued Interest 35,590 12,559 23,031
Miscel laneous 16,824 18,824
Supplies inventory 255,097 255,097
Total Current Assets 4,584,808 2,125,487 2,459,321
Property, Plant, and Equipment
Buildings and (mprovements 1,222,868 1,222,868
Motor Vehicles 11,091,895 11,091,895
Machinery and Equipment 721,961 721,461 500
Furniture, Fixtures, and Offlce Equipment 51,500 18,525 32,975
Construction in Progress 106,076 106,076
13,194,300 13,160,825 33,475
Accurulated Depreciation (6,853 ,249) (6,838,031) (15,218)
6,341,051 6,322,794 18,257
Total Assets $10,925,859 $8,448,281 $2,477,578
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $23,392 $17,336 $6,056
Accrued Payrol | 161,141 143,867 17,274
Claims Payable
Rspor ted 2,839,037 2,839,037
Unrepor ted 137,702 137,702
2,976,739 2,976,739
Total Current Liabilities 3,161,272 161,203 3,000,069
Fund Equity (Deficlt)
Contributed Capital 10,476,700 8,493,612 1,983,088
Accurulated Deficits (2,712,113) {206,534) {2,505,579)
Total Fund Equity (Deficit) 7,764,587 8,287,078 (522,491)
Total Llabilities and Fund
Equity (Deticlt) $10,925,859 $8,448,281 $2,477,578

See Notes to Financia! Statements.
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EXHIBIT H-2

OWBINING STATBMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN ACCUMUILATED DEFICITS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,

QOperating Revenues
Billings To User Programe
Other

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Motor Pool Operations

Self Insurance Operatlions
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)
Non-Opsrating Revenues

Interest Earnings

Net Income {(Loss)

Accurulated Deficits July 1, 1989

Accutulated Deficits June 30, 1990

See Notes to Financial Staterents.

1990
TOTAL
ALL MOTCR SELF
FUNDS POOL INSURANCE
$7,082,067 $5,060,220 $2,021,847
58,374 33,576 24,798
7,140,441 5,093,796 2,046,645
3,416,597 3,416,587 :
3,711,128 3,711,128
1,348,328 1,344,881 3,447
8,476,043 4,761,468 3,714,575
{1,335,602) 332,328 (1,667,930)
260,179 91,809 168,370
(1,075 ,423) 424,187 (1,499,560)
(1,636,690) {630,671) (1,006,018)
($2,712,113) ($205,534)  ($2,505,579)
- 87 -
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INTERNAL SERVICE FLNDS
COVBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOAS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1990
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Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustmentis to Reconcile Cperating
Income to Net Cash Provided from
Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Changes in Assets and Liabilities .
{Sources (Uses) of Cash):
Miscel laneous Receivables
Supplies Inventory
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll
Claims Payable - Reported
Claime Payable - Unreported

Total Ad)ustments

Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Capltal and Related
Financing Activities:
Acquisition and Construction
of Property and Equlipment
Caplital Contributions

Net Cash Used for Capltal
and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Interest Received On |Investments

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Equivatents at Beginning of Year

EXHIBIT H-3
TOTAL
ALL MOTCR SELF
FUNDS POOL INSURANCE
($1,335,602) $332,328 ($1,667,930)
1,348,328 1,344,881 3,447
(826) (826)
(6.302) {6,302)
(30,062) (35,008) 4,046
{6,633) " (6,738) 105
1,976,154 1,976,154
6,312 6,312
3,286,971 1,296,833 1,890,138
1,951,389 1,629, 161 322,208
41,952 41,952

(67,904) (67,904)

(25,952) (25,952)

227,244 75,702 147,642
2,152,661 1,682,911 469,750
2,124,636 174,920 1,949,716

$4,277,297 $1,857,831 $2,419,466

Cash and Equivalents at End of Year
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE EXHIBIT H-4
INTERMAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDSET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1990
TOTALS
{MEMORAKOUM ONLY) MOTOR POOL SELF IMSURANCE
VARIANCE VARIANCE VAREANCE
FAYORABLE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE ) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE ) BUDGET ACTUAL {UNFAVORABLE )
Revenues
Bi1lings To User Programs $7,087,000 $7.,082,067 ($4,933)  $5,067,000 $5,060, 220 (36,780)  $2,020,000 $2,021,847 51,847
Interest Earnings R 260,179 (15,821) 120,000 91,809 (28,181) 156,000 168,370 12,370
Other 58,374 58,374 33,576 33,576 24,798 24,798
Total Revenues 7,363,000 7,400,620 37,620 5,187,000 5,185,605 (1,395) 2,176,000 2,215,015 39,015
Expenditures
Motor Ppol Operations 3,850,671 3,589,143 261,528 3,850,671 3,589,143 261,528
Self Insurance Operations 1,893,916 1,765,917 127,999 1,893,916 1,765,917 127,999
1 Total Expenditures 5,744,587 &.355,080 389,527 3,850,671 .3.589.143 261,528 1,893,916 1,765,917 127,999
o
o Excess of Revenues Over
i Expenditures $1,618,413 $2,045,560 §427, 147 $1,336,329 $1,596,462 $260,133 §282,084 $449,008 $167,014

3
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GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP

The General Fixed Assets Account Group is established for controlling the
City's sizeable investment iIn fixed assets which are tangible assets of
significant value having a utility which extends beyond a year. This
control also allows establishing custodial responsibility for the assets.
No depreciation is provided on such assets.

The investments in fixed assets of proprietary fund types are accounted for
in their respective funds.

- 9] -
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CITY OF SOOTTSDALE
SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY SOURCE

JUNE 30, 1990

Property and Equipment

Land

Buildings and Inprovements
Strests and Storm Dralins
Machinery and Equipment
Construction in Progress

Total General Fixed Assets

Investment in General Fixed Assets From

General Fund
Special Revenue Funds
Capital Projects Funds
Contributions
Improvement Districts

Tota! Investment In General Fixed Assets

- 92 -
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EXHIBIT 1-1

'$42,200,237
125,078,417
621,094,252

20,678,241
21,896,377

$830,947,524

$62,389,818
22,873,180
190,564,795
530,816,020
24,303,701

$830,947,524
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CITY OF SOOTTSDALE BEHIBIT |-2
SCHEDULE COF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1890
BUILDINGS STREETS MACH |NERY
AND AND AND
DEPARTVENT TOTAL LAND IMPROVEVENTS  STORM DRAINS ECUtPVENT
General Government $1,472,087 $405,008 $867,339 $ $199,740
Police 3,629,654 40,855 1,009,158 48,038 2,531,603
Financial Services 803,112 307,868 595,244
. Trangportation 7,214,565 7,027,681 186,884
3 Community Services 19,250,339 7,434,014 9,940,468 134,747 1,741,110
' General Services 12,149,662 59,146 30,972 12,059,544
Planning & Zoning 169,586 8,143 161,443
Fire 614,151 397,962 216,189
Municipal Services 33, 141 33, 141
Capital Projects 763,614,850 34,261,214 105,488,826 620,911,467 2,953,343
Total General Fixed Assets
Allocated to Functions 809,051, 147 $42,200,237 $125,078,417  $621,094,252 $20,678,241
Construction in Progress 21,896,377

SO R

Table of Contents

Total General Fixed Assets

$830,947 524
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY

FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1980

DEPARTMENT

General Govermment
Police

Financial Services
Transportation
Community Services
General Services
Planning & Zoning
Economic Deveiopment
Fire

Municipal Services
Capital Projects

Construction in Progress

Tota! General Fixed Assets

Table of Contents

EXHIBIT 1-3
JULY 1, 1989  ADDITIONS DELETICNS  JUNE 30, 1990
$1,518,985 $94,227 ($141,125)  $1,472,087
3,598,253 31,401 3,629,654
766,328 146,171 (9,387) 903,112
8,054,431 115,192 (955,058) 7,214,565
16,684, 142 2,625,796 (59,599) 19,250,339
11,925,945 227,879 (4,162) 12,149,662
133,346 39,303 (3,063) 169,586
19,126 ' (19,126}
645,901 (31,750} 614,151
33,141 33,143
676,475,510 87,264,458 (125,118) 763,614,850
34,628,083 14,547,996  (27,279,702) 21,896,377

$754,450,050

$105,125,564

($28,628,090)

$830,947,524

CITY OF SCOTTSPALE, ARIZONA
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DEBT REQUIREMENTS

The supplemental debt service schedules are presented to provide a
comprehensive overview of the City’s total debt. These schedules are
presented by debt type without regard to fund classification. They include
a schedule of changes in long-term debt for the current fiscal year and a
schedule of debt service requirements to maturity for each debt
classification.
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE ‘ EXHIBIT J-1

SCHEIXLE OF CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT

F(R THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1990

AVENCE REFUNDINGS
FINAL
ALY 1, 199 ISSUD RETIRED 1SSUD " DEFEASED  JRE 30, 1900 PAYMENT DATE
GENERAL CBLIGATION BONTS .
1967 Civic Center $115,000 $ §115,00  § $ $ 07/01/90
1968 Civic Center 1,400,000 75,000 1,325,000  07/01/96
1973 Storm Sewer 3,500,000 3,500,000 07/01/93
1984 Public Buildings 8,640,000 1,440,000 7,200,000  07/01/95
1984 Parks & Recreation 3,000,000 500,000 2,500,000 07/01/95
1964 Storm Sewer 360,000 60,000 300,000 07/01/95
1935 Public Buildings 2,722,500 8,50 2,637,000  07/01/05
1985 Parks & Recreatfon 2,792,060 111,150 2,680,900 07/01/05
1985 Storm Sewer 3,560,450 88,350 3,472,100  07/01/05
1986 Water Acquisition 37,270,000 495,000 36,775,000  07/01/06
1990 Capital Inprovements 28,785,000 28,786,000  07/01/10
Total General Obligation Bonds $63,360,000 $28,785,000  $2,970,000 § $ $89,175,000
REVENUE BONDS
1973 Utility Refunding $1,680,000 § $250,000  § $ $1,430,000 07/01/95
1977 Utility 1,650,000 550,000 1,100,000  07/0L/92
1984 Utility 8,400,000 8,400,000  07/01/00
1990 Utility 7,500,000 7,500,000  07/00/09
198 HRF 9,625,000 375,000 7,425,000 1,825,000 07/01/03
1985 HRF 9,275,000 290,000 5,615,000 2,370,000  07/01/05
1967 HRF 9,720,000 2,00 9,690,000 07/01/07
1989 HRF Refunding 15,900, 000 15,000,000  07/01/05
Total Reverue Bonds $40,30,00 $7,500,000  $1,4%,000  $15,900,000  $14,040,000  $48,215,000
MNICIPAL PROPERTY CORPORATION BONDS
Arts Building, Parking Garage $4,440,000 3 $440,000 § $ $4,000,000  07/01/9
Golf Course 11,725,000 380,000 11,345,000 07/01/04
Assat Transfer Refunding 46,380,000 665,000 45,715,000  11/61/14
Street Inprovements 3,100,000 3,100,000 07/0L/01
Civic Center Underpass, Library,
Police, Horseworld Refunding 30,315,000 1,530,000 37,815,000  07/01/05
Total Municipal Property
Corporation Bords $109,990,000 % $3,005000 % S $101,975,000
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE EXHIBIT J-1

SCHEDILE OF CHANGES TN LONG-TERM [EBY

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 1990

AINANCE PEFURDINGS
FINL
ALY 1, 1989 ISSUBD RETIRED ISSUED DEFEASED  JUNE 30, 1990 PAYMENT DATE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
PK-5802 5th Awe, Parking $45,000 $ $15,000 § $ $30,000 01/01/92
RW-6805 5th Ave. 10,000 3,000 7,000 01/01/93
RH-6806 Thomes, Civic Center, Earl 105, 000 18,000 8,000 01/01/95
WP-7716 Sundown Manor 58,000 58,000 01/01/90
P-7827 Scottsdale and MdKellips 8,000 4,000 4,000 01/01/91
P-8268 Indian Plaza Paving £8,000 23,000 59,000 (1/01/92
P-7570 Scottsdale and Shea 70,000 23,00 47,000 0L/01/92
P-8361 Gary Road Paving 24,000 6,000 18,000 01/01/93
¥-7829 North Scottsdale 3,915,000 650,000 3,265,000 01/01/95
S-7830 Sewer Project 1,020,000 170,000 850,000 01/01/95
WSP-8871 Escomdido Estates 88,000 16,000 72,000 01/01/9%%
WSP-B741 Haycen Road Extension 995,000 140,000 8%,000 01/01/%
WSP-8978 N. Airport Industrial 4,165,000 520,000 3,685,000  07/01/97
15502 B Airpark 1,560,000 175,000 1,385,000 01/01/98
08739 Via Linda 1,060,000 120,000 940,000 01/01/%8
18501 CAP @ Hayden Road 690,000 70,000 620,000 01/01/99
10601 Pima/CAP 10,660,000 10,660,000  0L/01/01

Total Special Assessment Bonds $13,901,000 $10,860,000  $2,007,000 § $ $22,544,000
Tota} Bonds $222,601,000 $46,045,000  $9,497,000  $15,900,000  $14,040,000  $261,909,000

CONTRACTS PAYABLE
U.5. Corps of Engineers - .

Indian Berd Wash $4,500,000 § 1603,915 * § $ $3.8%,085 0%
State Land - CAP Plant 448,139 22,480 475,669 12/20/90
State Land - Sewer

Reclanation Plart 201,437 9,99 191,438  12/20/9)
Planet Ranch 1,750,000 1,000,000 750,000 01/05/91
Peppervood 331,7% 8,336 323,399 (2/01/06
Scottschle Plurbing 194,366 117,623 76,743 01/15/91
Plan 6 2,378,683 580,343 1,748,545  07/01/%3
Altison ¥ell 100,000 50,000 50,000 03/14/91
Telephone Phase 11 97,813 63,864 BB 09/19/90
Telephone Phase 111 270,80 102,864 167,970  12/23/91
Library Camputer 151,000 151,000 04/01/90
Corputer Phase II 183,508 183,508 08/31/88
Camputer Phase 111 32,467 224,001 118,426  10/28/%0
Caputer Phase 111V 120,266 45,685 74,601 12/23/91
Camputer Phase 1y 2,662,045 837,103 1,824,882 04/01/92
Camputer Aided Dispatch 609,272 293,881 315,31  10/01/90
Ladder Truck 373,055 64,332 308,723 09/30/93

Total Contracts $14,664,845 § $4.38,9%4 § $ $10,305,881

TOTAL BONDS AND CONTRACTS

§237,265,845 $46,945,000  $13,8%5,%4

$15,900,000  $14,040,000 $272,214,801

* Contract estimate revised from $4,500,000 to $3,914,005.

- 97 -
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CITY CF SCOTTSDALE BHIBIT J-2

DEBT SERVICE RECUIREVENTS TO MATURITY
GENERAL CBLIGATICN BONDS

FCR THE FIiSCAL YEAR BNDED JUNE 30, 19390

GENERAL PURPOSE UTILITY PURFCEE TOTAL GENERAL CBLIGATICN
6% LIMITATION 20% LIMITATICN DEBT SERVICE REXLJIREVENTS*
FISCAL
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

1990-91 $1,734,500 $2,363,970 $4,008,470 $1,365,500 $3,774,345 $5,139,845 $3,100,000 $6,138,315 $9,238,315
1991-92 1,742,000 2,239,400 3,981,400 1,488,000 3,662,880 5,150,860 3,230,000 5,902,260 8,132,260
1992-93 1,752,500 2,111,700 3,864,200 1,622,500 3,589,790 5,162,290 3,375,000 5,651,490 g,026,480
1963-94 1,786,500 1,979,450 3,765,950 1,768,500 3,403,740 5,162,240 3,545,000 5,383,190 8,928,190
1984-95 1,820,500 1,846,097 3,666,597 1,809,500 3,258,313 5,167,813 3,730,000 5,104,410 8,834,410
1995-96 852,250 1,712,307 2,564,557 1,612,750 3,103,818 4,716,568 2,465,000 4,816,125 7,281,125

: 1996-97 880,500 1,649,789 2,530,289 1,819,500 2,892,581 4,812,081 2,700,000 4,642,370 7,342,370
= 1997-98 852,500 1,575,252 2,527,752 1,862,500 2,864,258 4,826,758 2,915,000 4,439,510 7,354,510
, 1998-99 1,022,250 1,494,455 2,516,705 2,122,750 2,724,130 4,846,880 3,145,000 4,218,585 7,363,585
1899-00 1,093,500 1,407,564 2,501,064 3,096,500 2,570,771 5,667,271 4,190,000 3,878,335 8,168,335
2000-01 1,173,750 1,314,422 2,488,172 4,261,250 2,351,673 6,612,923 5,435,000 3,666,005 9,101,085
2001-02 1,259,250 1,221,190 2,480,440 4,600,750 2,053,326 6,654,076 5,860,000 3,274,516 9,134,516
2002-03 1,350,000 1,132,260 2,482,260 4,970,000 1,732,572 6,702,572 6,320,000 2,864,832 9,184,832
2003-04 1,449,750 1,036,185 2,485,935 5,365,250 1,383,535 6,748,785 6,815,000 2,419,720 9,234,720
2004-05 1,554,750 934,380 2,489,130 5,790,250 1,011,180 6,801,430 7,345,000 1,945,560 9,260,560
2005-06 2,137,800 825,165 2,962,665 5,782,500 604,605 6,387,105 7,920,000 1,429,770 9,349,770
2006-07 2,291,250 B77,678 2,968,928 763,750 225,893 969,643 3,055,000 903,571 3,958,571
2007-10 7,887,500 1,038,915 8,936,415 2,632,500 346,305 2,978,805 10,530,000 1,385,220 11,915,220
TOTALS $32,750,750 $26,560,179 §59,310,929 $52,924,250 $41,603,695 $94,527,945 $85,675,000 $68,163,874 $153,838,874

*EXCLUDES GENERAL CBLIGATICN BCND PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST PAWENTS TO BE MRDE FROM THE FULLY FLNDED SINKING FUND;
PRINCIPAL $3,500,000, INTEREST $561.750.

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIIONA
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CITY CF SCOTTSDALE

DEBT SERVICE RECUIREMVENTS TO MATURITY
REVENJE BONDS AND HIGHAMRY USER BONDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BENDED JUNE 30, 1990

ANMUAL FINANCEAL REPORT
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BEHIBIT J-2

TOTAL WATER AND SBAER UTILITY

VWATER AND SBAER UTILITY HIGHARY USER AND HIGHAMY USER
REVENJE BCNDS REVENLE BECNDS REVENUE BONDS

FISCAL

YEAR PRINCHPAL INTEREST TOTAL PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL PRINGIPAL INTEREST TOTAL
1990-91 $810,000 $1,138,925 $1,948,925 $825,000 $2,193,380 $3,018,380 $1,635,000 $3,332,305 $4,967,305
1991-92 1,085,000 1,392,131 2,477,131 1,000,000 2,117,132 3,117,132 2,085,000 3,509,263 5,594,263
1992-93 1,145,000 1,327,781 2,472,781 1,080,000 2,030,272 3,110,272 2,225,000 3,358,053 5,583,053
1993-94 1,245,000 1,228,456 2,473,456 1,175,000 1,936,280 3,111,280 2,420,000 3,164,736 5,584,736
1994-85 1,335,000 1,119,171 2,454,171 1,270,000 1,840,182 3,110,182 2,605,000 2,959,353 5,564,363
1995-96 1,440,000 1,016,296 2,456,296 1,360,000 1,747,892 3,107,892 2,800,000 2,764,188 5,564,188
1996-67 1,555,000 890,958 2,445,958 1,460,000 1,647,743 3,107,743 3,015,000 2,538,701 5,553,701
1997 -G8 1,700,000 753,683 2,453,683 1,555,000 1,548,003 3,103,003 3,265,000 2,301,686 5,556,686
1998-99 1,845,000 602,183 2,447,183 1,665,000 1,440,690 3,105,690 3,510,000 2,042,873 5,562,873
1999-00 1,195,000 436,208 1,631,208 1,780,000 1,325,170 3,105,170 2,975,000 1,761,378 4,736,378
2000-01 365,000 338,883 703,883 1,905,000 1,202,965 3,107,965 2,270,000 1,541,848 3,811,848
2001-02 350,000 314,428 704,428 2,035,000 1,071,269 3,106,269 2,425,000 1,385,687 3,810,697
2002-03 420,000 288,103 708,103 2,180,000 926,607 3,109,607 2,600,000 1,217,710 3,817,710
2003-04 450,000 259,543 709,543 2,330,000 776,682 3,106,682 2,780,000 1,036,225 3,816,225
2004-05 480,000 228,943 708,943 2,515,000 608,735 3,123,735 2,995,000 837,678 3,832,678
2005-06 515,000 195,823 710,823 2,715,000 426,685 3,141,685 3,230,000 622,608 3,852,508
2006-07 550,000 160,288 710,288 2,935,000 223,060 3,158,060 3,485,000 383,348 3,868,348
2006-40 1,805,000 243,076 2,148,076 1,605,000 243,076 2,148,076

TOTALS $18,430,000 $11,934,879 $30,364,879 $29,785,000 $23,065,747 $52,850,747 $48,215,000 $35,000,628 $83,215,626

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE. ARIZONA
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CITY OF SQOTTSDALE BXHIBIT J-2

DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATLRITY
MNICIPAL PROPERTY OCRPCRATION, SPECIAL ASSESSVENT BONDS, AND (INTRACTS PAYABLE

FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1590

MNICIPAL PROPERTY QCRPCRAT ION SPECIAL ASSESSVENT BONDS
DEBT SERVICE RECUIREVENTS DEBT SERVICE RECUIRBVENTS CQONTRACTS PAYABLE
FISCAL
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL
1990-91 $3,190,000 $7.777,875 $10,967,875 $1,959,000 $1,626,625 $3,585,625 $3,663,584 $450,023 $4,133,607
1991-92 3,390,000 7,580,621 10,970,621 3,027,000 1,431,186 4,458,186 1,634,401 278,335 1,912,736
1992-93 3,605,000 7,362,235 10,967,235 2,964,000 1,200,978 4,164,978 534,696 234,865 769,561
1993-94 3,840,000 7,122,280 16,962,280 2,957,000 974,019 3,931,019 433,063 226,439 659,502
1994-95 4,095,000 6,859,344 10,954,344 2,832,000 748,414 3,680,414 107,703 222,435 330,138
\ 1995-96 4,155,000 6,571,636 10,726,636 2,085,000 561,466 2,646,466 39,566 219,806 258,372
1996-97 4,550,000 6,281,744 10,831,744 1,945,000 417,960 2,362,960 42,407 216,966 269,373
g 1997 -98 4,900,000 5,941,198 10,841,198 1,415,000 280,168 1,695,168 45,478 213,894 259,373
= 1998-99 §,270,000 5,569,174 10,839,174 1,130,000 189,948 1,319,849 48,802 210,571 259,373
' 1999-00 §,700,000 5,151,048 10,851,048 1,065,000 112,624 1,177,624 52,399 206,974 259,373
2000-01 6,170,000 4,695,597 10,865,597 1,065,000 37,541 1,102,541 56,295 203,078 259,373
2001-02 5,820,000 4,200,871 10,120,871 60,518 198,855 259,373
2002-03 6,425,000 3,707,324 10,132,324 65,098 194,275 259,373
2003-04 6,970,000 3,171,071 10,141,071 . 70,067 189,306 259,373
2004-05 5,995,000 2,588,745 8,583,745 : 75,461 183,912 259,373
2005-06 2,070,000 2,119,226 4,189,226 : 56,728 178,660 235,388
2006-40 25,730,000 9,710,333 36,440,333 3,259,614 3,768,470 7,058,084
TOTALS $101,975,000 £96,410,322  $198,385,322 $22,544,000 $7,580,930 $30,124,930 $10,305,881 $7,386,864 $17,692,745

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA
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FISCAL

—IEAR

(1)

1990

(1) 1989

101 -

(1)
(2)

1988

1987

1986

1985

1984

1983

1982

1981

—TOTAL

$84,881,157
95,645,945
91,528,855
87,887,639
79,682,450
58,041,919
50,714,853
44,551,039
39,846,106

36,502,778

GENERAL
GOVERRMENRT

$5,532,602
5,202,464
3,532,276
2,721,381
2,589,123
2,138,651
1,927,456
3,681,626
3,300,83%

2,508,933

POLICE

$14,525,719
14,138,466
13,571,954
11,836,704
9,475,467
8,352,188
7,433,027
9,847,607
8,721,231

7,721,176

FIRANCIAL

$2,465,924
1,856,972
2,663,064
2,190,533
1,942,012
1,873,189
1,792,739
2,488,759
2,520,130

2,556,271

_SERVICES  TRANSPORTATION

$ 6,782,224
6,504,125
13,592,848
11.B72,258
11,037, 95%
10,573,974
9,035,611
8,329,776
7,658,942

7,091,573

AMNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE
GENERAL GQVERNMENT EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE, AND DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
LAST TEN FLSCAL YEARS

PLARNING
COMNITY GENERAL ARD BCONCHIC
SERVICES SERVICES ZONING DEVELOPHENT
$12,179,223  $3,362,868 5,935,872 §
12,323,666 4,441,009 5,889,490
12,455,664 4,482,015 5,758,673 1,801,322
10,294,757 3,912,789 5,883,408 2,583,452
8,730,701 7,321,889 8,195,938
8,155,034 7,625,803 7,116,544
7,198,146 5,833,286  5,678,B58
6,469,869 5,402,471
6,451,148 4,571,909
5,813,913 4,151,823

Strsetlight Districts were net clessifiod as General Govermment expenditures until fiscal 1987.

A r

fzation

:Eflac; these changes.

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIIONA

FIRE

§5,020,%94
4,787,139
4,155,740

3,973,053

d during this flacal year which resulted in department title changes and 3 shifr Lo divisicns and between dspirtuents.

VATER MUNICIPAL
RESOURCES SERVICES
s $2,891,348

1,418,078 8,081,417

1,783,892

178,320
226,151

Tos prior yaers,

Table of Contents

STREETLIGET
DISTRICTS (1}

$432,177
415,417
408,668

443,276

beginning wick 1988,

TABLE I

CAPITAL DEBT
UGROVEENTS _SERVICES
$ $25,752,256
1,976,268 27,611,812
1,269,248 26,551,691
5,810,259 26,365,767
7,581,511 22,895,850
544,579 11,661,957
9,386,874 2,428,846
6,705,466 1,624, %65
4,651,905 1,391,632
4,890,405 1,532,127
bave por beed Tacast to
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE Table of Contents rTaerz 11
GENERAL GOVERMMENTAL REVENUE BY SOURCE
GENERAL,, SPECIAL REVENUE, AND DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

INTER- CHARGES FINES USE OF
F1SCAL GOVERNMENT SPECIAL LICENSES FOR AND MONEY AND STREETLIGHT
YEAR TOTAL TAXES REVENUE ASSESSMENTS *  AND PERMITS SERVICES FORFEITURES PROPERTY DISTRICTS * MISCELLANEQUS

1890 $68,821,627  $43,300,830  $25,182,67¢ $ 2,957,646 $ 6,686,961 $ 1,394,192  $2,052,306 $6,320,438 3 564,046 $ 2,362,682

1989 91,683,407 40,349,302 23,956,139 2,527,537 5,047,697 6,142,905 1,838,594 7,708,925 509, 184 3,603,124
1988 86,582,553 37,560,884 23,136,401 3,132,161 5,609,608 5,801,405 1,515,621 6,499,076 299,856 3,027,541
1987 77,534,835 34,165,734 22,208,618 1,317,697 5,134,106 4,735,210 1,091,268 6,020,676 255,020 2,606,506
1986 74,306,839 30,814,928 20,808,629 5,018,643 4,552,765 1,533,450 8,086,213 3,492,211
1985 63,083,250 27,324,172 19,651,559 4,101,638 4,255,369 1,147,666 4,545,911 2,056,935
1984 51,576,944 23,760,587 16,644,270 3,662,366 1,808,539 1,009,111 1,377,798 1,314,273
1983 42,899,061 18,845,162 15,419,637 2,181,695 3,430,126 722, 6%6 1,381,218 918,527
1982 37,454,895 17,266,876 13,070,978 1,404,914 2,928,160 459,034 1,628,091 696,840
1981 35,614,819 15,655,414 11,101,021 1,408,602 2,676,846 578,808 1,440,043 2,756,085

* Special Assessments and Streetlight Districts were not classified as General Government Revenue until fiscal 1987,

- <01 -

TAX REVENUE BY SOURCE TABLE II1
GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE, AND DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

FISCAL PRIVILEGE GENERAL IN-LIEU
YEAR TOTAL TAXES TAXES PROPERTY TAX  FRANCHISE PROPERTY

1990 $43,300,830  $30,462,121 § 9,822,930 $2,935,445 5 80,334

1989 40,349,302 28,401,262 9,125,216 2,720,995 101,829
1988 37,560,884 25,953,299 9,094,087 2,407,878 105,620
1987 34,165,734 24,273,366 7,707,177 2,093,052 92,139
1986 30,814,928 22,080,785 6,782,380 1,865,339 86,424

1985 27,324,172 20,051,172 5,380,004 1,628,787 64,209
1984 23,160,587 17,460,418 4,980,289 1,267,485 52,395

1983 18,845,162 14,399,311 3,371,348 1,022,688 51,915
1982 17,166,878 12,810,294 3,494,953 805,769 55,862
1981 15,623,414 11,636,852 3,148,907 807,330 62,325

TITY OF SCOTTSDALE. ARIZONA
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
DELINGUENT FUTURE YEAR
FISCAL TOTAL CURRENT TAX % OF LEVY TAX TaX TOTAL TAX
YEAR TAX LEVY COLLECTIONS  COLLECTIONS  COLLECTIONS  COLLECTIONS  COLLECTIORS
1990 $9,863,616  $9,179,323 93.06 $ 601,806 $ 41,967 $9,822,930
1989 9,095,857 8,540,625 93.90 537,687 46,904 9,125,216
1988 8,943,980 8,321, 524 93.89 669,796 102,767 9,094,087
1987 7,973,800 7,316,676 91.80 315,643 74,858 7,707,177
I 1986 6,776,237 6,498,494 95.90 183,078 100,807 6,782,379
§ 1985 5,681,042 5,346,783 97.55 204,822 27,971 5,579,576
- 1984 5,008,462 4,674,445 93.33 187,583 28,399 4,890,427
1983 3,448,356 3,264,176 94.65 46,053 118,261 3,426, 490
1982 3,306,068 3,381,094 102.27 113,858 39,076 3,584,028
1981 2,164,000 3,032,354 95.84 65,853 50,700 3,148,907

TOTAL
COLLECTIONS
I 0F
CURRENT LEVY
99.59
100.32
101.68
96.65
100.00
161.80
97.64
99,37
108.41

99.52

Table of Contents

QUTSTANDING

DELINQUENT

TAXES

$ 740,805
692,636
602,824
726,036
351,720
227,482
227,075
198,681

96,093

128,391

TABLE IV

QUTSTANDING

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZCMA
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Note: Real Estate and Improvements Combined in Primary Valuation.

ASSESSED VALUATION HISTORIES
Clty of
Year Scottsdate Haricapa County State of Arizona

1989-90 P $1,277,013,465 $13,686,040, 352 $21,005,523,893
5 1,440,604, 450 14,687,784,811 22,339,250,803

1988-89 P §1,123,010,824 $12,373,679,006 $19,248,421, 2082
H 1,284,822,157 13,493,208,236 20,832,030,237

1987.88 P 999,511,309 1-1,487,860,703 17,968,514, 121

S -1,154,756,373 -, 12,401,720,464 19,343, 265, 895
1986-87 P 862,628, 358 9,752,363, 542 15,869,884, 369
s 1,011,329,426 10,963,593, 442 17,651, 286, 504
1985-86 P 697,641,913 8,073,516, 168 13,660,461,630
5 816,892,843 9,038,215,631 15,187,957,117
1984-85 P 569,442,625 7,057,697,234 12,136,753,000
5 670,558,525 7,929,606,629 13,527,994, 589
1963-84 P 497,833,857 6,372,103,860 11,135,717,824
$ 617,986, 666 7.477,212,494 12,854, 444, 352
1982-23 P 395,894,493 5,257,521,736 9,943,400,152
5 471,841,031 6,034,315,165 11,159,119,863
1981-82 P 349,739,648 4,537,736,695 &,884,731,505
5 433,940,968 5,999,244,436 9,953,647,817
1980-81 P 298,341,453 3,822,449, 353 8,872,496, 646
s 314,603,079 3,994,223, 482 9,940,994, 509

NOTE: Property tax reform legislation epproved by the voters on Jure 3, 1380, created PRIMARY (P) SECONDARY (S) valuation bases.

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE TABLE ¥
ASSESSED ARD ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPEKTY
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
COMPARATIVE ASSESSED VALUATION CLASSIFICATION

' : Estimated

- Ut1lities Het Actual

Secured Unsecured Rafls Gross Taxable Valuation

Real Estate Improvements Personal Personal Wires Yaluatfon Exempt fons Valuation {$000)
1989-90 P Note $1,135,696,035 $16,336,940 $72,491,425 $52,966,020  $1,277,489,420 $475,955 $1,277,013,455 § 8,660,247
H 657,418,600 641,834,315 16,335,940 72,491,425 53,002,235 1,441,082,515 478,065 1,440,604, 450 9,609,263
- 1938-89 P Note 997,492,015 16,141,580 61,292,800 48,590,545 1,123,516,940 _506,116 1,123,010,824 7,599,557
S 575,199,010 584,018,330 16,141,580 61,280,715 43,689,065 1,285,328, 700 506,543 1,284,822,157 8,503,650
1987-88 P Nate 884,855,850 15,960,085 52,975,475 46,231,835 1,000,023,245 511,936 959,511,309 6,824,658
S 500,624,140 539,400,325 15,960, 085 53,014,855 46,258,720 1,155,258,125 501,752 1,154,756,373 7,766,372
1986-87 P Note 754,011,020 20,209,540 51,209,830 37,742,485 863,173,275 544,917 862,628,358 5,924,016
13 359,032,815 543,595,755 20,209,540 51,284,540 37,742,495 1,011,865, 545 536,1}9 1,011,329,426 6,818,621
1985-86 P Note 612,418,575 19,491,720 31,181,985 34,897,580 697,984,860 347,947 697,641,913 4,996,510
] 249,289,410 442,267,375 19,491,720 31,282,385 34,897,580 817,228,470 335,622 816,892,848 5,498,018
1984-85 P Note 497,307,980 5,586,005 34,234,800 32,718,135 569,846,920 404,295 569,442,625 4,008,323
S 238,256,260 360,033,625 5,586,005 34,344,260 32,718,135 670,938,285 379,760 670,558,525 4,684,493
1983-84 P Hote 415,957,110 7,117,670 44,027,420 31,163,760 498,265,960 432,103 497,833,857 3,450,856
S 207,127,235 328,758,240 7,117,670 44,179,445 31,163,760 618,345,350 350,684 617,986,666 4,252,661
1982-83 P Note 337,368,075 873,145 23,763,595 34,378,830 356,383,645 489,152 395,894,493 3,250,168
s 118,468,430 294,573,905 873,145 23,971,545 34,378,830 472,265,855 424,824 471,841,031 2,781,027
1981-82 P Hote 203,254,155 4,816,520 22,475,660 29,581,930 350,128,265 388,617 349,739,648 2,431,972
S 78,168,180 299,115,465 4,816,520 22,481,685 29,581,930 434,163,780 222,812 433,940,968 3,129,428
1980-81 P 56,061,565 195,178,565 4,387,300 16,010,048 26,185,865 208,723,343 381,890 268,341,453 2,060,862
5 62,607,985 204,893,090 4,387,300 16,910,048 26,185,865 314,984,288 381,209 314,603,079 2,164,592

Taxes levied on

PRIMARY valuations are for maintenance and operatfon of counties, cities, school districts, community college districts, and the state. Taxes

levied on SECONDARY valuations are for debt retirement, voter-approved budget overrides, and maintenance and operation of
districts,

- 104 -

speclal-service

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE. ARIZONA




C31 &3 3 3 O3 O3 1 C1Ca

= §0T -

TAX RATES PER $100 ASSESSED VALUATIONS

FISCAL

YEAR

1989-90

1988-89

1987-88

1986-87

1985-86

1984-85

1983-84

1982-83

1981-82

1980-81

Pyimary
Secondary
TOTAL

Primary
Secandary
TOTAL

Primary
Secondary
TOTAL

Primary
Secondary
TOTAL

Primary
Secondary
TOTAL

Primary
Secondary
TOTAL

Primary
Secondary
TOTAL

Primary
Secondary
TOTAL

Primary
Secondary
TOTAL

Primary
Secondary
TOTAL

C ]

For Scottsdate residents residing within the Bals: Elementary District, the 1989-50 tax rate total 1s §10.21.
For those residing within the Paradise Valley Unifled Schocl District, the 1989-30 tax rate total is $11.27.
For those residing within the Cave Creek Scheol District, the 1989-90 tax rate total 1s $9.91.

CITY CF
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE TABLE VIa
PROPERTY TAX RATES - ALL OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
SCHOOL DISTRICTS CENTRAL
CITY OF SCOTTSDALE COMMUNLTY HARICOPA STATE OF FLOOD ARTZONA FIRE
SCOTTSDALE UNIFIED LOLLEGE COUNTY ARTZONA DISTRICT PROJECT DESTRICT L IBRARY TGTAL
§ .3%1% $ 4.3220 $ .6869 $ 1.4426 $.4700 $ 3 H $ $ 7,311
,3373 9637 0639 1637 — 4303 L1000 0064 LDAZG 2.1073
$ 7292 $ 5.2857 $ 7508 $ 1.5063 $ 4700 $ .4303 3y 1000 $ .0064 3 .042¢ $ 9.4207
3 .4031 $ 4.3393 $ 6473 $ 1.4370 $.4700 $ H 3 H $ 7.2967
, 3556 .B458 , 0684 L1656 5000 . 1000 ,0087 L0445 2.0886
3 7587 $ 5.1851 $ 7157 $ 1.6026 $ 0.4700 $ 5000 f L1000 0087 $ .0445 § 9,3853
§ .41 $ 520 $ .61 $1.43 $ .3 $ H $ H $ 8.03
42 .49 Q7 .21 .50 L10 01 .03 1.83
.83 $ 5.69 $ .68 $1.64 $ .3 $ .50 $ .10 $ .01 s .03 $ 9.86
$ .42 $4.91 { .66 $1.45 $ .3 § $ $ 7.82
44 .65 08 .22 .50 .07 1.96
$ .86 $ 5.5 $ .74 3 1.67 $ .38 $ .50 $ .07 $9.78
.43 $4.76 L Y 5 | $ 1.45 $ .40 $ 3 $7.75
46 L11 .16 .50 Q7 1.30
.89 f 4.76 .82 $ 1.61 $ .40 $ .50 $ .07 $ 9.05
$ 45 $4.30 3 .75 $ 1.5 $ .40 H H $ 7.43
A2 .16 .50 07 1.16
$ .90 § 4.30 $ .78 $ 1.66 $ .40 $ .50 $ .07 $ B.58
$ .51 $4.34 $ 77 $1.53 $ .75 H $ $7.90
.40 .13 .24 L48 .05 1.30
$ 0.9 $ 4.47 $ 37 $1.77 $ .75 $ .48 $ .05 $ 9.20
Y .55 $ 3.9 $ .80 % 1.57 § .75 4 H $7.6%
.26 .21 L16 .50 .03 1,16
§ .81 $4.19 $ .80 $1.73 $ .75 $ .50 .03 $ 8.81
§ .59 $ 411 $0.78 $ 1.60 $ .95 $ H $ 8.03
.30 .29 .03 .18 .34 .03 1.17
[CE] $ 4.40 $ .81 § 1.78 f .95 [ $ .03 $ 9.20
{ .63 $ 3.9 $ .88 i 1.76 $1.25 $ $ $ 8.44
41 .33 .04 .22 .43 .04 1.47
1.04 4,25 y .82 ¥ 1.98 $1.25 $ .43 s .M $ 9.91

SCOTTShALE, ARIZONA
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TAX LEVIES
FISCAL
YEAR
TAX LEVIES
1989-90 Primary
Secondary
TOTAL
1988-85 Primary
Secondary
TOTAL
1987-88 Primary
Secondary
TOTAL
1986-87 Primary
Secondary
TOTAL
1985-86 Primary
! Secondary
e TOTAL
o
> 1984-86 Primary
1 Secondary
TOTAL
1983-84 Primary
Secondary
TOTAL
1982-83 Primary
Secondary
TOTAL
1981-82 Primary
- Secandary
TOTAL
1980-81 Primary
Secondary
TOTAL
1979-80

CITY OF
SCOTTSDALE

$ 5,004,616
14,859,000
$ 19,863,616

Table of Contents

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE TABLE VIb
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES - ALL OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
SCHOOL DISTRICTS CENTRAL
SCOTTSDALE COMMUNITY MARICOPA STATE OF FLOOD ARTZONA FIRE

UNIFIEQ COLLEGE COUNTY ARIZOKA DISTRICTY PROJECT DISTRICT LIBRARY JOTAL
$ 63,682,375 $ 94,016,141 $197,430,202 ¥ 64,324,380 $ $ $ § 3424 457,674
15,336,527 9,382,900 24,041,307 47,234,724 14,687,785 982,630 6,618,870 133,143,743
$ 79,018,902 $103,399,041 $221,471,509 $ 64,324,380 $ 47,234,724 § 14,607,785 $ 982,630 § 6,618,870 $557,601,417
$ 57,697,334 $ 80,098,810 $177,808,767 $ 58,121,461 H H $ $ §378,254,229
12,426,366 9,218,850 12,324,183 50,832,132 13,480 787 1,179,127 £,000 000 110,030,505
$ 70,123,700 § 89,317,660 $190,133,950 $ 58,121,461 $ 50,832,192 § 13,480,787 § 1,179,127 $ 6,000,000 $488,284,734
§ 63,154,347 $ 70,272,141 $165,318,498 $ 43,656,031 H $ $ $ $346,532,997
6,532,030 9,057,513 27,251,761 47,860,799 12,402,456 1,184,118 4,135,868 113,236,545
¥ 69,686,377 $ 79,329,654 $192,570,259 $ 43,056,031 $ 47,860,759 $ 12,402,456 $ 1,184,118 $ 4,135,868 $459,769,542
$ 53,017,998 $ 64,252,038 $140,945, 425 § 37,058,981 $ $ $298,884,242
7,966,614 8,936,900 26,639,165 44,850,000 7,674,515 100,431,194
$ 60,984,612 § 73,188,930 167,584,590 $ 37,058,981 § 44,850,000 $ 7,674,515 $399,315,436
$ 43,000,993 § 57,198,367 $117,171,280 $ 31,718,427 $ § $252,131,076
9,265,991 14,500,000 35,258,000 6,326,751 68,084,970
$ 43,000,993 $ 66,464, 350 $131,671,280 $ 31,718,427 $ 35,258,000 $ 6,326,751 $321,216,046
$ 32,632,320 § 52,825,981 $105,958,455 $ 28,197,257 $ § $222,333,034
11,919,468 29,484 792 5,544,888 49,711,169
$ 32,632,320 $ 52,825,981 $117,877,923 § 28,197,257 § 29,484,792 § 5,544,888 $272,044,203
$ 29,535,753 $ 49,021,362 $ 97,060,969 § 47,791,454 $ § $225,968,194
1,044,991 17,945,309 25,750,000 3,733,606 50,928,742
$ 30,580,744 ¥ 49,021,3% $115,006,278 § 47,791,434 $ 25,750,000 ¥ 3,738,606 $276,896,936
$ 22,663,965 § 42,157,9% § 82,722,892 $ 39,432,461 $ § $189,165,701
1,441,572 9,655,311 22,348,935 1,810,371 36,516,094
§ 24,105,537 ¥ 42,157,932 $ 92,378,203 § 39,432,461 $ 22,348,935 $ 1,810,371 $225,681,795
§ 20,619,199 § 35,382,2% $ 72,719,050 $ 43,109,179 $ $ $173,865,416
1,806,942 1,502,500 9,605,781 13,500,000 1,599,438 25,284,976
§ 22,426,141 § 36,884,735 $ 82,324,831 § 43,109,179 ¥ 13,500,000 ¥ 1,599,438 §203,180,392
$ 17,123,070 $ 33,805,75% $ 67,153,941 § 47,780,616 H $ $167,745,383
1,511,100 1,560,000 8,493,229 12,292,400 1,636,096 26,774,825
$ 18,634,170 ¥ 35,365,75% § 75,647,170 § 47,780,616 $ 12,292,400 $ 1,636,006 $194,520,208
$ 24,808,895 § 33,407,289 $ 81,741,154 $ 17,069,023 $ 5,342,316 $ 1,066,189 $166, 366,812

Beginning with fiscal year 1980-81, 211 governmental units are required to emact & primary levy for operating expenses and a secondary levy for debt service requirements.

CiTr OF $COTTSDALE, ARIZONA
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE TABLE VII

PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS
JURE 30, 1990

ASSESSED PERCENT OF TOTAL
TAXPAYER TYPE OF BUSINESS VALUATION ASSESSED VALUATION
Motorocla, Inc. Electronics Manufacturing $ 28,631,640 1.99
Arizona Public Service Electric Utility 25,052,980 1.74
U.S. West Communications Telephone Utility 19,155,090 1.33
Westcor Company Ltd. Partnership Real Estate Development 11,202,390 0.78
Foremost /McKesson, Inc. Pharmaceutical Company 10,661,670 0.74
. Mayo Foundation for Medicine Health Services 7,710,395 0.54
E% Herberger Enterprises Multi-Family Dwellings 6,872,145 0.48
I The Registry Resort Resort Hotel | 6,836,065 0.47
Camelview Plaza Shopping Center Retail Mall 6,507,230 0.45
Scottsdale Conference Center Convention Center 4,612,265 0.32
Boulders Joint Venture Resort Hotel 4,475,970 0.31

$131,717,840 9.15

CITY OF SCOTTSRALE. ARIIOMA
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CITY OF SCOITSDALE TABLE VIII
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS AND BILLINGS
LAST TEN FISCAIL YEARS

TOTAL
SPECIAL CURRENT RATIO OF OUTSTANDING*
FISCAL ASSESSMENTS ASSESSMENTS COLLECTIONS CURRENT AND DELINQUENT
YEAR BILLED . COLLECTED TC _AMOUNT DUE ASSESSMENTS

1989-90 $ 3,000,779 $ 2,936,746 97.91 $64,033
1988-89 3,039,483 3,000,260 98.7 39,233
1987-88 3,052,968 3,029,100 99.2 23,868
1986-87 2,145,044 2,128,060 99.2 16,984
1985-86 1,885,731 1,884,530 99.¢ 1,201
1984-85 469,277 468,058 59.7 1,219
1983-84 307,290 302,047 88.3 5,243
1982-83 530,838 522,765 98.5 ' 8,073
lg9g1-82 738,597 731,731 . 99.0 : 6,866
1980-81 857,444 837,888 97.7 . 19,556

* Under Arizona law, public auctions are held in January of each year at which
disposition of then-delingquent assessments is made. By bid, special lien rights
to properties against which due but unpaid assessments exist are offered in
return for payment of all outstanding amounts plus penalties. In the event there
are no interested bidders, the delinquency must be satisfied from budgetary funds
of the sponsoring governmental unit. Thus, in January of each year, all
outstanding delinquent assessments are collected. The amounts shown in this
column, if any, represent unpaid balances of the June 1 semi-annual interest
installment only.

- 108 -
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE TABLE IX
RATIO OF NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT TO ASSESSED VALUE
AND NET BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
GROSS LESS DEBT NET RATIO OF NET NET BONDED
FISCAL ASSESSED BONDED SERVICE BONDED BONDED DEBT TO DEBT PER
YEAR POPULATION (1) VALUE DEBT (2) FUNDS DEBT ASSESSED VALUE CAPITA
1989-90 129,956 $1,440,604,450 $52,400,000 $5,438,209 546,961,791 3.32 $361.37
1988-89 127,553 1,284,822,157 29,535,000 6,256,289 23,278,711 1.8 182.50
1987-88 124,562 1,154,756,373 32,950,000 7,028,420 25,921,580 2.2 208.10
1986-87 120,541 1,011,329,426 36,335,000 7,769,234 28,565,766 2.8 236.98
' 1985-86 114,993 816,892,848 40,195,000 8,270,674 31,924,326 3.9 277.62
et
8 1984-85 107,900 670,558,525 30,800,000 6,325,723 24,274,277 3.6 224,97
1
1983-84 100,900 617,986,666 31,000,000 6,492,884 24,507,116 4.0 242.89
1982-83 58,600 417,841,031 11,365,000 6,047,735 5,317,265 1.1 53.93
1981-82 96,100 433,940,968 11,725,000 5,322,701 6,402,299 1.5 66.22
1980-81 50,700 314,603,079 12,080,000 4,666,093 7,413,907 2.4 81.74
{1) Source: City Planning Staff
(2) Excludes 1986 Water System Acquisition and Improvement General Obligation Bonds which are paid for with
Water Utility Revenue.
CITY OF SCOTTSDALE. ARIZOKA
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE TABLE X
COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGINS
JUNE 30, 1950
Assessed Value 51,440,604,450
Debt Limit 6% of Assessed Value 86,436,267
Amount of Debt Applicable to Debt Limit
Total 67 General Obligation Bonded Debt
1967 Civic Center 115,000
1968 Civic Center 1,400,000
1983 CIP Series A
Public Buildings 8,640,000
1985 CIP Series B
Public Buildings 2,722,500
1990 CIP Series A 21,519,000 34,396,500
Less:
Cash in Debt Service Funds
1967 Civic Center 115,000
1968 Civic Center 75,000
1983 CIP Series A 1,440,000
1985 CIP Series B 85,500 1,715,500
Totael Debt Applicable to
Debt Limit 32,681,000

Legal Debt Margin

Debt Limit 202 of Assessed Value
Amount of Debt Applicable to Debt Limit
Total 202 General Obligation Bonded Debt,

1973 Storm Sewer Series A 3,500,
1983 CIPF Series A
Parks 3,000,
Storm Sewer 360,
1985 CIP Series B
Parks 2,792,
Storm Sewer 3,560,
1986 Water Improvements 37,270,
1990 CIP Series A 7,266,

$ 53,755,267

$ 288,120,890

000

000
000

050
450
000
000 57,748,500

Less:

Cash in Debt Service Funds

1973 Storm Sewer Series 3,500,000
1983 CIP Series A
Parks 500,000
Storm Sewer 60,000
1985 CIP Series B
Parks 111,150
Storm Sewer 88,350
1986 Water Improvements 495,000 4,754,500

Total Debt Applicable to
Debt Limit

Legal Debt Margin

- 110 -

52,894,000

$ 235,126,890

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE. ARIZONA
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FISCAL

1987

1986

1985

1984

1983

1982

1981

PRINCIPAL
$2,475,000
3,445,000
3,415,000
3,385,000
3,860,000
975,000
670,000
660,000
655,000

650,000

ANNUAL FINANC.AL REPORT

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE

RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES
FOR GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEET TO TOTAL GENERAL. GOVERNMENTAI EXPENDITURES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

INTEREST
$2,724,69%
2,178,611
2,339,321
2,651,968
2,782,036
2,080,725
1,114,165
589,860
605,285

630,260

DEBT SERVICE
$5,199,699
5,623,611
5,754,321
6,036,968
6,642,036
3,055,725
1,784,165
1,249,860
1,260,285

1,280,260

- 111 -

TOTAL

EXPENDITURES

$84,881,157
95,645,945
91,528,855
84,961,071
79,682,450
58,041,919
50,714,853
44,551,039
39,846,106

36,502,778

Table of Contents

TABLE XI

RATIO OF
DEBT SERVICE TO
TOTAL_EXPENDITURES

6.13Z

5.90

6.26

7.11

8.34

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE. ARIZONA
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE TABLE XI1
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY REVENUE BOND COVERAGE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

OPERATING & NET REVENUE ‘
FISCAL GROSS MAINTENANCE AVAILABLE FOR REQUIRED
_YRAR REVENUE EXPENSES DEBT SERVICE§  PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL COVERAGE  COVERAGE
1990 §33,204,682  $19,749,304 $13,455,378 $1,295,000  $3,742,838  $5,037,838 2.67 1.20
1989 28,081,975 15,044,722 13,037,253 1,170,000 3,562,876 4,732,876 2.75 1.20
1988 26,327,551 12,208,834 14,118,717 1,050,000 3,626,850 4,674,851 3.02 1.20
1987 19,757,728 11,333,904 8,423,824 690,000 3,001,897 3,691,897 2.28 1.20
1986 16,048,667 6,275,565 9,773,102 950,000 1,084,061 2,034,061 4.80 1,20
1985 12,936,684 5,259,787 7,676,897 1,270,000 1,151,571 2,421,371 3.17 1.20
1984 10,415,234 4,843,415 5,571,819 1,200,000 770,132 1,970,132 2.83 1.20
\ 1983 8,122,921 4,007,847 4,115,074 685,000 490,573 1,175,573 3.50 1.20
= 1982 7,497,502 2,818,809 4,678,693 600,000 522,323 1,122,323 4,17 1.20
',\) 1981 6,544,840 2,433,428 4,111,412 535,000 595,833 1,130,833 3.64 1.20

DEFINITIONS:

REVENUES - includes all revenues, all receipts, interest income, etec., actually realized for services and imterest. Development fees
are not included.

EXPENSES - includes operating and maintenance expenses that are mecessary for on-going operations
- depreciation is a non-operating expense and is not included in expense
- indirect expense, in lieu property tax, and franchise fee expense are a regular business agreement with other funds,
therefore are included in expenses.
- contract principal is not reflected in expenses.

CITT QF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE

TOTAL DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT

The City’'s proportionate share of general obligation debt of all local governmental units which provide
services within the City’s boundaries and which must be borne by properties

below:

Name of Governmental Unit

Maricopa County

Maricopa County €.C.D.

Tempe Elementary S.D. No. 3

Balsz Elementary 5.D. No. 31
Scottsdale Unified S.D. No. 48
Paradise Valley Unified S5.D. No. 69
Cave Creek Unified S.D. No. 93
Tempe Union H.S.D. No. 213

Phoenix Union H.5.D. No. 210
Fountain Hills Unified 5.D. No. 98

Total Overlapping Debt
City of Scottsdale

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt

Net Bond
Qutstanding

$127,050,000
22,600,000
29,450,000

109,325,000
130,305,000
20,085,000
53,165,000
91,900,000
4,625,000

85,675,000

I Applicable

To This

9.812
9.812
0.00047
3.8221
68.322
18.42%
43,582
0.00037
0.222
0.252

100.002

in the City

Table of Contents

TABLE XIII

is summarized

City of
Scottsdale
Share of Debt

$ 12,463,605
2,217,060
118

74,690,840
24,002,181
8,753,043
160
202,180
11,563

$122,340,750

85,675,000

$208,015,750

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE. ARIIONA
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE TABLE XIV
DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

EDUCATION
LEVEL IN
PER CAPITA MEDIAN YEARS OF SCHOOL UNEMPLOYMENT
FISCAL POPULATION INCOME AGE SCHOOLING ENROLLMENT RATE
YEAR (1) f(2) (3) 2)(5) (2) (3) (4) (5)
1990 129,956 20,543 35.0 N/A 19,276 3.0%
1989 127,553 17,926 35.0 N/A 19,350 2.7
1988 124,562 16,891 39.0 N/A 20,081 3.5
1987 120,541 14,975 39.0 N/a 19,337 4.3
’ _
— 1986 114,993 14,716 36.9 13.5 19,255 3.9
-
I
. 1985 107,900 14,071 “43.5 14.2 18,830 3.6
1984 100,900 10,900 38.5 12.0 19,032 2.9
1983 98,600 12,200 39.4 13.0 19,803 5.9
1982 96,100 10,013 39.2 13.3 20,855 6.3
1981 80,700 11,116 34.6 14.7 22,060 3.9

Sources:

(1) City Planning Staff

(2) Inside Phoenix (Republic and Gazette)

(3) Scottsdale School District

(4) Arizona Department of Economic Security

(5) City Planning Staff - Fiscal Year 1988, 1989, and 1990 only

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIIONA
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FISCAL

1990

1989

1988

1987

1986

1985

1984

1983

1982

1981

Note (1) Source - City Building Inspection Staff
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Note (2) Source - Arizona Bankers Association
Note {3) Source - Abstract published by the Arizona State Department of Revenua.

CITY OF SCOTTSPALE, ARIZONA

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE TABLE XV
PROPERTY VALUE, CONSTRUCTION, AND BANK DEPOSITS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL
CONSTRUCTION (1) CONSTRUCTION (1}
NUMBER NUMBER BANK DEPOSITS
OF DWELLING MARICQPA COUNTY PROPERTY VALUE (3)

PERMITS VALUE UNITS VALUE _($000) (2) COMMERCTAL RESIDENTIAL NONTAXABLE
1,035 $116,911,202 1,571 $229,271,970 $17,119,454 $4,074,473,248 $5,534,789,752 $606,445,209
1,287 243,007,000 1,932 360,424,000 14,491,100 3,507,955,829 5,076,358,189 457,067,285
1,416 172,700,000 3,996 545,900,000 15,373,219 3,034,294,469 4,807,553, 647 390,010,293
2,369 241,225,414 3,507 400,622,346 16,305,623 2,419,008,011 4,399,613,412 300,069,057
2,436 190,962,782 4,027 386,391,288 13,973,325 1,935,264,476 3,596,269,330 220,255,201
2,691 184,975,825 3,917 363,121,381 12,287,691 1,453,886,466 3,118,169,191 253,820,222
2,529 124,939,954 3,504 294,370,574 10,286,853 1,276,210,112 2,925,474,200 230,412,720
1,949 67,585,662 2,404 137,180,307 8,603,186 810,425,162 2,439,742,604 194,655,713
2,278 62,902,183 1,103 63,345,423 7,888,962 702,699,595 2,429,906,884 107,081,672
2,723 52,387,384 1,906 96,450,635 7,415,347 569,123,360 1,595,467,446 101,065,967
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- GITY OF SCOTTSDALE TABLE XVIa
ARIZONA PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL RETIREMENT SYSTEM
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Required Supplementary Information

Computed Contribution Comparative Schedule

Table of Contents

. Employer

Valuation Contribution Rates Dollar Contribution
Fiscal Date As Percents of Valuation For Fiscal Year
Year June 30 Valuation Payroll Payroll Computed Actual
1981-82 1980 11.762 $2,852,892 N/fA NfA
1982-83 i981(1)* 10.562 2,927,465 N/A N/A
1983-84 1982 10.122 3,244,380 N/a N/A
1984-85 1983(2) 9.252 3,427,840 N/A N/A
1985-86 1984 (1)* 8.012 3,556,364 N/A N/A
1986-87 1985 7.942 4,227,382 5467,455 $467,455
1987-88 l986* 6.832 4,783,772 456,348 456,348
1988-89 1987({3)* 8.182 5,826,254 552,954 552,954
1989-90 1988% 8.582 6,525,283 NiA N/A
1990-~91 1989(1)* 9,297 6,614,720 N/A N/a

* Cost-of-living adjustments for retired members and survivors.
(1) Change in assumptions. '

(2) Change in assumptions and beneflt provisions.

(3} Change in benefit provisions.

(6)
Asgsets In
Excess of
(2) (4) PBO as a
Valu- (1) Pension (3) Assets In (5) Percentage
ation Net Assets Renefit Percent Excess of Annual of Covered
Date Available Obligation Funded PBC Covered Payroll
June 30 for Benefits (PRO) (1)f(2) _ (2)-(1) Payroll (4)[(5)

1987* §$14,010,739 $12,828,183 109.27 ($1,182,556) §5,826,254 (20.37)
1988 16,112,899 15,307,237 105,32 (805,662) 6,525,283 (12.37)
1989%% 18,267,514 17,498,471 104.42 (769,043) 6,614,720 (11.6%)

* Change in benefit provisions.
** Change in assumptions.

Analysis of the dollar amounts of net assets available for benefits, pension
benefit obligation, and unfunded pension benefit obligstion in isolation can
be misleading. Expressing the net assets available for benefits as a
percentage of the pension benefit obligation provides on indication of the
plan's funded status on a going-concern basis. Analysis of this percentage
over time indicates whether the system is becoming financially stronger or
weaker, Generally, the greater this percentage , the stronger the plan.
The assets in excess of pension benefit obligation and annual covered
payroll are both affected by inflatiocn. Expressing the assets in excess of
pension benefit obligation as a percentage of annual covered payroll
approximately adjusts for the effects of inflation and aids analysis of the
progress being made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when
due. Generally, the smaller this percentage, the stronger the plan.
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE TABLE XVIDb
ARTZONA STATE RETIREMENT PLAN
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Required Supplementary Information

Computed Contribution Comparative Schedule

Fmployer Dollar

Valuation Contribution Rates Contribution
Fiscal Date As Percents of Valuation For Fiscal Year
Year June 30(1) Valuation Pavyroll Payroll Computed Actual
1981-82 1980 6.292 N/A N/A N/A
1982-83 1981 5.79% $1,567,400,500 N/A NfA
1583-84 1982 6.042 1,734,146,900 N/A N/A
1984-85 1983 6.272 N/A N/fa N/A
1985-86 1984 5.672 1,905,904,900 N/A N/A
1986-87 1985 5.531 2,119,735,900 N/A NiA
1987-88 1986 4,002 (2) 2,361,318,800 N/fA N/fA
1988-89 1987 5.092 2,638,795,626 N/A NfA
1989-90 1988 2.007 (3) 3,003,707,744 N/A N/A
1990-91 - 1989 3.822 3,191,226,719 N/A N/a

{1) Changes in benefits and assumptions have occurred but are not indicated
by year.

(2} The actuarial wvaluation of 5.162Z was pre-empted by the Arizona
Legislature which set the rate at 47.

{3) The actuarial wvaluation of 4.692Z was pre-empted by the Arizona
Legislature which set the rate at 2.

(In Millions of Dollars)

(6)
Assets In
Excess of
(2) (4) PBO as a
(1) Pension (3 Assets In {(5) Percentage
Valuation Net Assets Benefit Percent Ezxcess of Annual of Covered
Date Available Obligation Funded PBO Covered Payroll
June 30 for Benefits {PBOY (1) /(2) (2)-(1) Payroll (Y1 ()
1987 $5,497.3 $4,952.5 111.02 ($544.8) $2,477.7 (22.01)
1988 5,989.8 5,392.7 111.12 ¢ 597.1) 2,817.7 {21.22)
1989 6,652.7 6,016.9 110.62 ( 635.8) 2,993.6 (21.22)

Analysis of the dollar amounts of net assets available for benefits, pension
benefit obligation, and unfunded pension benefit obligation in isolation can
be misleading. Expressing the net assets available for benefits as a
percentage of the pension benefit obligation provides on indication of the
plan’s funded status on a going-concern basis. Analysis of this percentage
over time indicates whether the system is becoming financially stronger or

weaker. Generally, the greater this percentage , the stronger the plan.
The assets in excess of pension benefit obligation and annual covered
payroll are both affected by inflation. Expressing the assets in excess of

pension benefit obligation as a percentage of annual covered payroll
approximately adjusts for the effects of inflation and aids analysis of the
progress being made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when
due. Generally, the smaller this percentage, the stronger the plan.
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ARIZONA ELECTED OFFICIALS® RETIREMENT PLAN (EORP)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Required Supplementary Information

Computed Contribution Comparative Schedule

Fmployer Dollar

. Valuation Contribution Rates Contribution
Fiscal Date As Percents of Valuation. For Fiscal Year
Year(l) June 30 Valuation Payroll Payroll Comguted "_Actual
1987-88 1987 (2) 13.422 $20,409,034 N/fA N/A
1988-89 1988 13.582 21,444,316 N/A N/a
1989.90 1989 14.442 24,604,684 N/A NfA

(1) The City’s elected officials joined EORP in 1988.
(2) Change in assumptions and benefit provisions,

(6)
Assets In
Excess of
S : (2) : (4) . PBO as a
vValu- (1) Pension (3} Assets In (3) Percentage
ation = Net Assets Benefit Percent Excess of Annual of Covered
Date Available Obligation Funded PBO Covered = Payroll

June 30 for Benefits __ (PBO) (1) /(2) (2)-(1) Payroll {43/ (5)

1987 *  $65,818,230 $63,116,201 104.3% ($2,702,029) $20,409,034 (13.21)
1988 73,993,374 71,798,905 -103.17 ( 2,194,469) 21,444,316 (10.22)

* Includes statutory amendment and assumption change.

analysils of the dollar amounts of net assets available for benefits, pension
benefit obligation, and unfunded pension benefit obligastion in isolation can
be misleading. Expressing the net assets available for benefits as a
percentage of the pension benefit obligation provides one indication of the
Plan’'s funded status on a going-concern basis. Analysis of this percentage
over time indicates whether the System is becoming financially stronger or
weaker. Generally, the greater this percentage, the stronger the Plan. The
unfunded pension benefit obligation and annual covered payroll are both
affected by inflation.  Expressing the unfunded pension benefit obligation
as a percentage of annual covered payroll approximately adjusts for the
effects of inflation and aids analysis of the oprogress being made in
accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due. Generally, the
smaller this percentage, the stronger the Plan.
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE
MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICAL DATA
JUNE 30, 1980

Date of Incorporation - June 25, 1951

Date Charter Adopted - November 16, 1961
Form of Government - Council /[Manager
Population

1950 Census - 2,032

1960 Census - 10,026

1965 Special Census - 54,504

1970 Census - 67,823

1975 Special Census - 78,065

1980 Census - 88,412

1985 Census - 108,447

1990 Est. 06/30/90 - 129,956

Miles of Sewers
Storm
Sanitary
Fire Protection
Number of Stations
The City of Scottsdale has no fire employees but contracts with
Metropolitan Fire Department, Inc. to provide fire service to
all residents,
Police Protection
Number of Employees
Number of Traffic Citations (excluding parking)
Number of Vehicles
The City jail is a holding facility. All long-term prisoners
are incarcerated in the County jail.
Recreation
Parks - Number of Acres
Number of Swimming Pools
Number of Other Recreation Facilities
These include schools and school playgrounds in cooperation
with Scottsdale School District.
Water Enterprise
Number of Water Customers
Annual Consumption (Gallaons)
System Capacity (Gallons Per Day)
Miles of Distribution Lines
Number of Street Lights
Employees as of June 30, 1990
Full Time
Part Time
Grant Funded
Total
Elections
Number of registered voters as of last regular election,
March, 1990
Number /% voting in last municipal election
Population
Median Age of Residents
Mean Average Household Income
Mean Average Home Value - Single Family
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Area - Square Miles
1951 - .62
1961 8.80
1970 - 62.20
1975 - 85.80
1979 - 88.60
1982 - 113.60
1986 -~ 183.60
1987 -~ 184.30
1988 - 184.80
1989 - 184.80
1990 - 185.20

21.95
649.40

303
42,425
136

2,576

38

45,441
14,794,000,000
86,645,120
880.00

7,633

1,033
255

5
1,293

74,204
12,423/16.72

35.0
47,319
163,847
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CITY OF SCOTTISDALE

SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE IN FORCE

JUNE 30, 1990

Table of Contents

TABLE XVIII

AMOUNT OF COVERAGE

Arkwright Mutual Insurance Co.

12/15f/87 to 12/01/90

Planet Insurance Company
07/01/89 to 07/01/90

Flanet Insurance Company
07/01/89 to 07/01/90

Lexington Insurance Co.
07/01/89 to 07/01/90

National Union Fire Insurance
07/01/89 to 07/01/90

Empleoyers Reinsurance
07/01/89 to 07/01/90

POLICY DESCRIPTION
Property Insurance - All Risk

Repair or Replace
$10,000 Deductible

Excess Liability Coverage
$1,000,000 Retention

Excess Liability Coverage

Excess Liability Coverage

Airport, Hangarkeepers, and
Non-owned Aviation Coverage
§5,000 Deductible

Excess Worker’s Compensation
Coverage
© $300,000 Retention
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$§ 1,000,000

§ 3,000,000

$ 5,000,000
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REAI, PROPERTY (BUILDINGS)

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE TABLE XVIIIa
GENERAL INSURANCE
JUNE 30, 1990

AREA
ACQUISITION SQUARE REPLACEMENT
FACILITY/ADDRESS CONSTRUCTION DATE FEET COST (6/30/90)
PARKS
Aqua Linda Park Building Conc./Block 04/75 1,300 S 89,138
8732 East McDonald
Cactus Park Conc. {Block 04187 12,000 & 1,570,000
7202 East Cactus Road 17 Acres
Chaparral Park Conc. /Block 10/74 4,650 275,910
5401 North Hayden Road
Recreation Center Conc. /Block 10/81 2,000 159,181
Chestnutt Park
4565 North Granite Reef
Senior Citizen Center Adobe 08/65 950 55,182
Ramadas Conc. /Block 07/69 693 17,830
Eldorado Park
Recreation Center Conc. {Block 10/68 10,000 636,725
2311 North Miller Road
Pool/Bath House Conc./Bleck 06/68 3,515 186,772
2301 North Miller Road
Restrooms Conc. /Block 07/70 350 16,983
2301 North Miller Road
South Control Building Conc. /Block 07/70 1,944 132,651
1909 North Miller Road
Concession Stand Conc. [Block 1970 210 5,304
2301 North Miller Road
Paiute Park
6535 East Osborn
Control Building Conc./Bleck 07/82 1,500 129,469
Maintenance Compound Conc. /Block - 720 31,834
Pima Park
8600 East Thomas Road Conc. fBlock - 500 45,635
Baseball Stadium Wood Frame - 12,000 424 483
7408 East Osborn
Vista Del Camino Conc. [Block 08/73 12,100 851,000

7700 East Roosevelt
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- FACILITY/ADDRESS

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

" CITY OF SCOTTSDALE
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TABLE XVIIJa

PARKS {Continued)
Horseworld Park
16600 North Pima Road
Control /{Restrooms
Park Residence

McCormick Park

7303 East Indian Bend
Bldg./N. Branch Library
Storage Building
Railroad Train Shed
Train Depot
Peoria Building
Machine Shop Museum
North Star-Train Car

Indian School Park

4289 North Hayden Road
Sports Control Building
Visitor Center
Shower and Lockers

Mountzin View Park
8625 East Mountain View
Restrooms/Storage

TOTAL PARKS

MATNTENANCE AND POLICE COMPLEX
Street Maintenance
Storage Building
1327 East McKellips

Sanitation Center
1325 East McKellips

Fleet Maintenance
1323 East McKellips

P/M Building
1323 Fast McKellips

Auto Parts Building
1323 East McKellips

GENERAL INSURANCE {Continued)
JUNE 30, 1990
AREA
ACQUISITION SQUARE REPLACEMENT

CONSTRUCTION - DATE ‘ FEET "COST (6]/30/90)
108,000 $ 1,200,000

Conc. {Block 05/83

Block/Frame 06/84
Adobe 12/67 3,108 321,377
Adobe 12/67 616 43,293
Steel 12471 6,400 416,285
Wood Frame 04/75 504 41,628
Wood Frame 04/75 1,008 91,579
Wood Frame 1974 180 9,652
Steel - 750 339,686
Conc. /Block 02/80 2,265 184,651
Conc. [Block 02/80 3,918 318,362
Conc. [Block 02/80 3,600 318,362
Conc. fBlock 1986 12,000 880,801
anc.lBlock 1986 800 29,713
$_ 8,823 486
Conc. [Block 08/71 8,479 $ 549,559
Metal 07/66 600 8,826
Conc. /Block 07/66 3,640 177,920
Conc. [Block 11/64 20,646 779,303
Conc. /Block 02/69 1,600 102,930
Sheet Metal 11/74 1,600 132,333
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE

REAL PROPERTY (BUILDINGS)

FACYLITY /ADDRESS

MATNTENANCE COMPLEX (Continued)
Corporation Yard
9191 San Salvador

Facilities Maintenance Shop
1601 East McKellips

Facilities Maintenance Bldg.
1601 East McKellips

Mower Shop
1323 East McKellips

Municipal Otilities
1501 North Miller

Police Building
9065 East Via Linda

TOTAL MAINTENANCE COMPLEX

AIRPORT
Terminal
7600 East Butherus Drive

Service Hangar
7600 East Butherus Drive

*T* Hangars
7600 East Butherus Drive

F.A.A. Building
7600 East Butherus Drive

Maintenance Shop
7600 East Butherus Drive

TOTAL AIRPORT

CIVIC CENTER COMPLEX
City Hall
3939 Civic Center Plaza

Library
3839 Civic Center Plaza

TABLE XVIIIa

GENERAL INSURANCE {Continued)
JUNE 30, 1990
AREA
ACQUISITION SQUARE REPLACEMENT

CONSTRUCTION DATE FEET COST (6/30/90)
Conc. [Block oL/87 93,720 $ 6,937,000
Sheet Metal 11/74 1,600 34,555
Conc./Block 02/75 5,400 588,155
Conc. /Block 09/67 780 23,524
Conc. /Block 06/79 4,760 827,094
Conc. [Block 08/88 50,000 5,836,900
$ 15,998,100

Conc. [Block 01/68 10,250 5 862,945
Conc. [Block 0l1/68 15,714 709,827
Conc. /Block 11/71 14,400 398,282
Conc. /Block 07/72 5,930 486,789
Conc. [Block 06/82 1,400 61,957
§ 2.519,800

Conc. fBlock 10/68 37,000 $ 4,731,800
Conc. /Block 10/68 40,000 6,092,100
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REAL PROPERTY (BUILDINGS)

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPOR]

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE
- GENERAL INSURANCE
JUNE 30, 19590

AREA
- ACQUISITION SQUARE
FACILITY /ADDRESS CONSTRUCTION DATE FEET
CIVIC CENTER COMPLEX (Continued)
Police Substation Conc.{Block 04171 23,260
3739 Civic Center Plaza
Pepperwood Building Conc. [Block 08/84 10,195
Mall Parking Pacility Conc. /Block 12/74 140,000
7335 Civic Center Mall
(446 Spaces)
Court Building Conc. [Block 09/75 7,500
3629 Civic Center Plaza
One Civic Center Conc. [Block 11/84 58,000
Center For The Arts Conc. /Block 09/75 88,000
7384 East Second Street
Civic Center Parking Structure Conc./Block 1986
Pedestrian Mall Overpass Conc.IBlock' 1986
Civic Center and Second Street
Senior Center 1 Conc. /Block 09/76 5,200
Senior Center II Conc. {Block 11/77 5,145
Senior Center IIT Conc. [Block 02/79 3,712
7375 East Second Street
TOTAL CIVIC CENTER COMPLEX
FIRE DEPARTMENT
Fire Station #10 Conc. /Block 08/68 8,424
2857 North Miller Road
Fire Station #11 Conc. /Block 1271 4,023
7339 East McDonald
Fire Station #12 Cone. [Block 12/71 2,120

13665 North Scottsdale Road
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REPLACEMENT
COST (6/30/90)

§ 2,912,400

1,103,500

2,584,400

636,725

8,509,200

13,212,000

5,457,000

6,367,248

445,709

461,621

275,910

52,789,613

$ 533,786

287,589

150,695
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REAL PROPERTY (BUILDINGS)

Table of Contents
CITY OF SCOTTSDALE TABLE XVIIIa

GENERAL INSURANCE (Continued)
JUNE 30, 1990

24301 North Alma School Road

Various Structures

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL REAL PROPERTY

AREA
ACQUISITION SQUARE REPLACEMENT
FACILITY [ADDRESS CONSTRUCTION DATE FEET COST (6/30/90)

FIRE DEPARTMENT (Continued)

Fire Station #13 Conc.{Block 1988 3,800 8 565,000

9045 East Via Linda

Fire Station #19 Conc. [Block 1986 8,800 642,029

10850 East Via Linda
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT $§ 2,179,099
PLANET RANCH

Residences Conc. /Block 1985 9,000 S 318,362

Manager Residence Conc. {Block 1985 2,000 63,668

Guest House Wood Frame 1985 2,000 122,043

Steel Shop Sheet Metal 1985 2,500 562,438

Remodeled Home Conc. {Block 1985 1,500 74,287
TOTAL PLANET RANCH $§ 1,140,798
MISCELLANEQUS

Graphics Conc./Block 1972 17,200 8 549,783

7501 East Second Street

Mustang Library Conc. /Block 05/87 31,420 4,028,000

10101 North 70th Street

Gainey Ranch Water Conc. [Block 2,000 & 3,600,000

1283 East Mountain View Road 2 Acres

Police Annex Block 1980 2,752 179,347

3720 North 75th Street

Bishop Plaza Conc. {Block 1986 6,200 357,622

7120 East Fourth Street

Scottsdale Plumbing Conc. /Block 1986 6,000 424,483

3700 North 75th Street

Troon Water Plant Conc. [Block 1988 3,600 1,850,000

6,002,465

$ 17,391,700

$100,842,596

- 125 -

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA




ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Table of Contents
TABLE XIX

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE
SALARIES AND SURETY BONDS OF PRINCIPAL OFFICIALS
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1990

QFFICIAL TITLE MAXTHMUM BOND
Mayor $27,600 $§ 10,000
Councilmen (6) 13,800 10,000
City Manager 98,738 1,000,000
City Clerk 44,304 1,000,000
City Attorney 75,005 1,000,000
City Treasurer 83,803 1,000,000
City Judge 70,554 1,000,000
City Auditor 51,709 1,000,000

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES HONESTY AND FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE BOND

All City Employees $1,000,000
per employee
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE

EXPENDITURE LIMITATION

FISCAL YEAR 1989-90

Expenditure Limit Base (1979-80)

1988 Population = 125,335

Population Factor: 1978 Population

1988 GNP Deflator =
Inflation Factor: 1978 GNP Deflator

Expenditure Limitation Fiscal Year 1989-%0

Total Expenditures Fiscal Year 1989%-90

Exclusions

Expenditures Subject to Limitation

Expenditures Under Limitation
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83,000

$143,708,816

75,259,292
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$31,361,444
. 1.5101
1.6856

§79,826,088

568,449,524

$11,376,564
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